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P-ROGCGEEDI-NGS
9:11 a. m

DR. W NKLER: Good norning and t hank
you for joining us. |I'mReva Wnkler, I'ma
Senior Director here at NGF.

Thank you all for joining us for our
EENT neasures eval uati on and bei ng nenbers of our
St andi ng Commi tt ee.

NQF has noved to standing comm ttees,
we' |l draw choi ces between two and three year
terms for you so that we have a conmttee
avai l abl e to discussion this topic area when
i ssues cone up and when we need to review
nmeasures. So, we do appreciate the tine that
you' re vol unteering and spendi ng.

To kick off our introductions, | want
to i ntroduce our co-chairs, Dan Merenstein and
Kat hy Yarencthuk. And so, we'll be turning the
neeting over to them when we get going a little
bit later.

But, right now, 1'd like to introduce

NQF' s General Counsel, Ann Hammersmth, and she
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will help us do introductions and di scl osures of
I nt erest.

M5. HAMVERSM TH. Good norni ng
everyone. As Reva, said, we'll conbine the
i ntroductions with the conflicts disclosure
because it saves a little tine. It's alittle
bit easier.

If you recall, we sent you a rather
| ong form before you were naned to the commttee
where we asked you about your professional
activities in sone detail.

VWhat we'd like to do now is have you
go around the table and declare anything that you
wi sh to declare that you think is relevant to
your service before the conmttee.

Pl ease do not sunmarize your resune.
You don't even need to sunmarize the form

The idea is for you, in the spirit of
openness, to disclose any activity that you've
been engaged in in the last five years that may
be rel evant to the subject matter before the

commttee, but only if it's relevant to the
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subj ect nmatter before the committee.

Before | have you go around the room
| want to rem nd you that you serve as an
i ndi vidual, as an expert. You're not here
representing your enployer. You' re not here
representi ng anyone who may have nom nated you
for service on the comrittee, purely as an
i ndi vi dual expert.

Just because you di scl ose sonet hi ng
doesn't nean you have a conflict. You're sinply
stating things to your fell ow conmttee nenbers
and to the public that you think are rel evant and
i mportant to the work that will be done here
t oday.

W are particularly interested in any
research that you' ve done that's relevant to the
topi ¢ today, any grants you've received or
speaki ng engagenents, but only if it's rel evant
to the subject matter before the conmttee.

So, with that, I'll start with the
chairs. |If all of you could introduce

yourselves, tell us who you're with and if you

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

have anything to discl ose.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: |' m Kat hy
Yarenchuk, Chair ENT, Henry Ford Health system
and | don't have anything to disclose.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEIN: |' m Dan
Merenstein, fam |y physician from Geor get own
Uni versity.

Part of ny research is on sinusitis
and | do work on a conmttee with Pew and CDC on
decreasing antibiotic usage and it's primarily
ENT i ssues.

MEMBER YOUDE: Hi, everybody. M
nane's Jacki e Youde. | have nothing to disclose.

| am an Audiol ogist and | work as a
consultant at Lean Six Sigma with Health Care
Performance Partners, a MedAssets Conpany.

MEMBER SCHACHAT: |'m Andy Schachat .
|"ma retina specialist at the Ceveland dinic
and these instructions are nuch broader than the
i nstructions | read.

You' re aski ng about research and

grants and |'ve participated in 10 or 20 research
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projects and probably witten 200 articles
related to the field and |I've edited a journal
and edited a textbook.

So, I'mjust -- | can't begin to |ist
them for you, although |I've shared the CV.

MEMBER GOLDBERG: |'m Seth Gol dber g,
Medi cal Director from Aetna Insurance and | have
not hi ng to di scl ose.

MEMBER BRADHAM My nane is Tamry
Bradham and | am at Vanderbilt University. | am
an NCHAM consul tant, National Center for Hearing
Assessnment and Managenent .

| have published about, not 200, take
a zero, 20 articles in the area of early
i ntervention identification and hearing | oss. |
do have a current grant right now that's | ooking
at spoken | anguage devel opnment in children newy
identified with hearing | oss.

MEMBER STEWART: |I'm M cky Stewart.
| "' man otolaryngol ogist at Weill Cornell Medical
Coll ege in New York. And | don't have any

conflicts.
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| amon the Board of -- I'melected
Director of the Board of Directors of the
Ameri can Acadeny which is the sponsor or the
steward of several of the nmeasures but |'ve never
been actually on a -- |'ve never devel oped a
measure. | haven't been on the commttee. |
haven't been an author on any of the guidelines.
|"mjust on the Board of the Acadeny.

MEMBER STEIN. My nane's John Stein.
|"mat the University of Mchigan. |'m an
opht hal nol ogi st and gl aucoma speci alist there.
" mon the American G aucoma Soci ety Board of
Directors.

And ny research, |I'ma health services
researcher. | do a lot of large health care
cl ai ms, dat abase anal yses, sone of which are
rel evant to some of the neasures.

MEMBER RAMBASEK: My nane is Todd
Ranbasek, allergist with ENT & Allergy Health
Services and | have no rel evant research or grant
i nterests.

MEMBER MADONNA: Good norning. |'m
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(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Ri ch Madonna. |'mthe Chairman of the Departnent
of Cinical Education at the SUNY Col | ege of
Optonetry.

| do consult for or on advisory boards
for or speak for drug compani es and i nstrunent
conpani es. However, | don't believe that they
wi |l have any direct rel evance here.

MEMBER FRI EDMAN: Scott Fri ednan,
opht hal nol ogi st, Lakeland, Florida. | have no
significant financial disclosures.

MEMBER STRODE: Steven Strode. |1'ma
famly physician fromLittle Rock. | did
participate with the American Acadeny of
O ol aryngol ogy in devel oping a clinical neasure
on hoarseness and then with the AVMA on sinusitis.
| think both were about four or five years ago.

MEMBER CARNAHAN: Matt Car nahan, an
opht hal nol ogi st, the Permanente Medical Goup in
Northern California. | have nothing to disclose.

M5. HAMMERSM TH: And | under st and
there are sonme people on the phone.

Judith Lynch?

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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MEMBER LYNCH: |'m Judith Lynch from
M I ford, Connecticut. |'ma Nurse Practitioner
i n otolaryngol ogy and all ergy.

|'ve witten several articles on
different issues in ENT and allergy.

M5. HAMVERSM TH. Ckay, thank you.

Vai shal i Patel ?

MEMBER PATEL: |'m Vaishali Patel. |'m
a pharmacist in the Health Qutcones researcher by
training and nuch of ny research is in
opht hal nol ogy heal th outconmes research. And
currently work at All ergan.

M5. HAMVERSM TH. Ckay, thank you.

Before | | eave you, | just want to
rem nd you that we rely on you as committee
menbers to hel p us successfully deal with any
bias or conflicts of interest.

So, if you're in the neeting and you
think that one of your fellow conmittee nenbers
has a conflict or if you have a conflict or if
you t hink soneone is behaving in a biased nanner,

pl ease do speak up. Please don't sit there and
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then tell us six nonths later, well, you know, |

t hought so and so had a really huge conflict and
we didn't know about it. W want to deal with it
in real tinme.

I f you want to say sonething about you
think you have a conflict, you think soneone el se
does or is acting in a biased manner, you are
al ways free to speak up openly in the neeting.

You can go to your co-chairs who w ||
consult with NQF staff or you can talk to NQF
staff directly.

Any questions? Anything you want to
di scuss?

Ckay, thank you.

DR. W NKLER: Ckay. Before we get
started with | ooking at the neasures, we do want
to tal k about NQF's -- your role and also the
portfolio of measures in this topic area.

The role of the conmttee, you all
have vari ed backgrounds and we are going to ask
you to wear nultiple hats while you' re here.

This comrmittee is |looking at a wi dely

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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di sparate topic areas, eye care, ENT, don't
really seemto have a whole lot in relationship
to each other except historically when both
groups of specialists belonged to the sane
prof essional society. So, there is a historical
precedent for putting these two together.

And so, some of you nmay have expertise
in, say eye care, but not so nuch the others.
So, when we're tal ki ng about the neasures in your
area of expertise, that certainly is the hat
we're expecting you to wear.

However, as a nulti-stakehol der group,
you al so are able to wear several other hats.
So, if eye care is not your specialty, you
certainly can wear the hat of a potential patient
or famly nenber.

Most of you are involved in the
clinical care of some type of patient. So, as a
professional, an interest in noving towards a
hi gher quality, nore efficient health care system
i s sonething that we should all have a stake in.

And so, you wear that stakehol der hat as well.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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And so, |I'masking all of you to stay
engaged in all of the neasures and of fer what
you're able. So, if you don't necessarily have
that clinical expertise, put yourself in the
position of a patient, a generalist or a nenber
of the community in ternms of asking how does this
measure going to help drive inprovenents in the
guality of care provided in the health care
system

So, again, renenber that you're
representing a wide variety of interests and
st akehol ders. And so, depending on the topic at
hand may very well be you're wearing different
hat s t oday.

So, | really appreciate your thinking
in those termns.

As | nmentioned, you will be assigned
by a draw. W're going to do it, | think, after
| unch today, a two or a three year termof office
for a Standing Committee.

In the off time when we're in actively

engaged in a project, we may come back to you

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

15

wi th questions that come up around sone of the
nmeasur es.

We do annual reviews of neasures.
Sonetines we need to do ad hoc revi ews of
measures. Sonetines there are issues that arise
in a topic area and we nmay be com ng back to you
and aski ng you for your input.

So, it will be |less busy than now, but
we certainly anticipate needing to touch base
with you over that tine frame until the next big
revi ew of neasures with other questions.

Your role is with all of us to achieve
the goals of this project which essentially are
to |l ook at the nmeasures. Mbst of the neasures
that we are going to be |looking at are currently
endorsed by NQF and so we want to | ook at
continui ng endorsenent and whether they still
neet NQF's criteria.

W need to evaluate each of the
nmeasures against all of the criteria. After your
recommendati ons, we will publish them and seek

public comment to get feedback on your

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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recommendati ons.

W really enjoy getting the feedback
to find out what's happening in the field, what
fol ks -- the audiences out there think of the
nmeasures, whether it's practicing clinicians or
ot her groups.

And al so, the CSAC, the Consensus
St andards Approval Committee, which is the
subconmttee of the Board of Directors is sort of
the end of the road when it cones to granting
endorsenment along with the Executive Conmittee of
the Board. And so, they nmay as any specific
guestions or directives. And so, it's your job
to respond to those as needed.

So, we will be guiding you through all
of this process. But, again, we do appreciate
your bei ng here.

Does anybody have any questions on
t hat before we nove on?

kay. Okay. In ternms of the nmeasure
eval uation which is our primary activity for

today and tonorrow s neeting is that, as |

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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menti oned, all nenbers are expected to be
involved in the review of all neasures. W have
gone through in the workgroups the discussants.
We've sort of had a run through.

W wi |l eval uate each neasure agai nst
the criterion. This will be a formal process of
goi ng through each on, discussing it and the
commttee voting so that we do have a record that
can be part of the consensus process.

You will be ultimtely making
recomrendati ons on these neasures for conti nued,
or for the one new neasure, endorsement in an
ongoi ng way.

And then we're going to discuss in a
few m nutes the overall portfolio of neasures.
You're looking at the vast ngjority of themfor
revi ew t oday.

However, we would really like to see
your input and thoughts of where there are areas
t hat nmeasurenment, we don't currently have
measur enent gaps, things that would be useful to

drive further inprovenents. And we're |ooking

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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for your input. So, those'll be sonme of the
conversations we have tonorrow as we finish up
eval uati ng the neasures.

kay, so, | just want to briefly talk
about the portfolio. And, as | said, we put eye
care and ENT together. From an NQF perspective,
operationally, because they're relatively snall
groups thensel ves but they do have a historica
rel ati onship. So, we're sort of relying on that.

But, as you have probably woul d do,

| ooking at it fromthe perspective of eye care

and ENT.

So, the next slide? Woever's over
t here? Ckay.

So, the eye care portfolio, and | just
want to look at it inits toto and you will see

there two nmeasures for nacul ar degeneration that
you're going to talk about, three measures for
cataracts, two neasures for diabetic retinopathy
and then |'ve added one neasure that is not
primarily the responsibility of this commttee

but is very nuch related, and that is Measure 55,

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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which is a neasure for patients with di abetes
that is overseen on our endocrine commttee but
it is the referral for an eye exam

And so, | want you to be aware that
that nmeasure is also part of NQF' s overal
portfolio.

Then we do have two neasures for
gl aucoma and we do have a new neasure around
vi sion screening that we'll discuss.

I"d Iike to point out sonething.
W' ve endorsed many of these nmeasures for a | ong
time. | think I've nentioned to you all that
|"ve been with NQF for nore than 14 years and so,
| do have the benefit of history and know ng.

|"d like to particularly point out
sone of the measures in the eye care portfolio as
some of our earliest outcone neasures that cane
through. In the early days, process neasures was
the main focus and there was both a technical
ki nd of wariness of outcone neasures, but we
real ly have had some outcone neasures in eye care

fromsone of the earliest tinmes and | do

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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congratul ate the devel opers and the society for
pushing in that direction.

But 1'd like to specifically point out
the three nmeasures for cataracts as a
particul arly wonderful group of measures because
what you have is patients have undergone cataract
surgery, 1536 is how the patient thinks about
their vision inprovenent after 90 days. So, it's
an out cone based on what the patient perception.

Second i s, you know, clinical
assessnent of, you know, whether their visionis
20/ 40 or better afterwards, so there's an
obj ecti ve assessnent.

And then there's a neasure of
conpl i cati ons.

So, we have three very too the point
out conme neasures that pretty nuch descri be what
happens for patients undergoi ng cataract surgery.

So, this is a particularly nice
grouping for this subject area. And we do, NQF
does put a prem um on outcone neasures and we

certainly | ook for outcome neasures whenever it's

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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appropri ate.

W certainly are looking forward to
seeing nore patient reported outcones such as we
see here. And so, your input on the types of
patient reported outcones that m ght be
particularly pertinent in these topic areas woul d
be very useful.

So, this is our eye care portfolio as
it is and we will be asking you to help us talk
about the neasures in the portfolio as well as
opportunities to inprove the portfolio.

The next slide is the other side of
the coin which is the ear, nose and throat
conditions. And, again, we're going to be
tal ki ng about the group of neasures around ear
i nfections and one neasure for pharyngitis.

| did want to point out that there is
anot her neasure that was discussed as related to
this neasure for treatnent of children with a
URI, so it is related, although it is managed by
anot her Standing Committee in our pul nonary topic

ar ea.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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And then we do have several neasures
for speech and hearing, so the functional sense
Is there.

So, that's the portfolio. And so,
again, your input in terns of other topic areas,
where there are gaps, how we m ght nove to
out come neasures, where there are opportunities
for patient reported outcone neasures woul d be
gquite valuable in trying to, you know, understand
where this portfolio could be inproved going
forward

So, any questions about the portfolio?
Because one of your roles is to oversee it.

Ckay, go on.

So, | just want to let you know t hat
there were several neasures as we came to bring
these topic areas to you.

Three neasures, the neasure devel opers
decided not to continue to pursue endorsenent, so
we really want to just be conplete and share with
you the measures that will be renoved fromthe

portfolio because they' ve been retired by the

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

22

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

devel oper.

Next one? Ckay.

M5. LUONG H everyone.

So, I'"'mjust going to briefly go over
the projects, activities and tinme line with you
all again. | know | nentioned it during the
orientation call, but just to rem nd everyone.

After the in-person neeting, there is
a post-neeting webinar to go over anything that
we did not cover at the in-person neeting today
and tonorrow and that is on June 22nd.

Staff will then begin to draft the
report. We'll begin shortly after this neeting
as well as with the post-conment, post-neeting
call on the 18 neasures in this project. And the
draft report will go out for commenting on July
10th to August 10t h.

During this tinme, nmenber of the public
as well as NQF nenbership can conment on any of
the neasures in this project.

The conments will be gathered by NQF

staff and we will present you with the conments

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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at the August 21st neeting which is the post-
coment cal |

And during this neeting, we'll present
you with the cormments, the thenes for the
comments as well as your proposed responses to
t he comments.

NQF staff will then gather your
suggesti ons and comrents during this call and we
will put it back out in a draft report with red
lines and it will go out to nenbership for voting
and that is in Septenber, from Septenber 9th to
Sept enber 23rd.

So, that happens. And after NQF
menbership votes, we will bring all of this to
t he Consensus Standards Approvals Commttee, also
known as CSAC. And this is the next body to
oversee the measures and they have a few options
to vote.

They can vote to uphold your
recommendati ons of the measures. They can vote
not to or they vote if they have concerns with

the neasures for it to be brought back to the ENT

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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Standi ng Commttee for further discussion.

And CSAC is expected to review the
measures in this project on April 13th. And once
CSAC reviews it and votes, it goes to the
Executive Conmittee of the Board of Directors for
the final neasure ratification. And that's on
Novenber 13t h.

Once the Board ratifies the neasures,
it goes out for appeals for a nonth and that's
from Novenber 19th to Decenber 18t h.

And we expect to have the final report
publ i shed on the NQF website early in next year.

So, | will now give this off to the
two co-chairs to discuss sone ground rules for
t oday's neeti ng.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Thank you

So, this is our first neeting doing
this, being at any of the neetings, our being
chairs, so hopefully, you can help us and nove it
al ong.

W'll try to stay on tine. And the

fewrules are on the slide but be prepared, and
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havi ng revi ewed t he neasure before hand and
everyone's already participated in the phone call
so | think we're okay with that.

Try to base eval uation recommendati on
on the measure evaluation criteria and gui dance.
So, obviously, we're going to bring in other
things that just from your baseline know edge,
but try to use that and just point out when
you're bringing different things in.

Remai n engaged, Reva already tal ked
about that. There's lots of ones that, you know,
are not really pertinent to what you do daily,
but still try to remain engaged.

And then if you guys need a speci al
break that's not on here, just |let us know But
otherwise, we'll just stick with the breaks that
we have set up.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: And anot her poi nt
is to keep it concise and focused. And often
times, many of us who've done research in areas
and we may tend to get off on a tangent on

sonet hing or another. But, renmenber, we're
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| ooki ng at the nmeasures and the applicability of
the things that we're interested in.

And i f things have been said
previously, it's okay to say agreed and then just
nove al ong.

It's inmportant to think about your
different constituents and your constituents are
your patients, your colleagues and peopl e that
will be using these nmeasures.

And t hen, what Reva had tal ked about
earlier was the idea of inproving quality of
care. You know, underutilization,
overutilization and bei ng appropriate for our
patients.

And | think the indicated agreenent
Wi t hout repeating what has been said, our first
measure goi ng through this because we're a group
that hasn't worked together before may be a
little bit nore structured in terns of going
through it. And by the end of the day on
Thursday, I'msure it'Il be alittle bit faster.

So, it's a pleasure to have everybody
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here and | think Dan and | both recogni ze, and
Reva and everybody from NQF, the anmount of tine
it takes and energy and away from busi ness. And
often tines we say we have a day job going on as
wel |l and so, trying to stay here and havi ng your
day job at the sanme tine can be chall enge.

M5. LUONG So, thank you both, Kathy

and Dan.

Now, just to go over the process of
t he neasure discussions, |I'd like to go over how
it wll flow

You have in front of you in the packet
a nmeasure discussion script. This will help you
with facilitating -- w th understandi ng how t he
fl ow of the nmeasure discussion will go. And I'l]I

al so speak a little bit to it now

As we mentioned at the orientation
call, NQF continuously strive to inprove our
commttee neetings based on input froma variety
of different stakehol der groups.

And we are very fortunate to enough to

have our neasure devel opers present at the
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neeting, especially today with a full house in
the back. And we will be asking themto briefly
i ntroduce their measures as their neasure goes up
for discussion.

And in the case of our neasures, since
they are grouped in many topic areas, they can
give a brief introduction of the measure groups.

So, commttee nenbers are -- after the
nmeasur e devel opers di scuss their neasures briefly
for two to three m nutes, the comm ttee nenbers
who are the di scussants on the neasures will then
begin to discuss the neasures in relation to the
NQF neasure criteria.

W have provided a designated pl ace
for the devel opers on the two sides to ny left
right now And they will be able to speak during
t heir measure discussion and it allows themto
answer any questions that you may have for them
at a nore close setting.

Both conmittee nmenbers and devel opers
may put their name cards up, the name cards right

in front of you, when they wish to respond to a
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guestion raised or to correct any statenents that
may come up about their neasures.

For those on the webinar, Vaishali and
Judith, you can -- there's an option for you to
rai se your hands if you'd |ike to speak or you
can just speak to the phone.

During the measure eval uati on,
commttee nenbers often of fer suggestions on how
to inprove the measures and these suggestions can
be consi dered by the devel oper for future
| mprovenents.

However, the committee is expected to
eval uate on the neasures in front of them and
make recommendati ons per the submtted
speci fication and testing.

As Reva nentioned earlier, the
comm ttee nenbers, you, act as a proxy for the
NQF menbership. And, as such, you, as a nulti-
st akehol der group, brings together a variety of
di fferent perspectives and val ues and priorities
to the discussion and that's one of the things

that we are very fortunate about.
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It is very inportant that we respect
each other's differences of opinions and stay
friendly and collegial with our interactions
anongst each other and as well as with the
devel opers.

So, noving forward, to recap the
voting criteria, there are four to consider today
for each of the neasures discussed. During the
di scussion of the different criteria, we'd |ike
it if you can stay within that discussion.

So, for exanple, if we are discussing
performance gap within i nportance to nmeasure and
report, the first criteria, please stay within
t hat di scussion and not diverge to maybe
usability and use. W wll have tinme to talk

about that | ater.

So, the criteria are in specific order

and there is a hierarchy, there is alogic to
| ooking at themin this specific order.

The first one is inportant to neasure
and report. And there are two subcriterions

under it which is evidence and performance gap.
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Following that is scientific
acceptability of the nmeasure's properties and
| ooking at -- this is |looking at the
specifications as well as the reliability and
validity of the neasure which are the two
subcriterion.

And it's inmportant to note that the
first two criteria and the subcriterion under it
are nust pass criteria.

Moving forward, criteria three is
feasibility. And the ideal goal here is to have
a measure that causes as |little burden on the end
user as possi bl e.

As for criteria four which is
usability and use, the criteria is really on how
t he neasure can be used for decision nmaking
regardi ng accountability and inprovenent |ater
on.

And now, | amgoing to hand this over
to Kaitlynn who will be going over our voting
process and how you can use the clickers right in

front of you.
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M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Hi everyone.

So, just to go over this quickly. In
order to vote, you point your clicker directly at
this |l aptop and each nunber on your clicker
correlates to an option on the voting slide. And
if you wish to change your vote during the voting
process, sinply click the nunber that correl ates
to the new answer that you would wi sh to put in.

If we stop the voting and you woul d
| i ke to change your vote, then just nme know and
"1l open voting again.

Thank you.

DR. WLSON: The other thing I woul d
mention is, your clicker is a unique nunber, so
it's not Iike Chicago where you can vote early
and vote often. So, don't worry if you change
your vote and sonetinmes we may mss a vote and we
don't get to the nunmber we're expecting so we'l]l
say vote again. So, don't worry, you're not
putting in a duplicate vote. So, just know that
your clickers are unique.

And, yes, sir?
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MEMBER SCHACHAT: Coul d you explain if
sonet hing passed if there's a majority or do you
need 80 percent or what the cutoff is?

DR. WLSON: W're going to get there.
s that in your slides? Do you want to cover
t hat ?

M5. LUONG Yes, | can briefly go over
that. |It's on the voting slide it has the
consensus on it.

So, overall, we have 16 Standi ng
Committee nenbers, one cannot attend today and
two will be attendi ng by phone.

And so, in the roomwe have 13 people.
Quorum for a Standing Conmittee is at 66 percent,
so we have nore than that right nowin the room
especially with the two on the phone.

And in ternms of consensus not reached,
it is anywhere from40 to 60 percent.

So, for the two nust pass criteria, if
we somehow end up in the gray zone, consensus not
reached for this, we will continue to nove on and

we'll make a note of it in our draft report.
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For measures, for the two, especially
the criteria one and criteria twd, if there are
| ess than 40 percent of vote in favor of the
nmeasure, then it does not pass. And if there's
nore than 60 percent then it's a pass.

Do you have any questions?

MEMBER LYNCH: This is Judith. |'m
still having problens with figuring out how to
vote. | do not see any clicker on the up side of

the left on anything that you have sent ne.

M5. LUONG Sure, Judith, yes. That's
another thing that we're working on. But, in the
meantime, for Judith and Vaishali, can you email
me your voting results? O, if you feel
confortable, you can just -- yes, so just please
email nme your voting results and we'll speak to
t he voting options.

MEMBER LYNCH:. Thank you.

MEMBER PATEL: Yes, and that's fine,
right.

MEMBER SCHACHAT: So, to reach

consensus it's got to be 60 percent of 15 because
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we have 13 here and two online?

M5. LUONG Onh, and another thing, so,
| know | nentioned this earlier, but if you'd
| i ke to speak since we're all here and we m ght
want to say sonething at the sane tinme, please
use your nane card.

And al so, for the m crophones, when
you' re done speaking, please just turn it off
because there can only be three m crophones on at
t he same tine.

Thank you.

DR. W NKLER: Any ot her questions about
t he voting process?

As we do the first neasure, we'll al
have a chance to kind of go through it.

Is that the |ast slide, guys?

MS. LUONG Yes, that is.

DR. W NKLER: Ckay. Al right, so |
think we can turn it over to Dan and Kat hy and we
can get started with the first nmeasure, 0653.

So, if the nmeasure devel oper representatives want

to join us at the table?
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M5. GORHAM Before we get started,
Vai shali and Judith, this is Shaconna. Did you
receive ny enmail?

MEMBER LYNCH: Yes.

M5. GORHAM Ckay. Can you access the

pat h?

MEMBER LYNCH: | can.

M5. GORHAM Ckay, wonderful .
Vai shal i, are you okay as well?

MEMBER PATEL: |'m just checking. Oh,
yes, yes.

M5. LUONG Onh, so you can see the chat
now? Everything is good?

MEMBER PATEL: No, | can't see the
chat. Al | have are the neasures.

M5. GORHAM They have the neasures.

M5. LUONG kay, so if you can just
emai| ne when we vote on each criteria, that
woul d be great.

MEMBER PATEL: Ckay.

M5. LUONG Thank you.

MEMBER PATEL: Thanks.
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CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N So, we have two
nmeasures with otitis, so we're going to -- |

think the devel opers are going to go over both at

the sane tine. |Is that right?
DR. ROSENFELD: Good norning. |'mRich
Rosenfeld. [|I'ma pediatric otol aryngol ogi st at

SUNY downstate in Brooklyn.

|'ve been involved with both creating
the guidelines as well as the performance
neasures that we'll be discussing today. And I
appreci ate the opportunity to be here.

Thank you.

| have no conflicts of interest even
though I"m-- other than |I |ike the nmeasures and
the guidelines, but that's the conflict.

So, the first two are on acute otitis
externa, affectionately known as swimer's ear,
not so affectionately known by the people who get
it because it ruins your vacation and life very
qgui ckly.

It's defined as a diffuse inflammtion

or infection, really a cellulitis of the skin of
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the ear canal. It can involve the ear drum as
wel |l as the skin of the external ear.

You know you have it because it hurts,
you get itching, you get fullness, but nost
i mportantly, it is extraordinarily, sonetines
excruciatingly, painful to the point that it's
i ncapacitating and requires narcotics.

The reason we're interested in this
froma guideline perspective and a neasure
perspective is it's very, very conmon, there's
about 2.4 mllion annual visits in the U S. every
year. It affects roughly 1 in every 120 in the
U.S. population and the lifetime chance of
getting it is about 10 percent.

It's remarkably common. It's also
remar kably m smanaged which is why we fee
there's an opportunity for quality inprovenent.

The two neasures that we have up, one
relates to -- both relate to process and they
relate to doing things in the first case that you
shouldn't do. It's an overuse neasure of

antibiotic prescribing that the clinician should
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not prescribe antibiotics for treating this
condition, oral antibiotics that is.

There are two random zed trials that
have | ooked at this and found no benefit when you
add it above and beyond the topical drugs. But
nost inportantly, the main organismthat causes
swinmer's ear is called pseudonbnas aerugi nosa
and the vast majority or oral antibiotics are
conpletely ineffective against this.

CO- CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Rich, we're
tal king 0653, so this is the topical prep -- |

know, but this is the one that we are going to

try to --

DR ROSENFELD: | was told to introduce
both --

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Ckay.

DR ROSENFELD: -- neasures at the sane
time --

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: All right.
DR. ROSENFELD: -- unless |I'm doing
sonet hi ng wrong.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: All right, and
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don't know whi ch order that you wanted to do it.

DR. ROSENFELD: Okay.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Ckay.

DR. ROSENFELD: Well, does it nmtter
whi ch one goes first in the introduction? W'll
do it on your schedul e.

DR WNKLER We'll do it on the order,
but your introduction can enconpass both --

DR. ROSENFELD: Okay.

DR. WNKLER: -- to quickly get them
into the picture.

DR. ROSENFELD: Sure, no, it'll be
brief.

So, using an oral antibiotic to treat
this not only doesn't work, it's actually a
nocebo effect because it has |ots of adverse
events.

Roughl y about 31 percent of providers
seemto be doing this despite a prior guideline
and the known | ack of efficacy.

The second neasure, or actually the

first neasure we'll speak about relates to
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topical therapy for acute otitis externa which is
supported by about 31 randoni zed control trials
as well as several systematic reviews including a
Cochrane review, all of which show very good

ef ficacy.

About two-thirds to 90 percent of
peopl e, 95 percent of people are going to resolve
in 7 to 10 days using these products. So, the
nmeasur e encourages the use and pronotes
appropriate use by asking people if they are
i ndeed using the topical preparation.

The topical preparations are not just
antimcrobials, they can be antiinfectives in
sone cases, nobst commonly, acetic acid.

Even when it is an antibiotic, the
ri sk of adverse events is extraordinarily | ow
mai nly because it's |ike dropping an atoni c bonb
on the bacteria it's so concentrated that there's
really no resistance, simlar to using ophthalmc
topi cal preparations. |It's that old saying that,
| guess, dead bugs don't nmultiply. So, it's very

effecti ve.
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The profile of safety is
extraordinarily good and it tends to be
underused. We don't have exact data on this, but
there is clearly a gap here that people don't use
t hem or use system c instead.

So, that's the introduction. And
Kat hy and M chael want to tal k about the
evi dence?

CO- CHAI R YAREMCHUK: So, this was an
exi sting nmeasure that was accepted and endorsed
in 2011 and so it's com ng back again for
updat i ng.

There was a clinical practice
gui deline that was issued by the Anerican Acadeny
of Otolaryngol ogy. So, there was a revi ew 2014,
so the background and the history of this is
early, fresh and not outdated at this point in
tine.

And there was al so a Cochrane
Col | aborative review on this as well.

So, there's been two systematic

reviews that endorse, and |'m going to tal k about
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the topical therapy neasure first.

And so, once again, it's a process
nmeasure. |t is something that can be gotten from
adm nistrative clains, admnistrative cl ai ns
bei ng that you have an office visit with an I1CD-9
or an 1CD- 10 code for otitis externa.

And then there is a pharmacy cl aimfor
t opi cal therapy.

So, it is very a common problem |t
tends to occur 50 percent nore in the from?2
years to 14 years of age, a little bit heavily
wei ghted in terns of pediatrics.

At the sane tinme, alnost everybody in
the roomw || have gotten one or has had one.
Once again, it's the swinmer's ear diagnosis.

So, good evidence for this.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: | think we stop
at the evidence unless M chael has sonething to
add about the evidence.

No? So, then we vote. Do we have to
vote on the evidence?

DR. WNKLER: We first can see if
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anyone el se has questions or comments.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: Ch, anyone el se
have questions about the evidence? It's pretty
straightforward, I mean. Coments? Questions?

DR. W NKLER: So, we'll give the voting
thing atry. You get to play with your clickers.

So, in terns of voting, just to be
sure, the evidence, you'll rate as either high,
noderate or | ow, depending on how you eval uat ed
the quality, quantity and consistency based on
your di scussions.

So, go to the next slide for evidence.
Okay. Next one? It's not an outcone. Kaitlynn?
Ckay, there we go.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Yes, so if you can
just point your clickers at me and -- yes.

So, voting for Measure 0653 is now
open. Oh, yes, and for those on the phone,
option one is high, two is noderate, three is | ow
and four is insufficient.

And we're just waiting for the votes

on the phone now.
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|"msorry, so if everyone in the room
could point at ne one nore tine and press their
option, we're m ssing one.

Great, so all the votes are in and
voting is now cl osed.

Ei ghty-seven percent voted high, 13
percent voted noderate, zero voted | ow and zero
voted insufficient.

So, for the criterion evidence, the
Measure 0653 passes.

MEMBER STEIN. So, now we're going to
go on to opportunity for inprovenent.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: | had nenti oned
from2011, it is a PQRS neasure, so an individual
or a group can report.

And currently, from 2012, 83.9 percent
of individuals that report the measure do
system c issues, they do topical antibiotics for
otitis externa.

So, we're |looking at that there is a
gap of about 16 percent individuals in ternms of

reporting that. And so, 16 percent may not seem
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| i ke a huge opportunity but when you | ook at the
volune of 2.4 mllion visits for this, clearly,
there's an opportunity in terns of doing better.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: M chael, do you
have anything to add?

MEMBER STEWART: No.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Any questi ons
about the inprovenent there?

There's a question. Rich?

DR. ROSENFELD: Since the PQRS is
voluntary and it's probably primarily
ot ol aryngol ogi st, the actual gap is probably much
hi gher than the 17 percent, although we don't
know for sure.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: Can we open the
voti ng?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Yes. So, voting
for Measure 0653 is now open and voting will
cl ose when we reach 15 votes.

And for those on the phone, option one
is high, two is noderate, three is | ow and four

is insufficient.
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kay, all the votes are in and voting
I s now cl osed.

Seventy-three percent voted high, 27
percent voted noderate, zero voted | ow and zero
voted insufficient.

So, for the criterion performance gap,
t he neasure passes.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: We're going to go
on to howreliable the testing is.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Ckay. In ternms of
reliability, once again, we're going back to
what's been reported so far with PORS. And this
I's based on CPT 2 Codes, |ICD-9 Codes, so an
el ectronically adm ni stered data pull which I
think is reliable.

When you | ook at reporting of the
peopl e that have done this for PQRS, there's 11
percent of individual clinicians that have
conpl ete data and the m ni mum nunber of patients.
Twenty-two percent of groups had conpl ete data.

| think this is something that, once

again, is good enough, adequate in terns of
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reporting and i nportant enough as being able to
pull the data that it can nove forward.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N: M chael ?

MEMBER STEWART: There's very little
overlap in codes or any other issue here. This
is a pretty straightforward di agnosis. The
straightforward 1CD-9 Codes, | think the data
shoul d be very reliable fromelectronic pulls.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI'N: | just have a
guestion of clarification.

So, you said it was not required to
report this, so how does this get reported? [|I'm
confused about that.

MS. TI ERNEY: Yes, so, the PQRS program
is a voluntary reporting program Up until 2015
it was an incentive-based program so incentives
were avail able for those who reported.

In 2015, it's noving into a penalty
phase so, | imagine -- and we've seen actually
t he nunbers of reporting providers has increased
over time. So, | think in 2007, it was something

around maybe 17 percent. Does that sound right?
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And | know in 2013, there were 51 percent of
el igible professionals who were reporting in the
PQRS program

But within the program there are a
nunber of neasures, probably close to 300
nmeasures. And so, any individual physician or
el i gible professional can pick fromanong those
measures to report.

So, these two ACE neasures are just
one of those, or two of those 300 that could be
reported on.

So, it's really up to the physician or
el igible professional to determ ne what patient
popul ation may typically treat and if these
nmeasures would fall into that and if they'd |ike
to report on it.

So, it's very up to the individual
el igible professional to determ ne what they
would Iike to report on.

MEMBER FRI EDVAN: But just to be

accurate, it's still voluntary. It's gone from -
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M5. TIERNEY: It's still voluntary,

yes.
MEMBER FRI EDVAN:  -- incentive to
penal, but it's still voluntary.
MS. TI ERNEY: Yes, absolutely, yes.
Thank you.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: And it sounds
like it's voluntary. You get to pick which one
you're good at. You performwhich one you're
good at, right?

MS. TIERNEY: That's probably what
peopl e woul d do, yes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Wl |, and the only
other thing to clarify, it really -- you don't
get pai d whether you have zero percent or a 100
percent. You get paid for reporting.

M5. TI ERNEY: Yes, absolutely.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Andr ew?

MEMBER SCHACHAT: Thank you.

| understand the I CD-9 Codes
speci fying the diagnosis. | don't understand how

you know if a drug was prescribed fromthe
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adm nistrative claimstatus. |f you could

expl ain because |I'meager to | ook at the pharmacy
plan data set. And then what about patients who
don't have a pharnmacy plan and are just getting a
prescription?

MS. HANLEY: So, the data that our
testing has cone fromis the PQRS data. So, this
is data that gets reported on the claim But the
physician actually puts it's called a CPT 2 Code.
There's a code that indicates the topical
preparations were prescribed. So, that code gets
added to the claim gets into the process and
that's what's anal yzed.

MEMBER STEIN. This nmay be a naive
guestion, but are sone providers prescribing both
topi cal and oral and how does that -- how do your
measures deal with that?

DR. ROSENFELD: The answer is yes. |
don't have an exact nunber but it's probably
about a third who give both. And that's why we
have two di stinct measures, one relating strictly

to the systemic antibiotic and a separate one
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relating to the topical antibiotic -- topica
preparation.

MEMBER STEIN. But if the goal is to
get people to use the topical, why not just make
one neasure that gets to that?

DR. ROSENFELD: | think we could, but

if -- 1 think the goal is twofold. |[It's not just
to encourage topical, it's to strongly di scourage
systemc as well. And unless we have sone way of
nonitoring the use of system cs, soneone -- if we

just add this neasure, for exanple, the patients
who are prescribed the topical, if the clinician
gave both, the topical and a system c, they would
neet the neasure, even though that's bad

practi ce.

So, | think you do need the two
separately to really drive down the use of the
system c and drive up the use of the topical.

MEMBER STEIN. So, systemic only is
wor se t han not hi ng?

DR. ROSENFELD: Yes, it's essentially

a nocebo because the nost system c oral
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nmedi cati ons are not going to cover Pseudononas
with rare exceptions, especially in the younger
population. |In adults, if they're given a
gui nol one, perhaps it woul d have sone benefit,
but for children, there are no FDA approved
commonl y avail able antibiotics that woul d cover
Pseudononas. So, it would al nost certainly
strictly be a nocedo in that situation.

MEMBER GOLDBERG. | think he's
concerned about exceptions as well. Can you
el aborate on that?

DR. ROSENFELD: Can you be nore
specific with the question about exceptions?

MEMBER GOLDBERG The exceptions for
the use of systemic antibiotics for otitis
ext erna?

DR. ROSENFELD: The clinica
perspective, and | know our AMA col | eagues can
give nore of the nethodol ogy, but there are
exceptions that we specify both in the neasure
and the guideline, the main being that if the

acute otitis externa spreads beyond the confines
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of the ear canal to start creating the cellulitis
of the skin of the external ear or even into the
face or neck that that is a situation where a
system c anti biotic would be appropriate.

In very rare cases where you sinply
cannot get a topical nmedication into the ear
because of debris that cannot be renpved or
because of edena that prevents access, a systemc
drug coul d be necessary.

And in certain individuals with inmune
deficiency, diabetes or they're on chenot herapy,
ot her conditions that nake them nore susceptible
to ranmpant infections, we do acknow edge that a
system ¢ drug woul d be indicat ed.

Do you want to add to that?

MS. TI ERNEY: Yes, so to add to what
Dr. Rosenfeld said, the neasure is -- both
measures were designed to be sensitive to various
i ndications in which either topical therapy in
this case woul d not be appropriate froma nedical
reason or a patient reason, patient refusal.

And then they also -- the other
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measure just includes nedical reasons in which
you might want to prescribe system c antibiotics.

So, the neasures were designed to be
sensitive to that. | wll say they are designed
i n accordance with the exception nethodol ogy
that's been devel oped by the AMA Physi ci an
Consortium for Performance | nprovenent.

And so, you've probably noted that the
exceptions are broad in nature. So, there's
t hree techni cal buckets that you could put
patients in, medical reasons, patient reasons or
system reasons.

And for any given neasure, we would
work with the expert workgroups to determ ne
whet her or not those might be appropriate for
t hat indivi dual neasure.

So, in this case, for the topica
preparations neasure, we have nedi cal reasons and
patient reasons. And the reason we've done that
approach is to allow for individual decision
maki ng appropriate to the needs of the individual

patient and to allow for sonme clinical discretion
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as appropriate for individual patients.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Andrew and t hen
Scott ?

MEMBER SCHACHAT: Do you have to click
a button that says | prescribed the topical to
popul ate that CPT Code or do the electronic
medi cal records know that if you wote a
prescription for it, it clicks that for you?
Because ot herw se, you'll under ascertain.

M5. HANLEY: So, this neasure specified
for clains reporting. So, it would actually
require that the practice indicates on the claim
that that was prescribed. So, it's --

VMEMBER SCHACHAT: | wonderi ng how
automatic that is? Do | have to click the CPT
Code as part of the visit or if | wite a
prescription, do electronic nedical records sort
of do that?

M5. HANLEY: The CPT Code woul d need to
be reported. Individual practices nmay set up
systens within their practices to help autonate

t hat .
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MEMBER SCHACHAT: The other side of it,
on the system c neasure | ooking to see that you
don't use the systemc nedicine, if you prescribe
one, do you have to click a button that says you
prescribed it? If you don't click that button,

t hen you can get away with prescribing it and you
won't be scored as having given it. Right?

MS. HANLEY: For the other neasure,
what is calculated as neeting the nmeasure is
whet her or not it was not prescribed. So, again,
the presence of a prescription would indicate it
was prescribed and not neet the neasure.

MEMBER SCHACHAT: No, there was a
prescription for that one, okay, whereas you're
telling me it doesn't know if there's a
prescription for this one?

DR. WNKLER: Let's not confound the
two neasures. Let's stick to the topical right
now and then we'll tal k about very good questions
t hat shoul d be addressed.

MEMBER FRI EDVAN: Yes, | guess Andy and

| think alike. So, again, you can prescribe
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topi cals and systenics and that's not best
clinical practice and you report on topicals so
you get rewarded for that but you don't dinged
for giving system cs. And how do you get around
it?

MS. TI ERNEY: So, the neasures are
intended to be reported together. They are
paired and that's -- we've submtted themto NQF
as paired neasures.

And, in fact, for the PQRS program
have i ndicated that they should be reported
t oget her because of that exact reason. W want
to make sure that, you know, both measures
together, as Dr. Rosenfeld expl ained --

MEMBER FRI EDVAN: So, how do you know?

M5. TIERNEY: | mean that's the
i nt ended - -

MEMBER FRI EDVAN: You shoul d, | agree,
you shoul d.

MS. TI ERNEY: Yes.

MEMBER FRI EDVAN: But peopl e are gam ng

-- people theoretically could be gam ng the
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system

M5. TIERNEY: | nmean | would say
there's only so nuch you could do as a neasure
devel oper in ternms of encouraging inplenentation
to adhere to your intended use of the neasure.

And so, we've certainly indicated that
in the POQRS specifications and we've indicated
that in the NQ- subm ssion. So, anyone pulling
the nmeasure off the NQF website would see that it
is paired. The two neasures are paired. So, we
woul d ideally inplenment themtogether.

But | suppose it's possible that that
m ght not happen. But that's not consistent with
the intent or even the way they nay be endorsed
if they were to get endorsed here going forward.

MEMBER STEIN. Just to foll owup on
Andy's point. | think that linking it to the
actual prescription of the nedication would be a
| ot stronger than checking off if sonmeone did or
did not do it using the indirect CPT Code.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: Can | just go

back to the exclusions? It seens |like you're
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being a little too | enient.
If it spreads outside the ear, then

you have a new diagnosis called cellulitis. And

j ust because the patient wants it, | don't think
that would qualify it. | nmean it's clearly
i ndi cated, as Rich explained very well, there's

no indication for oral antibiotics.

So, even if the patient wanted it, |
don't think that should be a reason for exclusion
for doing clearly the wong thing.

M5. TI ERNEY: So, our neasure
devel opnment wor kgroup agreed. So, for the second
nmeasure, there is only a nedical reason
exception. There's no patient reason exception.

So, a patient, even if you have a
patient who asks for it, you would technically
fail the neasure because there's no way to
account for that within the nmeasure for the
system c anti bi otic neasure.

But, for this neasure, there are
nmedi cal reasons and patient reasons for why a

patient -- yes, please, go ahead.
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DR. ROSENFELD: So, just for the
topical, for exanple, there are certain, you
know, elderly populations that are going to be
unabl e to, because of dexterity or, you know, the
environnment they're in, admnister a topical
preparation.

Sonme children just sinmply will not |et
their parents put sonething in their ear. You
literally have to press them down with velcro and
have two peopl e hold the head.

So, | think the intent here is just
that if there is sone patient-based reason that
there's no way you' re going to get that topica
in that we don't want to sort of ding the person
because of that.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: | guess t hat
makes sense, though you did say it was a nocebo.
So, if, you know, if they're doing oral, they're
probably doi ng nore harm t han good.

MEMBER FRI EDMAN: Yes, I'mnew to this
process and haven't devel oped neasures. But it

seens to nme best practices plus topical, no
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system c, can these neasures be conbined into one
neasure and it just seens that the best practice
woul d be percentage of patients aged two and over
with a diagnosis of ACE who prescribe topical
preparations and not prescribe systemc

medi cati ons.

DR ROSENFELD: | nean, | suppose you
could but it would reduce a lot the sensitivity
because there are two distinct actions that are
bei ng request ed.

The one action is do not prescribe the
system c unless there's sone very, very good
reason.

And the second is, prescribe or
recommend the topical which are two separate
act s.

I f you put themboth in one, | think
you | ose sone sensitivity there as far as being
able to -- and you also | ose your ability to
estimte the gaps and the preval ence of what's
going on with the two separate actions.

So, | think they could be conbi ned,
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but there's a | ot of distinct advantages for
keepi ng them separate. Also, the |evel of

evi dence supporting each one is a little
different and the gaps, in particular, | think
are sonething that need to continue nonitoring.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: There was the
guestion about, you know, self-reporting the CPT
Codes and, you know, whether it's oral or it's
topical. 1In nost electronic health records, when
you do a prescription of some sort, it goes to a
specific type of code that'll tell you exactly
the antibiotic and it'll tell whether it's
systemic or if it's topical.

And there was one form where we | ooked
at we saw |li ke a thousand different |1CD 9s and
CPTs and that kind of thing. And I'mgoing to
guess that in the devel opnent of this, that wll
i nclude the prescription itself.

DR. ROSENFELD: | also think that this
woul d be picked with e-prescribe.

M5. HANLEY: So, for right now, to

answer that question, as we've nentioned, the
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met hod of reporting is reporting that CPT 2 Code.
| think looking to the future, as we
t hi nk about el ectronic specifications to query
this information automatically from el ectronic
health records, that's when we would actually
develop the list of the exact antibiotics and
| ook for that code as it gets prescribed, et
cetera to populate the information for the
nmeasur e.

VMEMBER BRADHAM |'mstill having sone
difficulties understanding the gap that you
ref erenced about when -- if you conbined it, what
is the gap in the sensitivity?

DR. ROSENFELD: So, if we conbi ne them
the only thing we could neasure is if a person
did not give the system c and gave the topical,
which | agree: W could neasure proper care.
We' d have an excel |l ent neasure of proper care.

W woul d have a very | ousy neasure of
poor care because we would not be able to
separate out the use of the system c antibiotics

as a separate factor fromthe use of the
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t opi cal s.

So, it's just logistically, the two
separate actions and froma | ogistic standpoint
with the coding, with the specifications, with
even the rationale and, nore appropriately, the
exceptions becone extraordinarily difficult to
concei ve because the exceptions are very
different for both of the actions.

So, yes, you can measure proper care,
but I think you'd be giving up a lot in the
ability to neasure gaps to focus on the
i ndi vi dual things and to have really neani ngful
exceptions that make sense.

M5. TIERNEY: If | could also just add
to what Dr. Rosenfeld said, | think when you
t hi nk about the, you know, the purpose of
measur enent being to drive quality inprovenent,
i f you conbine theminto one, that certainly
would -- it would be nore difficult to identify,
per haps, which individual action you m ght need
to i nprove upon.

And so, | think froma quality
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| mprovenent standpoint, it's better to have them
separated out as separate neasures.

And | will say, you know, we devel oped
a nunber of measures over the past ten years of
our existence and there's been a lot of -- we
have a coupl e of neasures where we've sort of
conbi ned things. And so, the feedback that we
get on sonme of those nmeasures is that it's very
chal l enging froma quality inprovenent standpoint
to know where the quality gap is.

And so, | think conbining the neasures
has a | ot of benefits, both froma clinical
standpoi nt, but also froma quality inprovenent
standpoi nt -- of not conbining the neasures,
sorry.

MEMBER FRI EDMAN: | think we shoul d
vote no. W' ve had a | ot of discussion.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Any ot her
guestions?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: (Ckay, so voting
for reliability for Measure 0653 is now open and

voting will close when we reach 15 votes.
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And for those on the phone, option one
is high, two is noderate, three is | ow and four
is insufficient.

MEMBER STEWART: |'msorry, | should
have asked this a second ago.

It's absolutely true the concern that,
in fact, people can gane, you know, by sayi ng
t hey did when they actually did sonething
different.

But, if we're going to use that as a
criteria for howreliable -- | nean, are we
supposed to use that as a nmeasure of reliability
or are we supposed to assune that people are
honestly reporting and then we're just trying to
figure out if the reporting will tell us what the
proportion of good practice is?

Because | think if we take that into

account, there's a |l ot of measures we're going to

say, well, you know, people could nmanipul ate and
lie and add codes. | nean, that's al ways
possible. | think we have to assune that's not
happeni ng.
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O are we supposed to take the
ganeability into our eval uation?

DR. W NKLER: You know, the ganeability
aspect of it cones up a lot but, at the sane
time, | think you can't ignore it but | don't
think it should be your overwhelmng factor in
consi dering, you know, the utility of these
nmeasures. We can't control what ultimately may
happen out there in the world.

But it doesn't mean you shoul dn't
bring up it when you think it's appropriate but |
don't think it should overwhel meverything el se.

MEMBER BRADHAM This is Tanmy. Just
for clarification purposes, you nentioned that
this is a paired. So, does that nmean that out of
the 30, they have to select both of these or can
they just select one of these and then sel ect
anot her itemon the PQRS?

DR. WNKLER: Right. The issue of how
PORS i nmplenents, it is distinct fromhow we may
| ook at it here. So, the devel opers have

submtted themas paired and we will consider
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them in paired.

And what that neans is our expectation
is that they woul d be used together. That's
doesn't nean we have any control over what truly
happens down the road and out in the field. But
that's the directive we would |i ke to see happen

M5. HANLEY: If | could just add one
thing, especially for the neasures that are
reported via clains. Reporting msinfornmation on
a claimis considered fraud and so that's al so
just an underlying incentive to report what you

do and not report sonething that you haven't

done.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Conti nue voti ng
pl ease?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: And voting is
still open.

And for those on the phone, option one
is high, two is noderate, three is | ow and four
is insufficient.

kay, so all the votes are in and

voting is now cl osed.
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Thirty-three percent voted high, 53
percent voted noderate, 13 percent voted | ow and
zero percent voted insufficient.

So, for the criterion reliability, the
measur e passes.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: We're going to go
on to validity.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: What did we just
vote on? Ckay, all right.

So, validity testing, this has been
sonething that's been in use previously in terns
of the PQRSs that we discussed and has been
reported. So, we knowthat it's able to do so.

And it's been in PQRS since 2009, so
it's been in effect for a while.

It is electronic. |t does have the
ability to evaluate the care that's being
delivered and that the specifications are fairly
strai ght f orward.

DR. WNKLER: One thing | just was to
point out in terns of thinking about validity is

that the areas around potential threats to
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validity.

And | just wanted to point out sone of
the data that was provided around the frequency
of exclusions and how frequently they are being
used, that was a topic you brought up. So, |
just wanted to point out that they did provide
data from PQRS and PQRS GPRO. And where the
overal |l exception rate for PQRS was about 5.7
percent of reported cases.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: And that was for
i ndi vidual reporting and for group reporting, it
was a little bit higher?

DR. WNKLER: Ri ght, 11 percent.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: And there was a
huge variation which is what we see in
everything. So, for individual, it went fromO
percent to 51 percent for exclusions and for
groups it went from79 percent to O percent.

So, as in anything, there's huge
variation in terns of the person that's reporting
in terns of exclusion.

DR. W NKLER: The ot her potential thing
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to think about under validity is howthe results
spread and can this be used to nake
differentiation? Are there meaningfu

di fferences of the results?

And so, some data was provided to you
on sort of the range and the nmeans and this
distribution of the results so you can see how
wel | this nmeasure nmay act as a tool for
i dentifying differences anong providers.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: M chael , anyt hi ng
to add? Any questions about this? W addressed
sonme of this already.

No questions? W'Il| vote.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Ckay. So voting
for validity for Measure 0653 is now open and
voting will close when we reach 15 peopl e.

And for those on the phone, option one
is high, two is noderate, three is | ow and four
is insufficient.

And it |looks |ike we're mssing one
vote so if everyone in the roomcould revote

pl ease? It |looks like we're still m ssing
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soneone. (Ckay, great, thank you.

Al'l the votes are in and voting i s now
cl osed.

Forty-seven percent voted high, 53
percent voted noderate, zero voted |ow, zero
voted insufficient.

So, for the criterion validity, the
measur e passes.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  So, Kat hy,
feasibility?

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Ckay. And | think
we touched on this before. It can be reported

fromEMR as el ectroni ¢ subm ssion, CPT 2 Codes,

| CD- 9.

And this is a question to the neasure
devel opers. If an individual wants to do a paper
review, can they still submt it that way?

M5. HANLEY: For reporting in PQRS, no,
that's not an option for reporting. But they
could certainly use the specifications for
internal quality inprovenent within their

practice. | mean there's nothing preventing them
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from doi ng that.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Ckay. In terns of
feasibility, once again, | think it's sonething
that would be high in terns of feasibility.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: M chael ? M chael
agr ees.

Any questions about that? Yes, we
tal ked a | ot about this. W can vote on it.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: So, voting for
feasibility for Measure 0653 is now open and
voting will close when we reach 15 votes.

It looks |ike we have all the votes in
the room Ch, yes, and for those on the phone,
option one is high, two is noderate, three is | ow
and four is insufficient.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: W still need one
vot e.

MS. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: So, all the votes
are in and voting is now cl osed.

Ei ghty percent voted high, 20 percent
vot ed noderate, zero voted | ow and zero vot ed

i nsufficient.
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So, for the criterion feasibility, the
nmeasur e passes.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N: So, for the | ast
criteria, usability?

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: It shoul d i nprove
treatnment, quality of care and prevent
overutilization, appropriate utilization of
anti biotics.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: M chael ? M chael
agr ees.

DR. W NKLER: Yes, for usability and
use, particularly nmeasures that have been
endorsed for a while, we really want to think
about, you know, how they've been used and what
t he i nformati on has been used for.

Potentially, you know, what's been the
i mpact of this nmeasure? Have we really seen
opportunity, you know, seen inprovenent in the
guality care provided? Have we seen inproving
trends? | nean is this a good tool for
stimulating quality inprovenent? That's what

we' re thinking about in terns of usability and
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use.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N: So, Richard, do
you have anything to add with that?

DR. ROSENFELD: So, | agree, it's a
nobl e aspiration. W do not have enough data
over tine to | think assess that. But, we're
very hopef ul .

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  You sai d before
it's what, 67 percent of people use topicals?

DR. ROSENFELD: | think in the PQRS it
was in the 80s. It was high.

DR. WNKLER: Right, if we |ook at 2009
for the performance gap, 2009 it was 72 percent,
2012, it's 83. So, it's been getting use.

DR. ROSENFELD: | take it back, it's
very usabl e.

DR. WLSON: | nean the issue is
vol untary reporting. But, the voluntary
reporters reported significant inprovenent over
tinme.

MEMBER STEIN: Can you guys comment on

the types of providers that are using this code?
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Is it ENT specialists? Primary care docs?

MS. TIERNEY: We don't know. The PQRS
program provi des information about the nunber of
eligible professionals. And so for this neasure,
it was around 85,000 eligible professionals. O
t hose, 3,200 reported on the mneasure.

So we can guess, but the nunber of
el igible professionals, you can sort of specul ate
that the nunber of eligible professionals
i ncl udes some primary care physicians.

But nore than |ikely, given how snall
t he nunber gets that probably it's primarily
speci al i sts and ot ol aryngol ogi sts who use -- who
actually report on the neasure.

But we don't know for sure and the
PORS program doesn't provide us with that |evel
of detail related to those who report on the
nmeasur e.

MEMBER STEWART: And practically,
there's not a | ot of otolaryngol ogy nmeasures to
select. There's not a large nenu is PQRS.

There's probably a |larger nmenu of PQRS options
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for people in primary care.

So, | nmean the reality is a lot of
ot ol aryngol ogi sts are reporting because there's
not a lot nmeasures. That would be another bit of
assunption that would probably indicate it's
heavi | y ot ol aryngol ogy.

MEMBER STEIN. And the people that are
prescribing the oral antibiotics, are they nostly
primary care docs or are they -- like, is
everyone in ENT know to do things the right way
and the ones that are not doing it right, people
that are not ENT specialists or even within ENT
there's a ot of misuse of oral antibiotics?

DR. ROSENFELD: | think the data,
again, are pretty sparse. There is a UK study
that | ooked at primary care docs and found in the
30, 35 percent range with prescribing. But I'm
not aware specifically of usable information on
ot ol aryngol ogi sts versus energency physicians and
ot her fol ks who may see swinmer's ear with sone
frequency. So, the answer is we really don't

know.
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M5. TIERNEY: Can | just add, | nean |
think it's inportant, although we don't really
know what type of specialties are reporting in
PQRS, there's still a gap of those who are
voluntary reporting. There's a noted gap rel ated
to the actual use of topical preparations.

So, | think that's inportant even
t hough we don't necessarily know how that is.

And nmaybe it is nore otolaryngol ogists but it's
still inmportant, | think, to enphasize that
there's still a gap anong those voluntary
reporting in this program

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Any furt her
guestions before we vote?

Ckay, let's open voting.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: So voting is now
open for usability for Measure 0653 and voti ng
wi Il close when we have 15 votes.

And for those on the phone, option one
is high, two is noderate, three is | ow and four
is insufficient information.

It |ooks |Iike we have all the votes in
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t he room

Vaishali, | didn't get your vote yet,
so if you want to email nme the vote, thanks.

MEMBER PATEL: Yes.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Thank you.

Al'l the votes are in and voting i s now
cl osed.

kay, 60 percent voted high, 40 voted
noderate, zero voted |ow and zero voted
i nsufficient.

Ckay, so it passes.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: So, | think we
just do one nore final vote about suitability.

s there a discussion before that? Anyone have
any final questions about this?

So, it's just a yes or a no. | guess
we can vote.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: (Ckay, so voting
for overall suitability for endorsenent for
Measure 0653, acute otitis externa i s now open.

And for those on the phone, option one

is yes and option two is no.
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M5. LUONG And this is for overall
suitability for endorsenent for those on the
phone.

MS. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Great, so all the
votes are in and voting is now cl osed.

One hundred percent voted yes and zero
voted no, so for recommendati on for overall
suitability for endorsenent for Measure 0653,
acute otitis externa passes.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N: So, unl ess there
is any further coments, we'll take a five to ten
m nute break and then cone back and finish a
coupl e up before lunch.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled natter
went off the record at 10:31 a.m and resuned at
10:44 a.m)

DR. W NKLER: We had a question that
may have provi ded sonme context in terns of the
endor senment process.

NQF grants endorsenent for three years
and we try to review these neasures on that sort

of periodic basis. However, we do solicit annual
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updates fromthe neasure devel opers on all the
nmeasures to identify any updates of neasures that
may occur.

If there are material changes to those
nmeasures, it could pronpt an earlier ad hoc
review. And al so, anybody coul d request NQF do
an ad hoc review for a neasure.

There have been sone controversi al
measures. There's been new evi dence cone out.
There's been uni ntended consequences out in the
field. Those are the types of things that have
typically pronpt ad hoc reviews. So, that can be
done in the intervening between the regularly
schedul ed revi ew that coul d occur.

Again, as a Standing Conmittee, you
woul d be available to do those ad hoc reviews if
t hey come up.

So, that's kind of the inplications of
t he endorsenent. Measures that have been
endorsed that you would say do not recomrend for
conti nued endorsenment fall off our list. You

know, how that plays out in the field with people
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using themw Il be highly vari able.

Otentimes neasures that are inbedded
in prograns sort of, it takes a bit of mechanics
to get themout, if you will. But, nonetheless,

t he nessage is clear.

And when you do that, we really want
to docunent the reasons why that we made that
change and renoved the endorsenent status.

So, | know, Josh, you were the one
with the question. Did | respond to your
gueri es?

MEMBER STEI N:  Yes.

DR. W NKLER: Ckay.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: | was going to go
right into the next discussion with Seth and
M chael .

MEMBER GOLDBERG. Dr. Rosenfeld had
al ready introduced this nmeasures, acute otitis
externa system c antim crobial therapy and
avoi dance of i nappropriate use.

This is, again, a process neasure and

t he nunerator statenent, the patients who were
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not prescribed system c antim crobial therapy and
t he denom nator was all patients two years and
ol der with the diagnosis of acute otitis externa.

There was extensive literature show ng
the | ack of evidence of efficacy of systemc
anti biotics both fromthe Acadeny of dinical
Practice GQuideline as well as the 2010 Cochrane
Col | aborati ve Revi ew.

And so, you know, based on this, and
we have two systematic reviews and we have | CD- 9
and CPT Codes and, again, pharmacy cl ai ns that
woul d al | ow docunent ati on.

Pl us, we have neasurenment of
performance with continued inprovenent shown in
PQRS program bet ween 2009 and 2012 with an
i mprovenent in the neasure from 45 percent in
2009 to 74 percent in 2012.

But there is still a gap in care,
obvi ously, and as we have di scussed previously,
we're not quite sure which physicians are being
nmeasured. It appeared prinmarily the

ot ol aryngol ogi sts and so --
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CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: Seth, sorry to
interrupt. W're going to vote on the evidence
before we get into gap in care.

MEMBER GOLDBERG. ©h, okay.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Sorry about that.

MEMBER GOLDBERG. Sorry.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: M chael ? Do you
have anything to add?

So, any questions about the evidence
behi nd the neasure?

Then we can vote.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: (Ckay. So, voting
for evidence is now open.

And for those on the phone, option one
is high, option two is noderate, option three is
| ow and option four is insufficient evidence.

So, it looks like we're mi ssing one
vote, so if everyone in the roomcoul d pl ease
revot e?

Great, all the votes are in and voting
I s now cl osed.

Ni nety-three percent voted high, seven
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vot ed noderate, zero voted | ow and zero vot ed
i nsufficient.

So, for the criterion evidence, the
nmeasur e passes.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Thank you

Seth, we can now tal k about the
opportunity for -

MEMBER GOLDBERG Ckay, again, as we
di scussed for the previous neasure, there is a
performance gap. It's still significant.

The nost recent reported performance
result is in 2012 with 74 percent in conpliance.
There is a gain indicating that this has been
effective but we are uncertain outside of those
reporting physicians who is actually using this
nmeasur e.

And so, based on the information we
have, there still is roomfor inprovenent,
especially based on the frequency of the
condi ti on.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: M chael ?

Anything to add about that?
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Any questions about that? Again,
we've talked a little bit about this already, but
any questions?

So, let's go to voting.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Voting for
performance gap i s now open and we will close
vot es when we have 15 votes.

And for those on the phone, option one
is high, two is noderate, three is | ow and four
is insufficient.

So, all the votes are in and voting is
now cl osed.

Ei ghty-seven percent voted high, 13
percent voted noderate, zero voted | ow and zero
voted insufficient.

So, for Measure 0654, the neasure
passes on criterion perfornmance gap.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Thank you

Now, we're going to talk about the
reliability of the test.

MEMBER GOLDBERG Ckay. Again, we

tal ked about reliability of the previous neasure.
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And, again, this is based on clains of the
registry. The nunerator is CPT 2 Code, the
denominator is ICD-9 and 10 and CPT Codes.

W do have excl usions, exenptions.
They are specified as an insufficiency, giving
exanpl es of insufficiency in diabetes.

The net hod of testing and testing
results, | believe, denonstrate that this is
reliable.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: M chael , anyt hi ng

to add?
Tamry, do you have a question?
MEMBER BRADHAM | have two questi ons.
The first -- well, | think you al ready
answered one of them |1'msorry.
| have a second question. 1In the

excl usions, does it include people with hearing
ai ds?
MS. TIERNEY: So, this is Sam So, the
excl usions or the exceptions, as we call them
are broad. So, you would just put down a nedi cal

reason in sonething like a hearing aid if that
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was an appropriate reason, you could put that
down and that would be a reason that you m ght
prescri be system c antimcrobials.

DR ROSENFELD: From a nedi cal
standpoint, |I'mnot sure that would be a valid
reason unl ess they were so dependent on the
hearing aid they couldn't function and there was
alittle concern about the liquid getting into
t he aid.

But, just the presence of an object in
the ear canal, | think usually with acute otitis
externa, it's so painful you couldn't put your
hearing aid in and they probably would be fine
with topical.

So, it's a potential exception, but
probably not a particularly common one | would
expect .

MEMBER LYNCH: | woul d agree with that.
This is Judith.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Andr ew?

MEMBER SCHACHAT: So, this is ny

| eftover question fromthe |ast one.
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Is there a CPT Code that says | didn't
prescri be system c antibiotics?

MS. HANLEY: Yes, there is.

MEMBER SCHACHAT: So, it's extra work?
You have to click and score another thing on the
nmedi cal record, so you could easily under
ascertain not prescribing the antibiotics?

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N: Yes, and | think
Rich agrees with that, right? You think that
probably it's probably higher than we're actually
recording, | think that's what you said
previ ously.

MEMBER LYNCH: So, you're saying that
| would have to click that | did not order a
system c antibiotic in order to neet the
criteria?

M5. HANLEY: You would enter a code on
your claimindicating you did not prescribe an
antibiotic for this patient.

MEMBER LYNCH: Even though |I ordered a
t opi cal ?

MS. HANLEY: Yes, because these are
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reported separately.

MEMBER LYNCH. Ckay.

MEMBER GOLDBERG. Couldn't this be
pi cked up passively by the absence of a
prescription or pharmacy report or e-
prescription?

M5. HANLEY: So, that question, again,
gets to the inplenentation of the neasure and the
i mpl enentation that we've used to test the
nmeasure has been the PQRS program

And the way Medicare is designed, that
programis you actually have to actively report a
code.

But, again, a health system practi ce,
they could design their own systens that woul d
nore in an automated way collect the information
for the nmeasure.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Any furt her
questions or conments?

So, | guess we'll vote on the
reliability.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: So, voting for
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reliability for Measure 0654 is now open and wi ||

be cl osed when we reach 15 votes.

And for those on the phone, option one

is high, option two is noderate, option three is
| ow and four is insufficient.

kay, all the votes are in and voting
I s now cl osed.

Thirty-three percent voted high, 47
percent voted noderate, 20 percent voted | ow and
zero voted insufficient.

So, for the criterion reliability for
Measure 0654, the measure passes.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N: Seth, validity,
pl ease?

MEMBER GOLDBERG Ckay. In terns of
validity, it does appear the specifications align
with the evidence.

The neasure was tested for face
validity. And in terns of meaningful difference,
the range in performance was quite high and
consistent and it does identify neani ngful

di fferences about quality.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

93

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

94

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: M chael, do you
have anything to add?

MEMBER STEWART: Not hi ng to add.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N Thanks.

Just as a general, when we're
speaking, try to speak cl oser because they can't
hear us back there, guys.

Any questions about that? Again, we
tal ked a | ot about this.

Let's vote.

MS. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Thanks. So,
voting for validity for Measure 0654 i s now open

And for those on the phone, option one
is high, option two is noderate, option three is
| ow and option four is insufficient.

It looks |ike we have all the votes in
the room Al the votes are in and voting is now
cl osed.

Forty percent voted high, 60 percent
vot ed noderate, zero voted | ow and zero vot ed
i nsufficient.

So, for the criterion validity for
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Measure 0654, the measure passes.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N: Feasibility
pl ease?

VMEMBER GOLDBERG. Ckay, we tal ked about
this previously. The data el enents are defined
in elected fields in electronic clains and the
measure has been in use by PQRS since 20009.

MEMBER STEWART: Agree this is
f easi bl e.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Any questi ons
about that?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: So, voting is now
open for the criterion feasibility for Measure
0654.

And for those on the phone, option one
is high, option two is noderate, three is | ow and
four is insufficient.

So, it looks like we're mi ssing one
vote in the room |f everyone could pl ease
revote. Thank you.

Geat. GCkay, all the votes are in and

voting is now cl osed.
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Si xty-seven voted high, 20 percent
vot ed noderate, 13 percent voted | ow and zero
voted insufficient.

So for the criterion feasibility,
Measure 0654 passes.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: Usability pl ease?

MEMBER GOLDBERG. The neasure is
currently in use in the PQRS programwhich is
publically reported. And there is published
i nformation that there has been i nprovenent over
time. There doesn't appear to be any uni ntended
consequences with the neasure.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: M chael , anyt hi ng
to add?

MEMBER STEWART: Not hi ng to add.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Kat hy?

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: | nean the only
correction, it's not publically reported. You
can submt the information and you can conply
with PQRS standards, but it isn't publically
report ed.

M5. HANLEY: If | could just add, |
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woul d say yes. CMS is transitioning to starting
to publically report sone of the results on sone
of the neasures.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Any questi ons
about that? | see people voting, so | guess not.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: So, voting is open
for usability for Measure 0654.

And for those on the phone, option one
is high, two is noderate, three is | ow and four
is insufficient information.

kay, all the votes are in and voting
i s now cl osed.

Seventy-three percent voted high, 27
percent voted noderate, zero voted | ow and zero
voted insufficient information.

So, for the criterion usability and
use, Measure 0654 passes.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N. W need a vote
for overall suitability.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: (Ckay, so voting is
now open for overall suitability for endorsenent

for Measure 0654, acute otitis externa systemc
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antim crobial therapy.

For those on the phone, option one is
hi gh and option two i s no.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Yes and no.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Ch, sorry. Yes,
option two is no and option one is yes.

M5. LUONG Vaishali, if you can vote
via emai|l please? Thanks

MEMBER PATEL: Yes, | just did.

M5. LUONG kay, great. Thanks.

M5. ROBI NSON-ECTOR All the votes are
in and voting is now cl osed.

Ni nety-three percent voted yes and
seven percent voted no. So, for recomrendation
for overall suitability for endorsenent, Measure
0654 passes.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: Ckay, so we're
going to go on to the next one on otitis nedi a
with effusion. So, if you want to pull it up and
with the sane devel opers.

O her people com ng up? Thank you for

your tine.
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DR. ROSENFELD: Ckay, so I'll introduce
all three of these at once, is that the plan?

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: Great pl an.

DR. ROSENFELD: Ckay, good.

So, now we shift -- we'll stay on the
ear but we switch to kids and tal k about otitis
media with effusion called also mddle ear fluid
in lay terms.

And this is defined as the presence of
sone fluid in the mddl e ear space wi thout any
signs or synptons of acute ear infection.

And this is essentially an
occupati onal hazard of early childhood. |If you
occupy early childhood, you get mddle ear fluid
at sonme point. Between 50 and 90 percent of
children will get this by the tine they enter
school .

The period preval ence over a year, SO
if you | ook over a year, 15 to 30 percent of
young children get it. And there are studies
t hat have tracked individual children and found

t hat young children on average will get four
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di stinct episodes per year.

And if you follow them over severa
years, they spend about 25 percent of their days,
have sone degree of mddle ear fluid. So, this
is fairly ubiquitous in your children.

The synptons can be subtle and, at
times, may be al nost conpletely absent. The nost
common one woul d be hearing | oss that can inpact
speech and | anguage devel opnent and schoo
functioning and school performance.

O her synptons could be as subtle as
a lack of feeding properly or sleep disturbance,
irritability, behavioral changes, sone have ear
pain but it definitely does affect themin many
di fferent ways.

The vestibul ar problens are al so seen
with this where kids are quite clunmsy and have
gross notor issues at a young age.

W don't know exactly how many
epi sodes there are but it's been estimted on
sone pretty old data that there's about 2.2

mllion episodes a year in the U S. Those are
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strictly new episodes. But a |lot of these can be
very persistent as well.

The three nmeasures that are proposed
are all very simlar. They're all overuse
neasures and they all deal with various types of
medi cal therapy, all of which recomend not to do
it.

So, there are two, one for
antibiotics, systemc antibiotics that says the
physi ci an shoul d not prescribe it.

There's anot her on system c steroids
that al so says the physician should not prescribe
it.

And then there's one on anti hi stam nes
whi ch says that, but also extends it to say that
t he physician should al so not recommend
anticipating the over-the-counter use of such
products that extends beyond prescribing.

So they're all three process neasures.
We could potentially consider the one that says
do not recomend is also falling into the

comruni cati on category of quality inprovenents.
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"1l just very briefly go over sone of
the data and gaps which we'll tal k about nore
t horoughly with each neasure.

W don't have the robust data that we
had or sonmewhat robust data we had for the otitis
ext erna neasures because these have not been used
and practiced to a significant extent. They're
not PORS. So, we have sone limted data on the
| ssues.

The antibiotics first, and the data
that we do have, | will say are unpublished but
fairly robust. They cone to us from an
i ndi vi dual , Jennifer Shin, who's an
ot ol aryngol ogi st at Harvard and has been worKki ng
very fortuitously on the past several nonths
| ooki ng at sone bi g national databases to nonitor
usage of nedications for otitis nmedia with
ef f usi on.

This was notivated by the new clinical
practice guideline that we're about to publish in
t he next few nonths that updates the 204

gui deline on this.
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So, those dat abases covered m !l lions
of pediatric visits in the U S. and had about a
114,000 otitis nedia with effusion visits in
them So, it's a fairly significant data set.

For antibiotics, they found that about
32 percent of encounters resulted in antibiotic
prescribing even though it's not recommended to
be used for that purpose.

And, obviously, there are rather
significant side effects and adverse effects of
antibiotics ranging fromindividual issues,
allergic reactions to the societal inplications,
t he resi stance.

For anti hi stam nes, her work showed a
9.5 percent use of these products during otitis
media with effusion visits. And, interestingly
enough, and that includes -- this includes both
over-the-counter as well as prescriptions, and
about 60 percent of that 9.5 percent was rel ated
to the old first generation sedating
anti hi stam nes which actually do have sone rat her

substantive side effects in children especially
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since dosing is not always optimal in young Kkids.

The ot her 40 percent were nore of the
non- sedati ng anti hi stam nes that typically
require prescriptions.

And the | ast category of systemc
steroid use is fairly low. That was 3.2 percent
of otitis nedia with effusion visits in her
anal ysi s.

And those data, and actually, all of
t hese data, unfortunately, do not break down
i ndi vi dual prescribers. They're just an average
of all the visits.

So, it's quite possible, and I woul d
say very likely, that there are pockets of
i ndi vi dual providers or group practices where
there's very high prescribing.

So, for steroids, perhaps, 10, 20
percent of visits are getting this. Wereas, in
many other practices, it's very low or close to
zero.

So, there are probably outliers here

but we just cannot identify themfromthis data
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set. But anecdotally, it does seemthat there

probably are instances of abuse going on.

We'll tal k about the evidence in a few

nonents. But, there are Cochrane Reviews on al

of these which do not show substantive benefits.
For the anti histam nes, there's absolutely no
benefits, that's old news, zero benefit, again, a
nocebo strictly.

For the systemc steroids, there is a
slight benefit at one nonth which di sappears
afterwards in the Cochrane Reviews, so it's not
recomrended.

For the antimcrobials, there is a
short term benefit, actually, one that goes out a
few nont hs of about a 15 percent bunp in
resolution rates. However, there's absolutely no
i mpact on hearing levels or rates of ear tube
t ynpanost oy tube insertion which are the nore
rel evant patient-based neasures.

So, the Cochrane coll aboration
recommended not to use these drugs because of the

| ack of the really neaningful clinical inpact.
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So, that's the overview.

Yes?

MEMBER FRI EDVAN: |'m sorry, can you
enlighten us as to the appropriate treatnment for

this condition?

have three neasures, all of which say do nothing
But that's a good question.

Much of managing mddle ear fluid in
kids is sort anusing the patient while nature
cures disease in the words of Voltaire. And
antibiotics, steroids and anti hi stam nes are not
very good anusenents because they all have side
effects.

So, our new guideline, for exanple,
going to stress a |lot supporting materials to
gi ve parents so they understand the natural
history is very favorable, that npst cases get
better on their own.

And we al so have a tynpanostony tube
gui deline that very clearly lays out the

situations where if it's persistent for three
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nonths or longer in both ears, particularly if
it's inmpacting hearing or having other effects on
children such as their school performance or
ability to acquire speech and | anguage, those are
situations for tubes.

But it really boils down to either
you're going to put the tubes in at sonme point or
you're just |eave them alone and just let them
outgrow it on their own which is the nore typi cal
outconme with these kids.

MEMBER STEIN: Do you have any plan on
creating a neasure to capture use of tubes when
appropri ate?

DR. ROSENFELD: Yes. Wat we're going
to work on probably are simlar to a neasure are
the appropriate use criteria. W're going to
derive from our tynpanostony tube guideline.

But, yes, we have a very recent
t ynpanost oy tube gui deline 2013 that has sone
very explicit recommendations regardi ng tubes and
the senses. There are sone real Q opportunities

t her e.
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So, we will |ook at nmeasures. We'll
| ook at appropriate use criteria.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: And this is a
guestion. You're currently updating these
gui del i nes?

DR. ROSENFELD: Yes. So, the otitis
media with effusion clinical practice guideline
was published in 2004 and that was a joint
project of the American Acadeny of Pediatrics,
the Ot ol aryngol ogi st and the Fam |y Physici ans.
That's where the neasures stem from because we
had very simlar recomnmendations in that. At
that point, they were just recomendati ons.

The new guideline that's in a fairly
advanced for of a draft now and will hopefully be
publ i shed by very early 2016 carries this concept
further. 1t breaks it down into individual
recommendati ons and they're all strong
recommendat i ons now agai nst prescribing because
there's been nore evidence, particularly
regardi ng anti biotics and steroids than on the

first guideline.
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CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: So, | guess the
guestion that | have is it worthwhile to wait
until 2016 when you have these guidelines out as
opposed to doing it now based on the previous
i nf ormati on?

DR. ROSENFELD: | don't think so. The
thrust of the -- the neasures do not change at
all based on the current guidance. | think we'll
be able to say perhaps there's a little nore
data, but those data have al ready been publi shed.

The guideline itself is not the
supporting data for the neasures. It's the
Cochrane Revi ews and the random zed trials which
are all freely accessi ble and have al ready been
publ i shed.

MEMBER FRI EDVAN: Ckay, so the next
| ogi cal question is, is there any advantage to
conbining theminto one neasure? |s there any
di sadvant age of prescribing one versus all three?
Do you care? |If they're prescribing one, they're
not doi ng appropriate care, what do you care

whet her they're prescribing one or all three of
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them at the sanme tinme, which is probably even
wor se?

DR. ROSENFELD: So, yes. So, you could
do a single neasure and we could do, say, we
coul d even do a single neasure that says do not
treat otitis nedia with effusion with any type of
nmedi cal therapy because it fundanmentally doesn't
change the child eustachian tube.

The problemwith that is these all
have different adverse event profiles. And so,
for exanple, steroids, system c steroids, which
are fairly infrequent at just over three percent.

The problemwi th those is in young
ki ds who get this condition, there's been anple
reports of dissem nated varicella where kids die
because they' ve taken steroids that they didn't
need in proximty or even that they needed for
asthma in proximty to a varicella or chicken pox
epi sode and it gets dissem nated. You get the
aseptic necrosis. You get cataracts.

So, | think the adverse event profiles

are very different. The preval ence is very
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different. | think the gaps are very different.
And even with though we could say the gaps are
smal |, three percent for one and maybe just about
ten percent for another, it's a very ubiquitous
condition in a susceptible population of young
pre-school kids.

And, to nme, one of the advantages of
having three separate neasures is that, three
years from now or whenever it conmes tine to
renew, having these neasures will allow us to
really get the data we need to understand the
real gaps and the real issues.

And if it turns out we're wong and we
overestimated, fine, the neasure goes to sleep
and di sappears. But | think it's inportant to
keep them separ at e.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: So, this is Seth
and M chael again. | don't knowif, Seth, you
have anything to add on evi dence?

Are we switching? AmI reading?

MEMBER STEWART: We'll switch. 1'll do

this one.
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CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Ckay.

MEMBER STEWART: No, | think -- | guess
| had -- we had a simlar discussion on our cal
about this, the point that Kathy brought up,
whi ch was the guideline we're basing this onis
basically a recommendati on and not a strong
reconmmendat i on.

But, in fact, there's been a | ot of
i nterveni ng evidence. There's going to be a new
gui deline com ng out which is a strong
recommendation. And so we feel the evidence is
guite strong to support this, you know, since
we' re doing these one at a tinme, to support the
one we're doi ng now which is systenic
anti m crobial s.

So, the evidence is strong.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: The evi dence is
t he Cochrane Review, right?

MEMBER STEWART: Yes.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: | nmean | guess
there's other studies that they reviewed to nake

it.
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Do you have a question, Josh?

MEMBER STEIN. This is nore a gl obal
guestion. If, in general, we |like a neasure but
there's one or two aspects of it that we don't
| i ke about it, do we have to vote the whol e
nmeasure down for the devel oper to just change
that one or two aspect? How does that work?

DR. WNKLER: W alluded to it on the
i ntroduction. W're asking you to eval uate what
you have before. Your conversation and
di scussi on and concerns that you raise is being
heard by them And so, they will take that under
advi senent for potential action down the road.

But we're asking you to make your
deci si ons based on what's presented in front of
you.

MEMBER STEIN: But for themto nmake
that action, we'd have to vote it down, correct?

DR. W NKLER: Perhaps. | nean, | think
each situation is different to what degree that
your concern is that you would want to, you know,

renove endorsenent for the nmeasure because your
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concern is that big.

So, | think each situation m ght be
different.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Andr ew?

MEMBER SCHACHAT: | just have a
different question. |'mlooking at a slide in

front of ne, not that one, and it says data
source paper nedical records. So, can you just
rem nd us what the data source is?

M5. KAYE: So these particul ar
nmeasures, they are being submtted for paper
nmedi cal record endorsenent nostly because we need
to get it endorsed based on the data source that
we use to test the neasures.

And so, for the purposes of this, we
wi || be seeking paper nedical record endorsenent.

MEMBER SCHACHAT: But coul d someone
just explain generally how you could ever do any
of this with paper nedical records? | nean are
peopl e supposed to Xerox their records and mail
it to someone or what happens?

MS. KAYE: So, we included in the
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materials, there is a chart abstraction tool.
It's a bit of a worksheet and so that woul d gui de
t he manual review of nedical record and then you
woul d answer the specific questions that then
woul d feed into the neasure.

MEMBER SCHACHAT: Was that to do the
nmeasure or is that just to validate that soneone
didit? Do they just check off a box to say I
did it or do they have to fill out that
wor ksheet ?

MS. KAYE: From what | understand, it
woul d be that to calculate the neasure, so it
woul dn't necessarily be the provider filling in
this worksheet. It would be the person
abstracting and cal cul ati ng the neasure.

MEMBER SCHACHAT: |'mnot going to
nonopol i ze the di scussion but | just am skepti cal
about anything that relies on paper records.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: And this is,
again, just a question for the devel oper.

The previous two nmeasures were

el ectronic. They were prescription and these are
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paper. And so, |I'masking why is there a
di fference between the two?

MS. KAYE: Well, for these neasures, we
were able to get el ectronic neasures or
el ectronic data for the previous nmeasures because
they are included in the POQRS program So, we
were able to access that data.

However, because these are not
i ncluded in the PQRS program we had to kind of
rely on sone earlier data fromwhen we originally
devel oped t hese nmeasures that included a paper-
based testing project. So, we didn't have that
PORS data avail able to us.

And | guess in terns of, to answer
your question about, you know, updates or if
there are aspects you are concerned about, there
is also, we are hearing this and, you know, in
terns of endorsenent, there are al so
opportunities through annual updates and
conti nued mai ntenance of the neasure to where we
could take those under consideration as well,

dependi ng on the types of concerns that you may
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have.

MEMBER STRODE: Let ne just foll ow up
on that. For whatever reason, the Feds have not
put these neasures into PQRS. An electronic
heal th record could have the el enents that woul d
allow you to determ ne how this was treated.

A system coul d deci de that they wanted
that software to be created or a system coul d
say, we'll go through the extensive effort
required to either do a review off of the
conput er screen of the raw record or do a paper
chart review.

M5. KAYE: That is correct. That just
because we were kind of limted to paper-based
testing data does not nmean that it couldn't be
i mpl enented in an el ectronic format.

And so, there are certainly, | think,
you know, in terns of the data elenments, | don't
see that necessarily being not possible, it's
just nore that we kind of, you know, due to
resources, had to use the data we had avail abl e

which is how it wound up in the paper-based
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format .

DR. ROSENFELD: | just want to build on
t hat because | want to be sure that | understand
t he process correctly.

The purpose is to vote on the neasure
itself, not necessarily the inplenentation
process which is going to be quite vari able.

Qobvi ously, sone things were done to
coll ect sone data to get to this point. And for
the others it was electronic through PQRS. It
was paper-based but that's just to get a sense of
is the neasure working? Howis it done?

Goi ng forward, there's no intent that
this just be a paper-based neasure. | nean it
could find its way into however the system
nonitor uses it, it's corrective. Wether that
was in EHR or sone autonatic process or any
ot her, you know, val ue-based purchasi ng system
t hat comes down the pike.

Am | correct with that understandi ng?

DR. W NKLER: Yes, you are. But, in

terms of being able to eval uate what we know
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about the neasure for you all to nmake a
recomrendati on on endorsenent, we have to use the
data that's available. And that's why the data
source that they have tested, specified and
tested, is based on paper nedical records.

MEMBER STEWART: So, what this slide is
telling us is, the data source was paper nedi cal
records, not that the guideline group is saying
this nust be done using paper nedical records
goi ng forward?

M5. KAYE: That's correct. And | wll
add that these were in PQRS at the very beginning
but due to sone kind of nore stewardshi p-based
concerns, were renoved. However, there are, you
know, it was inplenmented briefly.

And we are currently working, or
rat her our coll eagues at AAOHES, are currently
working with states to try to inplenent this in
the Medicaid population whichis a little bit
nore appropriate because this has a pediatric
focus.

Those Medi car e- based prograns, you
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don't really get a lot of those pediatric
patients in.

And so, one of the hurdles to clear to
get into these Medi cai d- based prograns,
incidentally, is NQF endorsenent. And so, that's
one of the hurdles that we are seeking here.

But we are seeking avenues for maybe
alittle bit nore appropriate inplenentation to
t hese measures.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: So, this is a
real ly good discussion with [ots of different
poi nts but right now, I think we need to vote on
t he evidence, not on the -- so, we'll get to
those points, too. But | think we should vote
just on the evidence behind the test right now.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: So, voting for
evi dence for Measure 0657 is now open.

And for those on the phone, option one
is high, option two is noderate, three is | ow and
four is insufficient evidence.

It looks |like we're mssing one in the

room Thank you.
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MS. LUONG Judith and Vai shal i,
ready for your votes any time. Thanks.

MEMBER PATEL: | sent m ne.

M5. LUONG Vaishali, | actually
got a blank for you. Can you resend that?
Thanks.

MS. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: So, all the
are in and voting is not closed.

So, seven voted high, six voted
noderate, two voted | ow and zero voted
i nsufficient.

So, the neasure passes for the
criterion of evidence.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: So, M chae
we're going to talk about opportunity for
i mprovenent .

MEMBER STEWART: So, | think we
very nicely -- this, we're tal king about sy
antimcrobials. W have probably the great
opportunity for inprovenent because this is
sonething that is frequently prescribed for
condi ti on.
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Certainly, the data that were
presented indicated that. Certainly, that's been
anecdot al experience is seeing patients who have
had this condition referred in or have not
infrequently still given antibiotics.

| think there is a high level of --
think there's a high |level of opportunity for
i mprovenent .

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Anyt hi ng to add,
Set h?

Any questions or comrents about that?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: So, voting for
performance gap for Measure 0657 is now open.

And for those on the phone, option one
is high, two is noderate, three is | ow and four
is insufficient.

It |ooks |ike we have all the votes in
the room W're just waiting on one nore. All
the votes are in and voting is now cl osed.

Forty-seven percent voted high, 53
percent voted noderate, zero voted | ow and zero

voted insufficient.
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So, for the criterion performance gap,
Measure 0657 passes.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEIN: So, this is one
we've already talked a little bit about but |

don't know if you want to add for reliability

now.
MEMBER STEWART: | think that this is

-- | nean there is a clear ICD-9 Code. It is a

preval ent condition. | think this should be

extractable from EMRs and from ot her systens.

So, | would think that whether or not
anti biotics were prescribed for this particul ar
di agnosi s should be able to be reliably nmeasured
going forward which is, | think, what we're
voting on here today. O how are we --

DR. WNKLER: You want to | ook at what
we' ve been able to establish by the testing
that's been done. | think, you know, it's fine
to consider where that may take you in the
future, but the reason that we require testing of
the neasure in sonme formis to give you sone

actual data to work on rather than specul ate.
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DR, WLSON: Well, | think the data
that was collected was collected reliably and |
think there's a high level of reliability based
on the data that we have so far.

MEMBER GOLDBERG. | agree.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Any questions?
Comments? We've talked a little bit about it.

DR. WNKLER: Yes, reliability also
i ncl udes anyt hi ng about specifications, if there
are any comnments or questions about those.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: So, voting is open
for the criterion reliability for Measure 0657.

And for those on the phone, option one
is high, two is noderate, three is | ow and four
is insufficient.

Al'l the voting is in and voting i s now
cl osed.

Forty percent voted high, 27 percent
vot ed noderate, 33 percent voted | ow and zero
voted insufficient.

So, for the criterion reliability, the

measur € passSes.
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CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: So, we're going
to do validity, M chael

MEMBER STEWART: So, this is whether
the specifications align with the evi dence and
whet her there were issues w th exclusions or
conparability.

| think based on what we've heard,
think the validity of the diagnosis, the
treatnment and the data appear to be valid. So |
don't know if there's other questions about that.

MEMBER LYNCH: The excl usions only
menti on nedi cal reasons, there's nothing
speci fic.

MEMBER GOLDBERG That was ny question.
Coul d the devel opers comment on that further?

MS. KAYE: So, thisis a simlar --
this reflects our exception nethodol ogy where we
use these broad exceptions of nedical reasons
exceptions to allow for those other co-occurring
conditions that could justify the prescription of
an antimcrobial, say an existing infection.

O | know Dr. Rosenfeld, if you're
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| ooki ng a specific exanples, but we utilized,
again, that kind of broad exception category to
all ow for individual clinician judgnent.

MEMBER GOLDBERG. So, you're stating
any other diagnosis in addition to otitis nedia
with effusion?

M5. KAYE: It's what it allows for. |
can give sone exanpl es of what was from out
testing data if that would be hel pful.

MEMBER LYNCH: Yes, please.

MS. JIN So, we went back and took a
| ook at the data sanple and then nade a
determi nation for the exception rate which was
11. 43 percent for Measure 0657.

And there were a couple of different
types of reasons for the exceptions.
Specifically, individuals reported acute otitis
medi a SNAP script, SNAP Omicef and then
sinusitis as well.

MEMBER LYNCH: Why not use those
specifically instead of just nedical reasons?

DR. ROSENFELD: | think there's a host
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of reconcurrent things that could drive an
antibiotic. So a child has a concurrent
streptococcal pharyngitis, they have a concurrent
bacterial sinusitis, they have a concurrent skin
problemor cellulitis.

There's a | ot of other reasons that
ki ds woul d get antibiotics. | think trying to
come up with a conpletely inclusive Iist would be
very onerous.

| think the general point is that the
antibiotic is being prescribe for a reason ot her
than the otitis nedia with effusion.

MEMBER LYNCH:. Ckay.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N: Go ahead, Andrew.

MEMBER SCHACHAT: Does the CPT Code
that says | didn't prescribe an antibiotic just
say that period or does it say | didn't prescribe
an antibiotic for otitis nedia, in which case
t hat sol ve that.

M5. KAYE: | think | can call on Kendra
who is our specifications expert for this

particul ar codi ng questi on.
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M5. HANLEY: The code is general but
it's intended to be used in conjunction with this
nmeasure. So, it says system c antim crobials not
prescribed. It would need to be |inked, yes.

MEMBER STEWART: It does seemthat this
could be inproved by in not stating it not as for
medi cal reasons but the antibiotics were -- the
exclusion is not just for quote, nedical reasons,
the exclusion is to treat another problem or
sonet hi ng al ong those |ines which would be a
clearer -- it would give people |l ess | eeway to
say, well, in my nedical opinion, | thought this
patient did, if there's another problem needing
anti biotics.

M5. KAYE: One thing that we can
consider, and many of our measures we do, we
provi de exanples to kind of clarify the intent of
t he exception with the understanding that those
exanpl es woul d not be an exhaustive |ist of all
possi bl e nedi cal reasons but rather just to give
a flavor of potential nedical reasons.

Because, |ike Dr. Rosenfeld nentioned,
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| think it's alittle onerous to try to create an
exhaustive list of all of the reasons.

MEMBER STEWART: | wasn't suggesting an
exhaustive list, | was suggesting the different
term nol ogy instead of just for nedical reasons,
like if the exception was to treat another
condition or sonething like that. Mke it an
active instead of a -- not to list all of the
condi ti ons.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N Any furt her
guestions?

So, we should vote on validity.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Yes, one thing
bef ore we vote.

DR. ROSENFELD: So, in the data that |
menti oned that we have on the anbul atory care
visits, and this may hel p address the issue that
was rai sed.

The prescribing was 32 percent of all
visits, of OVE visits. They also |ooked at
prescribing for non-EMO visits, so all the other

times a child showed up and that was 13 percent.
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So, we could potentially anticipate
that as nmuch as 13 percent of the time, there any
be a reason for giving another antibiotic, not
necessarily because those children are show ng up
for that reason. The other ones are show ng up
for OME

But even if we |ook at the -- take
that out, we've still got a gap of about 20
percent at the worst case scenario that's being
strictly given for the OME

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N: Can we vote now
pl ease?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Ckay. Voting for
validity for Measure 0657 is open.

And for those on the |line, option one
is high, two is noderate, three is | ow and four
is insufficient.

Al'l the votes are in and voting i s now
cl osed.

Twenty percent voted high, 47 percent
vot ed noderate, 33 percent voted | ow and zero

voted insufficient.
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So, for the criterion validity,
Measure 0657 passes.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  So, M chael
we're going to go on to feasibility.

MEMBER STEWART: |t seens that these
data el enents required are generated during
delivery. It seens that this would be feasible
measure to inplenment in practice based on what we
heard, based on the group discussion we had on
our call.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: Seth, anything to
add?

MEMBER GOLDBERG | agree. They've
been paper-based in the past but they are easily
transferrable to el ectronic nedical records.

M5. KAYE: And | woul d just add that
bui | di ng on, you know, when these were in the
PORS program there are existing clains
specifications for this nmeasure. |It's just that
because of to match our testing data, we weren't
able to include those but those do exist and that

hel ps.
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CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Any furt her
guesti ons about this?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: So, voting for
feasibility for Measure 0657 is now open.

And for those on the |line, option one
is high, two is noderate, three is | ow and four
is insufficient.

Al'l the votes are in and voting i s now
cl osed.

Thirty-three percent voted high, 27
percent voted noderate, 33 percent voted | ow and
seven percent voted insufficient.

That's grey zone.

DR. WNKLER: Yes, that falls into a
consensus not reached. This is not a nandatory
having to pass to nove on. But there does seem
to be lack of consensus in the feasibility of
this nmeasure anong the conmttee.

Anybody want to conment on that?

MEMBER SCHACHAT: | nmay have
m sinterpreted the question, but since it's a

paper measure, | didn't understand how you could
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use el ectroni c sources.

DR. WNKLER: You know, | nmean | think
there is the what they tested, that's really the
data, hard data that you have versus persona
experience, the sense of how things could
potentially be inplenmented can factor into your
t hi nki ng.

MEMBER SCHACHAT: So, if we're all owed
to look forward to whether it could be
i mpl enented electronically, |I'mhappy to vote in
favor of it. But | thought the question | was
havi ng was the neasure as witten.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: Yes, | think it

M5. KAYE: If | can speak to, you know,
in terms of the data, the elenents required for
the neasure, we certainly agree that | think it
coul d be inplenmented el ectronically.

And in terns of paper nedical records,
just kind of to highlight that the NQF criteria
t hensel ves don't favor one nodality over another

in terms of, you know, because the testing data
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was paper isn't necessarily a strike against it
for feasibility as long as it could al so be
captured el ectronically.

DR. WNKLER: Do they want to revote
it?

MEMBER STEWART: Yes, |I'msorry, |
t hought that, at |east what we said earlier,
which is that, yes, it was done through paper,
but what we were voting on is today, is this a
f easi bl e neasure?

DR. WNKLER: Well, if sonmeone --
think, think of it this way, is the concept of
feasibility is howeasily is it to inplenent this
measure? What are the burdens associated with
i mpl enent ati on?

What you have in specifications that
woul d allow you to inplenent it with chart review
has been the way that they' ve tested it. So,
that's what we know from experi ence and we have
hard data. Al right?

So, the question to you is, how

feasible is this neasure to be used?
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MEMBER SCHACHAT: | just think chart

revi ew and using paper is generally not feasible.

But | can't believe people going forward woul d do

that. |'msure that people will do this
el ectronically. So, |'d be happy to support it
if we could be forward | ooki ng.

MEMBER STEIN. So, this is an exanple
where | think we're trying to tell the devel oper
to do it a different way but we nay not want to
vote down the whol e neasure.

MEMBER FRI EDVAN: So, we probably all
agree that electronically, this is easy to
i mplenment. But the way it is right now, with
paper, it's difficult.

So, based on that, that's what we're
asking, is do we vote feasibility favorable or
unf avor abl e?

DR WNKLER: | think the fact that

you're not able to say totally one way or the

other reflects that what you just said is what we
know about the neasure and the |imted experience

with the neasure is being done, you know, through
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t he paper, through the specifications as is.

W don't have experience with the
nmeasure, although it seens likely. W don't have
t hat experi ence.

So, the fact that you're not able to
really feel confortable one way or the other
probably reflects the reality of it.

MEMBER STEWART: | woul d di sagree that
we are unconfortable with the reality. The data
for this was neasured in 2004. So, we were
forced to use paper records.

| think today, we're voting on the
feasibility of this neasure going forward. And
don't think there's people thinking, | don't know
if this is feasible to be neasured in today's
world. | don't think anybody has any doubt about
t hat .

We're not -- this is an old -- data
for this are relatively old, EMRs were not w dely
in use at that tinme. So, | don't think that the
spread of votes is because there's concern about

the feasibility going forward. | think the
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spread of votes is about the concern that data
records were used, paper records were used for
2004 which I"'mnot sure is the pertinent question
t oday.

VMEMBER GOLDBERG And just to give a
concrete exanple, | don't see that it would be
any problemw th the devel oper going to an
organi zation |i ke Kaiser and saying, could you
test this for the next year? And they could
easily do it because they are el ectronic.

DR. ROSENFELD: | think we can nake an
anal ogy between this and the neasure we j ust
voted on for acute otitis externa which was
basically a simlar concept, don't give the oral
anti bioti c.

Both acute otitis externa and otitis
media with effusion have a very specific CPT
Code, it's 381.10 for otitis nedia wth effusion.
It's an unanbi guous CPT Code.

W have the existing CPT 2 Code for
not prescribing the antibiotic. So, fromjust a

conceptual sense going forward, if there's a
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desire to come up with sone specs and get this
into an EHR or a health care system it would
seemto be very straightforward. Fanous | ast
words, but it's basically conpletely anal ogous to
the acute otitis externa, | think, experience.

MEMBER STEIN: So, there is like a
post-call period and then we're going to have an
opportunity to revote? 1Is this sonething that
t he devel oper can go and test electronically and
then report back to us in a nonth or two?

M5. KAYE: | nean with testing projects
|ike that, they're very tine and resource
i ntensive to plan, inplenent, analyze, you know.
We, unfortunately, are neasure devel opers but not
i npl enenters. So, we rely on external partners
to conduct these testing projects as we don't
have access to el ectronic data ourselves as
st ewar ds.

And so, you know, there's a lot to it
rather than -- | don't think that's sonething we
could certainly do before the, you know, the

post-conment call. Those are pretty -- it's a
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pretty intensive process.

MEMBER MADONNA: So, based on that,
what you're saying is it may be quite a long tine
bef ore the data source changes to el ectronic
record? So, should we then be voting on what's
goi ng to happen in 2019 or are we going to be
voting on what's in front of us right now?

M5. KAYE: | nean, one exception to
that would be if, you know, if there's a registry
out there or a systemwould chose to inplenment it
el ectronically and then make their data avail abl e
to us.

And so, but for us to have our own
accord to go and kind of start the testing
project fromour end is alittle bit of a
different -- you know, to try to get the neasure
i npl enent ed versus an inpl enmenter choosing to
i npl enent that nmeasure and then providing the
data that we could then test.

MEMBER CARNAHAN: So, is this nore of
a question of is it feasible or do we believe

it's feasible with an EMR just because the study
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has a paper and we're saying it's very simlar to
the prior measure so it should be very feasible.

What we don't knowis, is it usable?
Because maybe there's no PQRS or soneone to take
this extracted data. That's not how it should be
done.

MEMBER FRI EDVAN: And if you | ook at
the -- point of clarification -- if you | ook at
t he verbiage here, it says under feasibility,
coul d be captured w thout undue burden.

So, if we believe that electronically
it could be captured, then we vote favorably for
t hi s.

MEMBER STEWART: | think that's the
whol e thing, could this be captured? | don't
think we need to ask themto go back and do a
study to see if it could be captured. Because if
your ICD-9, this is all extracted fromthe
record, it could be done.

The data is old, it was done with
paper. W're not saying it nmust be done with

paper. That's all they had.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

140

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: So, can we revote
with a note that we're voting on the ability for
themto capture electronically?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Ckay, one nonent,
pl ease. Let nme clear the --

M5. LUONG So, we will be revoting on
feasibility.

And for those on the phone, if your
votes for feasibility remains the same, please
just let me know and if not, then please email ne
your new vot es.

Vai shali -- okay, great.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR All the votes are
in and voting is now cl osed.

Thirteen percent voted high, 60
percent voted noderate, 27 percent voted | ow and
zero voted insufficient.

So, for the criterion of feasibility,
Measure 0657 passes.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: W' |l do
usability.

MEMBER STEWART: So, | guess this one
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i s tough because it's not being publically
reported now, so we don't have any data on which
to base this.

It's a very prevalent condition with
a clear diagnostic criteria seen frequently in
primary care specialist offices.

| guess, certainly on the call, the
group felt this was usable. But we didn't have
data to support that.

So, | guess the gquestion is, what are
we voting on today, what the data tells us or do
we think that this is a usable nmeasure going
f orwar d?

DR. W NKLER: The use and usability
criteria includes several things. The question
is, howis it currently being used? You know, is
it being used in prograns? |Is it being used for
Q7? Is it being publically reported? So, that's
one el enment.

The other el enent of use and usability
I s what have we |l earned fromthe use of the

nmeasure over tine. Have we seen trends? Have we

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

142

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

143

seen -- or what mght be the inpact of the
measure? And the other thing would be, do we
know of any uni nt ended consequences?

So, use and usability covers those
vari ety of issues that can inpact the usability
of the neasure.

M5. KAYE: And, again, | guess | m ght
just reiterate that while they currently are not
in PQRS, again, because it's a little tougher to
find a hone for pediatric neasures when they
aren't captured in that Medicare popul ation.

And so there are currently efforts
underway to get themin the Medicaid prograns
with states, to try to get these used in the,
hopefully, near termfuture. So there are sone
t hi ngs underway, we just, unfortunately, don't
have anything concrete at this nonent.

CO- CHAI R YAREMCHUK: So, | have a
guestion. There are also HED S neasures, and
that applies to the Medicaid popul ation. So, has

this been used in the Medicaid popul ation for

NCQA?
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M5. KAYE: Not that | am aware of.
But that woul d be sonething that naybe | would
need to confirm

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Ckay.

M5. KAYE: But off the top of mny head,
"' m not sure.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Ckay. And then ny
ot her question is to Reva. And this is kind of a
Committee question. But how often are neasures
going to cone forward to this Conmttee? |Is this
going to be an annual type? |Is it once every
four years?

DR. W NKLER: The typical reviewis
three years. |f something were to cone up in the
intervening tinmefrane, a material change to the
measure, including additional data sources or
soneone externally requests an ad hoc review
because of an i ssue that has arisen, unintended
consequences, new evi dence, sonething out there,
then we mght do it sooner.

M5. KAYE: And | guess to add a little

bit to your HEDI S question, the NCQA, who kind of
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governs, they do a lot of their own neasure
devel opnent. And so, for that program they
usual |y do homegrown neasures rather than

i ncorporating those devel oped by ot her.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Reva nay be abl e
to speak to the -- many of the HEDI S neasures are
NQF and there's a harnoni zati on of some of the
nmeasur es.

DR. WNKLER: Certainly. And you're
going to see one in alittle bit. You know, NCQA
brings a ot of their HED S neasures to NQF for
endor senent .

But we see neasures devel oped by a
wi de variety of devel opers who have, you know, a
particul ar niche, oftentinmes, and different
rel ati onshi ps with how neasures get inplenented.
And we don't have a -- we don't limt that. And
so we do see neasures comng in that do have
di fferent characteristics.

MEMBER CARNAHAN:. So, the previous
neasures all had a | egacy to them and that nade

it easier for us to know they'd be inpl enented.
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And so for newer neasures where they
don't really have a set program you can't really
get that going unless you have a neasure. So,
how do you bal ance that when we're | ooking at
usability?

DR WNKLER: | think that there's the
I ssue between new neasures, which | think those
guestions are quite valid because we woul dn't
have much of a track record, versus neasures that
have been endorsed and have been available for a
while. | suppose one of the questions m ght be,
you know, what are the limtations on it being
pi cked up for use? Wy don't we have nuch of a
track record? | think they've spoken to a
certain anmount of that.

And the question of, is there
potentially a path going forward that can change
that? Can we anticipate things being different
down the road? And, again, | think they've
spoken to that as well.

MEMBER STEWART: | woul d say,

certainly, that, you know, going forward this
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seens quite usable. It's just that we don't have
a track record because it's a pediatric condition
and Medicare didn't pick it up in PQRS. And so,
you know, we can't base it on the data.

But certainly it seens like, if
endorsed, this measure woul d be usabl e and
useful, because, in fact, it is a preval ent
condition where treatnments are frequently over
prescri bed that have harm and costs.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N: W can vote on
it, unless there's other questions or conments.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Thank you.
Voting for usability and use is now open for
Measure 0657.

And for those on the phone: option one
is high, two is noderate, three is | ow and four
is insufficient information.

M5. LUONG Vaishali, if you can enai
me your votes, thanks.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: All votes are in
and voting is now cl osed.

Seven percent voted high, 80 percent
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vot ed noderate, seven percent voted | ow and seven
percent voted insufficient information.

For the criterion of usability and
use, the neasure passes.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Any di scussi ons
before we vote on the | ast one?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Voting is open for
overall suitability for endorsenment for Measure
0657.

And for those on the phone, option one
is yes and option two is no.

Al'l the votes are in and voting i s now
cl osed. Eighty-seven percent voted yes, 13
percent voted no.

So, for recommendati on for overall
suitability for endorsenent for Measure 0657, the
nmeasur e passes.

CO CHAIR MERENSTEIN: Let's go on to
t he next one before | unch.

W're going to do Qtitis Media with
Ef fusi on, system c corticosteroids. And feel

free to ask questions, but I think we've talked a
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| ot about it. Maybe the usability and
feasibility we can agree on from before, but
we'll see what happens. Todd?

MEMBER RAMBASEK: Should | shorten that
part of the discussion?

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEIN: | think you
should. | nean, it's up to you, but | think
we' ve tal ked about it.

VMEMBER RAMBASEK: | agree with you
whol eheart edl y.

So, this is a process-based neasure
suggesting that we limt the use of systemc
steroids for otitis nmedia with effusion.

The evidence is strong, based on ten
random zed control trials published in Pediatrics
in 2004. So | think there is little question
that there is strong evidence based on the fact
that system c steroids provide little benefit and
significant harns. So, | think we can vote on
t hat .

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Anyt hi ng to add,

Kat hy?
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CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: The ot her thing
that we've tal ked about is -- and |I'm | ooking at
what the 2004 guidelines and the 2011 Cochrane
Review -- and they | unped together antim crobials
and corticosteroids. And so | think it's been
rai sed before whether we need two different
measures, or one neasure and |lunp those two
t oget her.

DR. ROSENFELD: Just to respond to
that, in the 2004 guideline, | think primarily
due to | ack of experience -- and people weren't
t hi nki ng about performance neasures in 2004 --
actually, probably in 2002 when that process
started it was nore just in the conceptua
t hought of, yeah, let's condemm a whol e bunch of
medi ci nes in one statenent.

Since then, the evidence is a little
nore robust and the inportance of having
actionabl e guideline statenents that can be a
basis for a valid nmeasure has becone paranount.

So, that's why it's split into three

separate ones. And, as | nentioned, the
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currently unpublished update of that guideline,
to be published probably in January or February
of 2016, will have three separate strong
recommendati ons, individually, for the different
medi cati ons.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  And | guess
that's just ny question when | had asked Reva
bef ore about how often we're going to do this,
because it would be nice if we had the 2016 now
that had the three different recommendati ons and
we coul d probably get different information about
it.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: Al right, we're
going to vote now on the evidence.

M5. ROBI NSON ECTOR: So, voting for
evi dence is now open. And for those on the |ine:
option one is high, two is noderate, three is | ow
and four is insufficient.

Al'l the votes are in and voting i s now
cl osed.

Si xty percent voted high, 33 percent

vot ed noderate, seven percent voted | ow and zero
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voted insufficient.

So, for the criterion of evidence, the
measur e passes.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: So, we're going
to go opportunity for inprovenent.

MEMBER RAMBASEK: So, | feel the
performance gap is the nost difficult part here
that will require nore discussion.

So, we have data presented by the
devel opers that show, in 2008, in Qolaryngol ogy-
- Head and Neck Surgery, we have a ten percent
use rate for steroids. So, that's one data
point, 10 percent in 2008. And then Dr.
Rosenfel d has hel pfully shared nore data with us
that we're now down to 3.2 percent.

So, ny understandi ng of that database
is that, recently, |ooking at over 100,000 OME
visits, that 3.2 percent of those patients got
steroids.

And, as | understand it, probably sone
perhaps small fraction of those patients had a

condition for which they may have needed
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steroids. So, naybe sonebody with otitis nedia
with effusion al so has asthma that day and had a
valid reason for steroids.

So, that 3.2 percent that got
steroids, nmaybe if we say a snmall fraction
actually needed them naybe 2.9 of patients with
otitis media with effusion were inappropriately
gi ven system c steroids.

So, | think that really calls into
guesti on whet her we want to expend the energy to
chase that two to three percent.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N: Ri ch?

DR. ROSENFELD: | agree conpletely that
t he absol ute nunber is sonewhat depressing and
not probably enough to just on itself sway this
erudite body. But | think, inthis condition, it
has to be looked at a little differently.

If we, again, |ook at the preval ence
of this condition, which is sonewhere between 50
and 90 percent of children get this in their
early childhood. W have 25 mllion kids

currently under five -- is it under five, let ne
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get the nunber right -- no, that's -- yes, under
five, 25 mllion children under age five in the
U. S.

So, even if we go with 50 percent,
that's about 12 mllion cases a year. |If we take
three percent and apply it to that, it's about
360, 000 children a year potentially getting
system c steroids, a very mnute portion of
whi ch, or maybe not so minute, could suffer
things later in |life, such as cataracts, inmune
suppressi on, aseptic necrosis of the fenoral
head.

And, again, to nme, the nost of concern
is the dissem nated varicella, chicken pox, which
does kill kids and there are anple reports of
that. And there is this ridiculous anti-
vacci nation trend goi ng on which nakes that ever
potentially nore of a concern.

So, | think the number is snmall, but
the condition is highly prevalent. And the
downsi des of even a small anobunt of systemc

steroid prescribing for this have the potenti al
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to be very, very serious in children.

| don't know how you bal ance all that
in thinking about this, but, again, to nme, the
real benefit of having a little benefit of the
doubt here and getting this nmeasure through is
that it will encourage dissem nation of
knowl edge, that this is a bad idea, and we will,
down the road, have data as this gets picked up
and used.

And in three years, if we find out
it's a non-issue, so be it. The neasure
di sappears. But we nmay never know the answer to
this question of what's the variability anong
practitioners unless we put sone incentive out
there for people to actually tell us what they're
doi ng.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  So, | guess
woul d di sagree. | would agree with Todd that no
one's arguing that it's a bad idea to do it, it's
just you have this |imted anmobunt of resources.
It seens |ike to nme we should be goi ng over

agai nst antibiotic overuse, which is nuch nore
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preval ent, is a nmuch nore serious issue.

Three percent, to ne, is alnost a
hundred percent. | nean, you can't get any
better than that. Now, that's not published
data; the published data we have is ten percent,
right?

But three percent, no matter what NQF
does, | don't know how you get better than three
percent of usage, really.

VMEMBER MADONNA: The ot her thing that
| would add is that we appear to have a trend, if
we take those two data points, and the trend
drives with the story and the evi dence.

There were sone initial studies that
suggest a little benefit. People started doing
it. And then nore studies cane out sayi ng maybe
there's an initial small benefit, but no | ong
termbenefit. So the practice patterns have been
changi ng i ndependent of us, independent of what
we do.

So, CME and nedical education is

al ready working, it's already dissem nating the
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i nformation, and we m ght not need to push harder
on sonething that's on the needle that's already
noving in the right direction.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: | agree w th what
Todd and what Dan has said about this.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: St eve?

MEMBER PATEL: So, this is Vaishali on
t he phone. | have a question, actually.

How sure are we, you know, that three
percent, that nunber fromthe clains database,
actually is an accurate nunber that's associ at ed
wi th, you know, use of steroids in this
condition? Could it be fromother things, too?
Because if that's possible, then even the three
percent is too high.

DR. ROSENFELD: There is sone limted
data on that. Part of the analysis that was done
was also to look at the rate of system c steroid
prescribing in all of the non-otitis nmedia with
effusion visits, which was about half that. It
was about 1.7 percent.

So, at the very least, there's a gap
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of about 1.5 percent. |It's probably ruch higher
than that because the 1.7 percent receiving
steroids for their primary diagnosis are probably
not the kids with OVE. They're kids show ng up
with croup. They're showing up with asthma
attacks and other reasons for steroids.

The OME one of 3.2 percent is with a
primary diagnosis of OVE. So, sone of it may be
due to other conditions. |If we get the nost
generous possible, it's about 1.5 or 1.7 percent.
But it's probably a snmall nunber.

MEMBER PATEL: Yeah. Ckay, thank you.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N: St eve?

MEMBER STRODE: Yeah, continuing on
that, the ten percent figure from 2008 was
otol aryngol ogi sts. The nore recent data where it
gets down to three percent, 1.7 percent, is that
still a popul ation of otol aryngol ogi sts or does
that include primary care pediatricians and
famly doctors?

DR. ROSENFELD: Let's see. So, it

includes -- the only thing they | ooked at

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

158

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

initially on these data are the otol aryngol ogi sts
versus the energency physicians. And the

otol aryngol ogi sts on this were about 2.5 percent.
Ch, we have sone nore data. The non-

otol aryngol ogy visits were 3.6 percent. For just
strictly the non-otol aryngol ogists. So a little
hi gher if we | ook at that group.

MEMBER STRODE: But woul d that be a
non- ENT popul ation that was just energency
physi ci ans?

DR. ROSENFELD: No, this database had
mllions of encounters in it. 114,000 of those
were otitis nmedia with effusion. A small portion
of that was otol aryngol ogi sts. So, this would
i ncl ude everybody el se, the 3.6 percent, the non-
ot ol aryngol ogi st s.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Do you know i f
that was the only ICD-9 that was reported for
that, or were there other associ ated? Because
t he question comes back, were the kids also with
asthma and did they have other issues?

And so if the only ICD-9 was otitis
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media with effusion versus primary di agnosis of
OVE, the second one was asthnma exacerbation, the
third one was sonet hing el se, does it nuddy the
wat er s?

DR. ROSENFELD: | don't think -- the
anal ysis hasn't been done at this point to | ook
at the preval ence of the concurrent conditions.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Josh?

MEMBER STEIN: It seens |ike these
nmeasures are nostly being done by ENT docs. |
mean, | know you coul dn't answer that question or
the earlier one. So, if the ones that are
m sprescribing the steroids are not the ENT docs,
are we really capturing the quality and the
i nt ended audi ence? Do you guys want to comment
on that?

DR. ROSENFELD: | think what's been
done in the past is, as we've discussed,
extrenely limted as far as the paper-based. But
this condition is a nainstay of pediatric
practice and famly practice as well.

You know, | understand maybe about 20,
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30 percent of famly physician visits are kids,
and probably the nbost common thing anong those,
ot her than the typical viral upper respiratory
i nfection, would be some formof otitis nedia.

So, it's ubiquitous. |It's seen in the
energency departnments, as well. | think probably
a mnority of otitis media with effusion care is
provi ded by otol aryngol ogists in real world
practice. It's even seen by audi ol ogi sts as
wel | .

VMEMBER YOUDE: Yeah, | have a coupl e of
comments. First is a clarifying question just to
make sure |'munderstanding it. So, that ten
percent that we originally | ooked at was ENTs
al one and then that three percent that we | ooked
at was ENTs plus other fields.

| would actually be nore interested in
t he patient nunber associated with those
per cent ages. Because while we're seeing ten go
down to three, we're al so changi ng what we're
i ncl udi ng.

And so, if that's possible, to know
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t he actual patient nunbers associated with those
per cent ages or what the grouping is there, that
woul d be interesting because we nmay actually see
a reverse trend.

Al so, | know that we have |imted
resources and just in ny practice al one,
obviously, I'"mnot an ENT, |I'm an audi ol ogi st,
but | have seen children prescribed with, you
know, steroids and what not.

And so, as an audi ol ogi st, know ng
that that's not right, I'msitting here |ooking
at who is ny patient and what are they going
t hrough? And then | look at it as a nother and
I"mlike, okay, if ny kid's getting steroids this
young, | would be furious.

And so | know that we're | ooking
possibly at a small percentage, and | know t hat
we're looking at limted resources, but | can't
help but -- | don't want us to | ose sight of who
this is and who this inpacts given the
consequences that are associated with it.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: | woul d agree
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with you that viral pharyngitis, | think, just
from anecdot al evidence, is you would prescribe
steroids a lot nore than this. If we could do
three percent, |1'd be happy with that for viral -
- | think it's nmuch, much higher.

So, | think there's better nunbers to
decrease -- |I'mnot arguing that we should
recommend steroid use for these things that are
overused. | just think that the nunbers are
relatively |low for this.

MEMBER PATEL: This is Vaishali on the
phone. | would also agree with that.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N: Can we vote on
it, then?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Voting for
performance gap for Measure 0656 is now open.

And for those on the phone: option one is high,
two is noderate, three is low and four is
i nsufficient.

Al'l the votes are in and voting i s now

cl osed.

Thirteen percent voted high, 20
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percent voted noderate, 40 percent voted | ow and
27 percent voted insufficient.

So, for the criterion of perfornmance
gap, the nmeasure does not pass.

DR. WNKLER: G ven the conversation,
there's another twist for this. This is an
endorsed neasure. W do see neasures being
somewhat successful out in the field as a result
of either change in practice, whatever.

But if the measure is still a good
nmeasure, we do have the opportunity of giving it
a tag of inactive endorsenent such that it stays
on a list of endorsed neasures, but we're sending
the signal that, hey, the opportunity for
| mprovenent here may not be all that great and
you really want to be careful about inplenenting
sonet hing that could not have a great cost-
benefit ratio.

So, any endorsed neasure that fails
opportunity for inprovenent is then eligible to
go into this inactive endorsenent status. And so

t hat woul d nean, you know, being sure that it
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passes all the rest of the criteria, and then you
could recommend it for that inactive endorsenent
st at us.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: |Is that a
guestion? O are you saying we should go on?

DR. W NKLER: Wl |, does anybody have
any comments or questions before | nove on? |
said a lot of stuff. Ckay.

So, we want to go through the
remai nder of the questions and criteria, and then
you' re final question would be, do you want to
recomrend it for inactive endorsenent?

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: So, we'll do
reliability.

MEMBER RAMBASEK: Ckay. So, the
denom nator here is patients two nonths to 12
years with otitis nedia with effusion and the
nunerator is the nunber not treated with
steroids. And the exclusions were generally the
coexi stence of another steroid requiring
condi ti on.

The reliability was neasured anongst
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two | arge pediatric networks. And, in doing
that, there were 114 re-abstracti ons perforned,
and there's a high rate of correl ati on between
the re-abstractions. Wen one person abstracted
a chart, when a second revi ewer re-abstracted
that chart, they alnbst always got the sane
answer as indicated by the kappa statistic of

0. 85.

So, | think the reliability is high,
and unl ess there's questions, we can vote on
t hat .

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Kat hy, anythi ng
to add? Any questions? W can vote.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting for
reliability for Measure 0656 is open. And for
those on the line: option one is high, tw is
noderate, three is low, and four is insufficient.

Al'l the votes are in, and voting is
now cl osed. Sixty-seven percent voted high, 33
percent voted noderate, zero voted | ow and zero
voted insufficient.

So, for the criterion reliability, the
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measur e passes.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEIN: Validity?

MEMBER RAMBASEK: So, there are a
| ar ge nunber of studies suggesting to us that
this is clearly aligned with the evidence. This
was assessed primarily using face validity by
aski ng nmenbers of the Anerican Acadeny of
O ol aryngol ogy Patient Safety Commttee. And
they basically gave it a very high rating. It
had very good face validity to nenbers of that
commttee that, if this i ndeed was done, if
system c steroids were avoi ded, that that
probably had a high correlation with good quality
care.

So, there were very few excl usions
with regard to threats to validity. Really, the
only mai n excl usi on bei ng coexi stence of anot her
steroid-requiring condition. And there was no
ri sk adj ustnment perfornmed because | don't think
that's really appropriate for this sort of
measure. Kathy?

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Not hi ng.
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CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Any questi ons
about this before we vote? Ckay, we'll vote.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Voting for
validity for Measure 0656 is now open. And for
t hose on the phone, option one is high, two is
noderate, three is low and four is insufficient.

Al'l the votes are in. Forty percent
voted hi gh, 60 percent voted noderate, zero voted
| ow and zero voted insufficient. So, for
validity of Measure 0656, the neasure passes.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  So the question
was, should we just use the sane votes for
feasibility? O do you have anything else to add
about the electronic --

MEMBER RANMBASEK: No, nothing else to
add. We can use the sane votes, that's fine.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  Sanme? Do you
want to vote again, or do you just want to use
t he sane vote? Just use the same vote? Everyone
okay with that? And usability. It's really the
sane issues for the next one, too.

MEMBER RAMBASEK:  Yes.
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CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: Al right, so
we'll go to the last vote.

MEMBER LYNCH. |'msorry, what are we
voting for now?

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEIN: So we're
actually not voting yet. W're going to vote for
the overall suitability for endorsenent.

DR. WNKLER: And just with the caveat
that this would be an inactive endorsenent
status. It's still endorsed, but the inactive
status indicates your concern about the
opportunity for inprovenent is high, and so it
shoul d be used with caution.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  There's a
guesti on.

DR. RICH | think you're actually
touching on sonething that's really inportant --

CO CHAIR MERENSTEIN:  I'msorry, you
need to introduce yourself.

DR RICH I'msorry. M nane is Bil
Rich, Medical Director of Health Policy, and I'I|

be neeting you all after Iunch.
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But if you have a really good neasure,
even if there's not an area for inprovenent,
there's really robust evidence that says that if
you drop the measure the performance i medi ately
falls. There's an article in British Medical
Journal where Joe Sel by from Kai ser, when he was
at Kai ser, took the Kai ser database and the UK
dat abase and showed that once a neasure was
renoved fromP for P, the performance i medi ately
falls at about three percent a year.

Unpubl i shed data from Kai ser in
Col orado, they had the best outconmes in the
United States for control of hypertension. Once
they hit that, they dropped it, their control
fell. So | think that's one thing to be aware of
i f you have a good neasure, like Dr. Wnkler
poi nted out, there are sonme consequences if it's
no | onger active.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Any questions or
comments? Tammy?

VMEMBER BRADHAM  Dependi ng on how t he

vot e goes, can the group come back and resubmt?
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DR. W NKLER: Sure, we can al ways
reactivate it, depending if there's new
i nformation or sonething to work on, new dat a.
Again, absolutely. This is very dynamc, it's
been a process that comes and goes. As new
i nformati on becones avail able, certainly.

That's one of the benefits of having
you all constitute as a standing conmttee: if
sonet hi ng comes up, we can cone back and bring it
back in.

Al so the other thing is, with your
recommendati ons, we may get feedback from public
comment that you nmay want to factor into your
final decision. Wen we regroup after the call,
there nmay be public comment that may influence
how your recommendati ons go.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  Josh first.

MEMBER PATEL: So before we rush
t hrough and finalize this -- this is Vaishali on
t he phone -- you know, | have to say | was a
little bit confused about us being out of

sequence earlier for voting on this neasure
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overall as opposed to going one step at a tine,
reliability, validity, et cetera. So | would
request, if it is possible, to do a re-vote on
this neasure.

And then, again, the other comment is
| agree -- | think that was Bill Rich -- and
agree with his comment whol eheartedly that, you
know, if we have a good neasure which is actually
gi ving us outcones, renoving that neasure may
actually have things go in the reverse direction
So that is sonething to be aware of.

And ny other comment is that, yes, we
can get -- | think it'sinline with Bill"'s
coment, again -- is we can |look at clains
dat abases and we can estinmate rates of
utilization of steroids, but the one big
limtation with that is that steroids, if they're
oral, they're prescribed and they appear in
pharmacy clains data, and the actual diagnoses
codes don't appear in pharmacy clainms data; they
appear in nedical clains data, okay?

So, at best, you can only draw
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correlations of what it m ght be used for, but
you don't know 100 percent. And clains

dat abases, unl ess you have evi dence from 10
different clains data that all point to the sane
thing, it's really risky to nmake a deci sion based
on one cl ai ns database study or two clains

dat abase studies that the utilization, with
certainty, is only three percent, or only 10
percent. And this is com ng from sonmebody who
does a |l ot of clains database research.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  So, we have two
comments. | would just say that we have voted,
and it really wasn't that close, that one part.
So unl ess there's soneone that woul d second that,
| don't see any reason to re-vote that issue.

DR. WLSON: Could I just suggest that
we clarify what we did just vote on for this
specific nmeasure, for the transcript and for the
record. This is what we've done, not goi ng back
t hrough the votes, but we have voted on
i mportance, we have voted on scientific

acceptability. And ny understanding is that the
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group elected to, for feasibility and usability,
vote as they did on the |ast neasure. Have | got
t hat clear?

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Yes, whi ch neans
it passed. Yeah.

DR. WLSON: Correct. | just wanted
to clarify, because it sounded |like there was
sone confusion about what we had voted on for
this particular neasure. Thank you.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  All right. Josh
t hen Andrew.

MEMBER STEIN. | just wanted to
clarify the process. |If the devel oper wants to
tweak the neasure, can it be re-assessed on the
post-call so it may not get to a point where it's
taken out of practice?

DR. WNKLER: Yes, there can be
responses during the whol e process where you have
t he opportunity to change your recomrendati on

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Andr ew?

MEMBER SCHACHAT: | wanted to

understand the inplication of putting it in
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reserve status. Does that nmean that Medicare is
not likely to use it, or -- so, ny anxiety is
that, even though there's no opportunity for
i mprovenent, the argunent nakes sense to ne that
if you stop neasuring it, that performance is
going to go down. Wiy not keep things?

DR. WNKLER: That's definitely the
di scussion for you all to determ ne.

MEMBER PATEL: So, again, this is
Vai shali, and I'm confused. So have we voted on
the actual, you know, the neasure approval ? Yes
or no?

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: No, we haven't
voted on that yet. W are going to vote on that.

MEMBER PATEL: COkay, so why was there
comment regarding the fact that we're voting on
us, you know, liking the nmeasure only, not really
keepi ng the neasure?

MS. LUONG So, with the neasure, we
voted on the first criteria, which includes two
sub-criterion under it. Evidence passed, while

performance gap did not, it was voted down. And
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so the whol e di scussion right now, Vaishali, was
t hat Reva brought up an option for the neasure to
still go forward, and we can vote for it as
reserve status. And Reva, you can speak a little
bit nore to the reserve status.

MEMBER STEWART: Can | ask a question
too about -- and it follows on what Andy was j ust
asking. | think Dan brought up the point, well,
we have limted resources, so why should we
support sonet hi ng where we' ve al ready achi eved
the goal? But | guess the question is, what
resources would we use if we kept it as an active
neasure? | nean, are we really using resources?
Because it's already an active neasure, is there
any negative consequence to us continuing to
endorse it?

DR. WNKLER: The resources we're
tal ki ng about, the cost-benefit bal ance, is about
the cost of collecting data, analyzing data, and
reporting data. And so there is a cost
associ ated with actual neasurenent. And so, you

know, all neasurenent has costs.
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MEMBER SCHACHAT: But those are
optional costs. Anyone who doesn't want to do
t he neasure doesn't have to do the neasure, and
t hey avoid the costs, | guess.

| just think that -- | buy the
argunment that if you stop neasuring things,
per f ormance goes down, and this doesn't seemto
be all that difficult to allowit to continue.

So what |"mputting on the table is
your rule set about if the performance gap is
smal |, you shouldn't endorse things. And |'m not

sure that nakes sense, especially when there's a

| arge --

MEMBER PATEL: | agree.

MEMBER SCHACHAT: -- when there's a
large n. It's a very conmmon di sease.

DR. WNKLER: That's why it's a
di scussion point for you all, but one of the

criteria is around opportunity for inprovenent,
and so you need to weight that. There are no
absolutes. So that's one of the questions for

you all to determ ne.
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MEMBER MADONNA: Isn't that just a
phi | osophi cal thing for every neasure that we
|l ook at? | nean, ultimately, this is about
I mproving care, so what we really want to do is
get everything up to, you know, theoretically,
100 percent. If Bill is correct, and |I'm sure he
is, that is a neasure is dropped, perfornance
goes down, then, you know, you're |ooking at
t housands of children who are going to be over-
treated with corticosteroids.

So |l think this is really -- going
back to the first thing | said, and piggybacking
off of Andy, really this is philosophical in
terns of every neasure.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  Josh first.
Todd, |'msorry.

MEMBER RAMBASEK: That's okay. So |
think that's a key point: when you stop neasuring
sonet hing, does it regress? But this is not
publicly reported now, is ny understanding, so |
see this as being used in the ABI M mai nt enance

and certification, but | haven't seen it as

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

178

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

179

publicly reported anywhere. So is it really
sonething that is already pushing on practice
patterns, in its current incarnation, in the way
it's been -- in other words, did the 10 percent
go to three percent because of this? O because
of general dissem nation of information? And |
think that would require soneone in the field of
care to answer that.

MEMBER FRIEDMAN:  So, | think we're
goi ng back and forth. So, if people want to take
this neasure and vote whether it should be active
still, then we probably have to go back and | ook
at opportunity for inprovenment again and re-vote.
And if we think that we voted incorrectly on
that, we can go back and inprove it, and then we
can nove forward with active endorsenent.

Ri ght now, the way it stands -- and
Reva you can clarify it -- opportunity for
i mprovenent was voted down. So at this point, we
can't vote for an active endorsenment. W can
either put it in reserve, or just nix it at all.

DR, WNKLER: You said it better than
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| coul d.

MEMBER YOUDE: Yeah, | do have a
comment. So when |'m | ooking at this process
nmetric -- and | | ook at process netrics an aw ul
lot -- | think of process netrics as, where are
we at in holding the gains? And so what's going
on is like, okay, so let's say that went 10
percent to three percent. That's awesonme. Now
let's take it away.

VWhat happens when you take away
process netrics is people start going all wlly-
nilly doing what they want to do, practicing how
they want to practice, howthey feel is fit. And
so we do have the risk of falling backwards. So
basically the process netric is holding the gains
that we're seeing. If we're saying it's 10 to
three, then we're holding at three. And from
what |'munderstanding in this discussion is
three is pretty great.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Okay. And
guess it's going back to what Todd had said: it's

not clear that the process neasure, if it's not
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publicly reported, is what's driving it, or is it
publ i c know edge?

And | appreciate that if you don't
neasure it, you don't get to perfection. At the
sanme time, we use the exanple of inmunizations.
W' ve been neasuring that forever, and part of
the issue is there's been a change in culture or
i ssues or whatever you want to describe, and
that's -- the neasuring of it hasn't changed, you
know, the incidence of it or the preval ence of
it. Wat's changed is an outside factor.

So, | think neasurenent is one process
that drives inprovenent. | don't think it's the
only process that drives change in patterns,
change in performance and that kind of thing. So
| think the question that was raised is, since
we're not publicly reporting this, but there's an
awful ot out there about this neasure.

And then the other think that's kind
of mxed into this is that we don't know that the
steroids in the incidents that we're | ooking at

is solely for the otitis nmedia with effusion, or
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is it there's sonme other conorbidities and ot her
visits that are going in. So, nmuch |ike when you
see a kid that has serous otitis nmedia, is it
because of that they're getting the steroids, or
was it sonething else at the tinme they were seen?
So that's the only concern.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEIN: M chael, and
t hen Josh, then we should try to vote again, |
t hi nk.

MEMBER STEWART: | was just going to
respond to Todd' s question. | believe, as an
ot ol aryngol ogi st who pays attention to this, that
t he success here has been because there's been an
Acadeny- endor sed evi dence-based gui del i ne, and
t hat peopl e believe the guidelines, they believe
the process, there's a respect for the process,
and it's been dissenmnated and it's been
di scussed, and people ook at it and say, oh,
wow, the guidelines says | shouldn't do this,
maybe | shouldn't do it. Not because it's been
publicly reported, because there was actually an

evi dence- based gui del i ne that nmade the
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recommendati on. That's been the inprovenent.

MEMBER STEIN. Just, again, to
clarify. Qur voting it down as an active neasure
now, it can be re-voted on in the post-call
period and be determined to be an active neasure
once the devel oper has fixed sone of these
| ssues, correct?

DR. WNKLER: O if there is other
f eedback that makes you reconsi der your position.
That woul d be one. You know, |I'mnot getting a
sense that the devel oper has sonething specific
to do with the nmeasure per se that woul d change
things. |It's nore the fact that the data on
whether this is a true quality problem at this
point intime, to justify neasurenent. | think
that is the discussion you seemto be having.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Matt.

MEMBER CARNAHAN: | think Todd nakes
a good point. | come froman organizati on where
we have neasure fatigue. And we have so many
conpeting neasures that, anything that happens,

an act of Congress, and we kind of get reduction
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in everything and we're trying to do everything.
So you have to really pick the inportant ones.

And this is inportant, we agree to
that, would the anpbunt of value that this
approved neasure woul d make may not be as great
as the inprovenent that an organi zati on can make
by saying to its nenbers, "this is the best
practice.” And so nmaybe we do focus on the
anti biotics and other ones where there's nore
area to gain and not get the neasure fatigue
associated with it.

CO-CHAIR MERENSTEIN: So, is there a
reason -- do people want to re-vote this one, or
just vote for the last one? | nean, it seens
like, to me, we just go to the last and vote,
unl ess there are people who want to re-vote.
don't think this vote is going to change that
much.

MEMBER STEWART: Is it feasible to
have three options? So, right now, we're either
bei ng asked, you know, inactive or no. Can we

allowed to vote on keep it active, inactive, or
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no?

DR. WNKLER: The way to do that woul d
be to re-vote the opportunity for inprovenent,
just as Scott described. So the question is, do
you want to do that? Does anybody feel that they
woul d change their vote to the -- we've got the
results up there. Based on the |ast discussion,
does anyone feel that they would change their
vot e?

MEMBER PATEL: | woul d.

MEMBER YOUDE: Ckay. So | think we've
had some new i nformation conme to |ight since we
previously voted. And while we may not
understand what that neans at this point in
tine, the fact that we've had that discussion, to
me, warrants a re-vote, just because there's been
new i nformati on presented.

CO CHAIR MERENSTEIN: | think that's
fine. Let's just re-vote this one question here,
and then we'll go to the | ast question.

MEMBER LYNCH. Are we voting now?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  So, voting for

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

performance gap for Measure 0656 is now open.
And for those on the |ine: option one is high,
two is noderate, three is low and four is

i nsufficient.

M5. LUONG Yes, Judith, you can send
me your votes.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Al the votes are
in. Seven percent voted high, 27 percent voted
noderate, 40 percent voted | ow and 27 percent
voted insufficient. So, the neasure does not
pass performance gap.

CO CHAIR MERENSTEIN:. Do we just go to
the | ast vote, then?

M5. ROBI NSO\ ECTOR: Yes.

MS. LUONG So, for those on the
phone, that's reserve status.

MEMBER LYNCH: Coul d you pl ease
clarify the different votes on this?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Yes. So, option
one is yes, and option two is no. And voting is
now open for reconmendation for reserve status

for Measure 0656.
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MEMBER LYNCH: Thank you.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Al the votes are
in. Eighty-seven percent voted yes and 13
percent voted no. So, the measure does pass for
recomrendati on for reserve status.

M5. LUONG  Operator, can you open the
| ine now for public and nenber conments? And for
anyone in the room if you would like to speak,
pl ease cone up to the m crophone.

OPERATOR: At this time, if you would
| i ke to make a commrent, please press star, then
t he nunber one.

There are no comments fromthe phone
l'i ne.

M5. LUONG There are no comments in
the room either. So, I'"'msorry for the delay in
time, but we will break now for | unch.

kay, so, before we break for |unch,
if you're still having problens accessing
Shar ePoi nt, pl ease raise your hand so we can j ust
take a record vote of that.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN:. W're going to
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try to restart at five after 1:00, if we can, so
that we'll only be 20 m nutes | ate.

DR. WNKLER: And al so, lunch is back
here in the back of the room

MS. LUONG Yes. So, five after one.
Thank you, all.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled natter
went off the record at 12:38 p.m and resuned at
1:05 p.m)

M5. LUONG So everyone, | hope
everyone's com ng back soon. W wll start off
t he afternoon session with selection of terns. |
bel i eve Shaconna has wal ked around the room and
you all have selected fromthis jar just a paper,
alittle paper with either a two-year or a three-
year term For those that have not, can you
pl ease rai se your hand, and I'Il wal k around.

And for Judith and Vaishali, | will be
the proxy and do it for you right now. Judith,
you have two-year, and Vai shali you have two-year
as well, and we had one comm ttee menber who

wasn't able to make the neeting today, John
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McClay, so I'mgoing to do it for himas well.

So John McCl ay has two years, too.

So now we will go around the roomto
di scl ose how many -- what your termis for the
remai ning of -- either two or three years, and

if you object to nore than two years, if you have
a three year and you think that you can only do
two years, please let staff here at NQF know vi a
email, that would be fine, or pull us aside and
you can discuss with us then. So |I guess we can
start nowwith the two co-chairs. So Kathy's
three. Three. Dan's three, okay. Now Matt?
Two? Steve? Two. Scott is two as well. Rich
is three, Rich Madonna. And can you just speak
into the phone? | can't see you.

MEMBER RAMBASEK: Todd, three years.

M5. LUONG Three years? Ckay great.
| didn't see a three.

MEMBER STEIN: Josh, three.

MS. LUONG Josh, three.

MEMBER STEWART: M cky, three.

VMEMBER BRADHAM  Tanmy, three.
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MEMBER GOLDBERG  Set h, three.

MEMBER SCHACHAT: Andy, three.

MEMBER YOUDE: Jackie, two.

M5. LUONG So that concludes the
selection of terms. Now !l will hand it back to
the Co-Chairs to start the discussion of 0655.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  So we're going
to start it again with again, another--|ast
otitis nedia with effusion, this is
anti hi stam nes or decongestants. You guys
al ready spoke, do you have anything to add? Al
you guys are good? All right, so we'll go
straight to Kathy and Todd.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  So once agai n,
this is I'"'mgoing to say the | ast one of otitis
nmedia with effusion, and it's regarding
anti hi stam nes or decongestants, and | think
we' ve tal ked about in terns of the evidence, it's
t he sane background, very comon situation for
popul ation. Previously, the 2004 guidelines, as
wel | as the Cochrane review in 2011 | ooking at

the use of antihistam nes and decongestants for

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

190

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

treatnent of serious otitis nedia.

So the mpjority of these physicians do
the watchful waiting that we' ve tal ked about, and
about 14 percent of physicians in otol aryngol ogy
prescri bes anti hi stam nes or decongestants for
pediatric patients. And I'monly going to add
that probably the najority of these
anti hi stam nes and decongestants are over the
counter, and won't be prescription in nature.
Anyt hi ng?

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  So again on the
evi dence, unless there's questions about the
evi dence for this neasure.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Evi dence is open
for neasure 0655, and for those on the phone,
option 1 is high, 2 is noderate, 3 is low, and 4
is insufficient evidence.

M5. LUONG  For those on the phone,
can you please vote via email? Thanks. Just to
confirm do we have Vaishali and Judith back on
i ne?

MEMBER LYNCH.  Yes.
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MEMBER PATEL: 1'mlistening, but |
m ssed the di scussion, sorry.

M5. LUONG Ch okay, that's fine. You
can just sit out for this, and then the
di scussion will continue with performance gap.
Thank you.

M5. ROBI NSON-ECTOR: So all the votes
are in. 10 voted high, 3 voted noderate, 1 voted
| ow, and zero voted insufficient. So for
evi dence for neasure 0655, the measure passes.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  So for
opportunity for inprovenent?

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  When it tal ks
about opportunity for inprovenent, there were --
" m | ooking for the percent of providers that
continued to use -- 14 percent of physicians in
ot ol aryngol ogy prescribed anti hi stam nes and
decongestants. So I'mgoing to say that that
woul d be the opportunity in terns of decreasing
t hat nunber.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Any questi ons

about that before we vote on it? |1'msorry,
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soneone has a question? Yes, comments are fine.
DR. ROSENFELD: | would just say that
what's not apparent, as necessarily as obvious
with the antihi stam nes decongestants are the
adverse events that you al so get that are maybe a
little nore obvious with steroids. And before
comng here, | just did alittle literature
search, found a bunch of articles about adverse
events, and it's related to the sedating
anti histamnes in particular, and the
decongest ant s.
One article in 2004 and 2005, they
| ooked at 1,500 energency departnent visits,
i ncludi ng three deaths, nost of which occurred
from overdosi ng, giving inappropriate doses to
young ki ds, and a nunber of other articles talk
about all the sedating and soporific properties
of these drugs. As Kathy said, nost of them
about 60 percent in the new data we have seemto
be the over-the counter, and we do have a CPT-2
code that currently exists that allows tracking

as to whether you prescribe or recomrend these
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drugs. So there is a code for it. Thanks.

CO CHAIR MERENSTEIN: Al right, we're
going to vote on it now?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Voting for

performance gap for neasure 0655 i s now open, and
for those on the phone, option 1 is high, 2is
noderate, three is low and 4 is insufficient.
Al the votes are in. 27 percent voted high, 67
percent voted noderate, 7 percent voted | ow, and
zero voted insufficient. So for perfornmance gap,
measure 0655 passes.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: Reliability?

CO CHAIR YAREMCHUK: Reliability is--
this was done on paper charts, and so the data--
reliability was tested 2008, 2009, 98 percent
agreenent for the numerator, 95 percent for the
denom nator, so a high reliability in terns of
testing chart extraction for this.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEIN: | have a
guestion. Wen you say chart extraction, this is
just in ENT doctors, or this is in all doctors?

CO CHAIR YAREMCHUK: It said pediatric

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

194

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

networks, and so | would think it could be
pediatricians, it could be pediatric
ot ol aryngol ogi st s.

M5. JIN. So for the popul ation that
was included, it includes all qualifying
providers that are able to report or report
informati on on those neasures--that neasure.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI'N:  But what ki nd of
doctors are those that are qualified?

M5. JIN: There's no--we weren't able
to gather specifics because we randomy sanpl ed
the charts, so we didn't take a | ook at the exact
provi ders that were providing the information.
But they were fromthe two pediatric network
groups.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Any ot her
guestions or conments about that? Then | guess
open for voting.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting for
reliability for nmeasure 0655 is open, and for
those on the call, option 1 is high, 2 is

noderate, 3 is low and 4 is insufficient. All
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the votes are in. 20 percent voted high, 80
percent voted noderate, zero voted | ow and zero
voted insufficient. So for reliability for
measure 0655, the measure passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Okay, so
feasibility--okay. Validity in ternms of this is,
you know, discussion of the ability to find that
it's inmportant. There is exclusions for nedical
reasons that we've tal ked about previously
regarding this. The data neasures di agnosis and
treatnment, so validity for this, | would say is
hi gh.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: Do you want add
anyt hing? The question is, is this the sanme as
the other two? Do we have to--we can use the
sanme two votes as we did for validity and
feasibility, or it's different? You have to
speak in.

MEMBER RAMBASEK: | would tend to fee
t hat way.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Any ot her

coments or questions before we vote on validity?
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W tal ked a decent anmount about this--paper
| ssues.

DR. WNKLER: | guess the question |
woul d ask is do you have concerns about the fact
t hat many anti hi stam nes are over the counter
medi cations in terns of capturing the data?

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  And | guess ny
response to that is that if you' re | ooking at the
chart, the person who's going to abstract it and
| ook at it and say | recommend anti hi stam ne or
Claritin or Sudafed or sonething like that, and
simlarly if we do it electronically, if there's
a CPT code and that's your recommendati on, you'l
capture it that way as well.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: | think we can
open voti ng.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting is now
open for validity for nmeasure 0655, and for
t hose on the phone, option 1 is high, 2 is
noderate, 3 is lowand 4 is insufficient. All
the votes are in. 7 percent voted high, 93

percent voted noderate, zero voted | ow and zero
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voted insufficient. So for validity, neasure
0655 passes.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  So Reva i s okay
with us using feasibility and usability fromthe
previ ous two votes, unless soneone, Kathy or Todd
or anyone el se has an objection to that.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Are there any
ot her issues that are different than what you've
al ready di scussed for these neasures conpared to
the others? That would be the issue.

MS. LUONG So on the record, we are
applying the sane feasibility and usability
voting fromthe previous neasure onto this one,
and now we will be voting on overall suitability
for endorsenent, for those on the phone.

MEMBER CARNAHAN: Didn't the
anti biotic one have a high usability, and the
steroid one have a | ow usability?

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  We'll put it to
vote.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting for

overall suitability for endorsenment for measure
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0655 is now open, and for those on the call,
option 1 is yes, and option 2 is no. Al the
votes are in and the voting is closed. 100
percent voted yes, and zero percent voted no, so
for recommendation for overall suitability for
endor senment, neasure 0655 passes.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  So we're going
to switch now to get sone new devel opers. Thank
you. Just so you know, it's appropriate testing
for pharyngitis. Start whenever you're ready.

MR. HAMLIN: Good afternoon, |'m Ben

Hamin, I'"'mthe Director of Performnce
Measurenent, NCQA. Is this better? Sorry. [|I'm
Ben Hamin, I'mthe Director of Performnce

Measurenment at NCQA

DR. BARTON: And |'m Mary Barton,
Vi ce- President for Performance Measurenent.

MR HAMLIN: So this nmeasure is a
heal t h pl an neasure of percentage of children two
to 18 years of age who are di agnosed with
pharyngitis and di spensed an anti biotic, who then

received a streptococcal test. So basically,

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

effectively | ooking for appropriate testing
foll owi ng a diagnosis and adm ni stration of the
antibiotic for the neasure.

The measure's been in HED S for
several years. It was devel oped sone tinme ago,
and | believe there's a nunber of--there's sone
nore recent performance data in your forns |
believe, | don't know how nuch nore you want us
to go into now.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: Ckay, this is
m ne, so for the evidence, both the |IDSA and the
Aneri can Heart Associ ation guidelines recomend
that a throat culture or a rapid test is done
before treating. So the evidence to ne is the
bi ggest issue, the reason is because the American
Acadeny of Fam |y Physicians, the ACP and the CDC
recommend, unl ess devel opers know differently, on
a decision rule, where you get five points and if
you have zero to one point, it's a virus, you
don't do anyt hi ng.

If it's five, you treat with an

antibiotic without testing, and then if it's two,
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three and four, you would follow these guidelines
to do testing. So that is the only -- the major
problem | have with the evidence, or the question
| have with the guideline considering that
there's other groups that don't recommend it. |
don't know if Jackie has anything to add. Any

ot her questions or discussions about the evidence
behi nd actual ly doing this? Devel opers, you have
anything with that?

MR HAMLIN: | should have added one
nore thing, that it is an admnistrative clai ns-
based nmeasure, so many of the decisions that you
wer e di scussing are not able to be captured in
cl ai ms.

MEMBER FRIEDVAN:  |I'm sorry, so the
evi dence shows that you should treat themthis
way or you shouldn't treat themthis way?

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  Well, that's the
debate. The IDSA and the Anerican Heart
Associ ation reconmend not treating with
anti biotics unless you have a positive quick

strep or a positive culture. The other recomrend
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use a decision rule, where you get different
points for different clinical characteristics,
and if you have zero to one, then you say it's a
virus; you don't do anyt hing.

If you get two, three or four, then
you woul d follow this guideline and do the
testing, and if you get five you just
automatically treat without testing. And so | do
think you get that fromthe adm nistrative data.
You woul d get if they were treated with
anti biotic and di agnosed with pharyngitis wthout
testing. You would get that fromthis data set.

MR. HAMLIN  Yes, you would get the
di agnosis on the antibiotic, you would not be
able to attract the decision, the scoring you
nmenti oned through the --

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N: Exactly, yes,
but you would -- that's ny point. You would get
-- they would be considered doing it incorrectly.
| f the physician was followi ng the CDC Acadeny of
Fam |y Physicians and the patient got five

points, they would treat themw th antibiotic
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wi t hout testing, and then guideline would say
they're doing it incorrectly, right? That's
correct.

MEMBER MADONNA:  Just for
clarification, so the order here is present with
pharyngitis, strep test, antibiotic if the strep
test is positive, correct?

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  Yes, or a
cul ture which--

VMEMBER MADONNA:  Yes, either way.
Then why is it witten the way it's witten? Wy
doesn't it say the percentage of children blah
bl ah bl ah who are di agnosed with pharyngitis
receive the group A strep test for the episode,
and then were dispensed an antibiotic if that
test were positive. Isn't that what we're
getting at?

MR HAMLIN: So the order is alittle
different, the order is actually pharyngitis,
antibiotic, strep test in the clains, because we
do not -- we're not |ooking for the result of the

test itself, we're just looking at if the
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antibiotic --

VMEMBER MADONNA: Ckay, so it's --

MR, HAMLIN. -- was dispensed, the
test was perforned.

VMEMBER MADONNA: Ckay. That's
actually an inportant point. They don't get that
-- we'll talk about that later too. That's not
an evi dence issue, but yes.

MEMBER RAMBASEK: Do we have any
evi dence of what percentage of children with
pharyngitis are going to have five points?
Because that m ght be an unusual presentation and
if it's only three percent, it mght not affect
it as much as we would worry.

MR HAMLIN. We're |looking for it

ri ght now.

MEMBER FRI EDVAN:  So even if it's a
smal | nunber, | still don't want to be dinged for
doing what | think is best clinical practice. |If

it's one percent of the tine, you' re going to
ding me for doing what | think is best practice

for this patient? |'mjust --
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CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN. It's not just
what you think, what's been recommended by a

maj or group, SoO.

MEMBER FRI EDVMAN:  Can you el aborate on

t hat, whether you agree with what Dan's saying or
di sagree or --

DR. BARTON: What is a little bit
ironic is that the purpose of the AFP and CDC
decision rule is to make sure that antibiotics
are not being used in children who shoul d not be
treated with antibiotics, right? That's the
reason for defining the decision rule with five
gradations, is to say reserve for the people with
t he hi ghest prior probability of strep
pharyngitis, reserve those people to get the
anti biotics.

Qur nmeasure is comng at it fromsort
of a perpendicular direction, but also has the
sanme goal, which is to make sure that children
are not being treated with antibiotics
unnecessarily. | think fromthe point of view of

a health plan neasure, it's often the case that a
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cl ai m8 based neasure is an approxi mation of what
a clinical guideline in a physician's office
m ght say.

And that has been sonething that has
wor ked very well over the |last 25 years to hold
heal t h pl ans accountabl e for providi ng good
quality care to their nenbers, and it's not
al ways sonet hi ng that has been, as you say--nmaybe
it was not you, Dr. Friedman, soneone el se who
used the word di nged, you know, so it's not
necessarily the intention of NCQA to say that the
heal t h plan shoul d be assessing each particul ar
case necessarily, as though there was a cl ear
line of right and wong.

This is, again, there are many, nany
children who present with fever and sore throat.
And so that's what this nmeasure pulls on, are
those clains in order to say did you nostly do
the right thing at the right time, which is test
for, you know, not four out of five necessarily,
| don't know if the distribution of kids is in

the decision rule, but the mgjority of kids that
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you did the right thing and tested before
presunptively treating.

MEMBER FRI EDVAN:  Coul d you get around
that by doing what they did for the last few
nmeasures and say avoi dance of i nappropriate use,
and make it an overuse neasure? So the
percentage of children who are di agnosed with
pharyngitis who didn't need antibiotics and were
not given antibiotics. So that's basically what
you're trying to do, is avoid overuse of
antibiotics, is that correct?

DR. BARTON: Yes, but |I'mnot exactly
sure how that -- how this nmeasure -- how
i nverting or enphasizing one different part of
t he numerator or denom nator would sol ve the
probl emthat you're tal king about, so I m ght
need a little nore coaching on that.

MEMBER SCHACHAT: | just interpreted
this as not necessarily a neasure trying to avoid
anti biotic overuse, but a nmeasure trying to
encourage strep testing, which presunably woul d

reduce i nappropriate use, but |I'mokay with the
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whole thing. | think the concern about being

di nged relates to how this gets used, because
this gets used different ways by different
people. So |ike Medicare, they'Il just pay you
nore or less if you report, and it doesn't matter
what your grade is, as long as you're reporting.
So you don't get dinged there.

Sonme ot her group nay be | ooking at
your quality performance, and you m ght
effectively be being dinged, but then if the
nunber of -- five out of five kids is simlar
across all people, everyone's getting dinged
equal ly. Probably though, different providers
have different case mx; that is, maybe doctors
in the ER have seen nore five out of fives and
t hey get dinged nore than famly practice people
in a sinple office; | don't know So it would be
nice if it could account for that.

CO CHAIR MERENSTEIN.  Any ot her
guestions or conments? I|'msorry, | don't have
much nore information to--

MEMBER YOUDE: | have a question on
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t he denom nator statenment. So |looking at it, it

| ooks like we're including children that carry
strep, anytinme you test those kids, it's going to
be positive. So why not exclude thenf?

MR. HAMLIN. Again, we're not | ooking
for the actual performance, the actual result of
the test, we're just |ooking that the testing was
performed, and there is probably a case where,
you know, to be nade for not testing a certain
subset of children, but | think it probably
i ncreases nore noise in the neasure at the health
clainms level than it probably does solve the
probl em of children carrying strep.

MEMBER YOUDE: | guess when | | ook at
it, if I know ny patient has strep, and trust ne,
| "' m speaki ng as a non-ENT here, so if |'musing
different words, | apologize. But if |I know ny
patient has strep, | have no reason to test them
So wouldn't | be increasing the cost of
heal t hcare by testing kids |I know don't need
testing?

MEMBER LYNCH  How often does that
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happen, though?

CO CHAIR YAREMCHUK:  And I'mgoing to
say that's probably the question. | nean the
i ncidence of carriers | think is very |low, would
you say single digits? So very, very |low, and
|"mjust |ooking at what the nmean is in the
Medi cai d population, it's |ike 66 percent of
people doing it, and for the comercial it's 79
percent, so you gap is, depending on--20 to 30
percent, and it's clearly not what the percent
of carriers are.

MR HAMLIN: And | also want to add to
that that the end there is health plans, not
patients when you're tal king, so there's 400
pl ans, not 400 patients in those.

CO- CHAIR MERENSTEIN:  So | guess we
shoul d vote on the evidence and goi ng forward
with this.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting for
evi dence for neasure 0002 is now open, and for
t hose on the phone, option 1 is high, 2 is

noderate, 3 is low and 4 is insufficient
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evidence. Al the votes are in. 13 percent
voted hi gh, 53 percent voted noderate, 27 percent
voted I ow, and 7 percent voted insufficient
evidence. So for -- oh yes, so the neasure
passes.

CO CHAIR MERENSTEIN:. W're going to
go on for opportunity for inprovenment. Kathy
al ready took what | was going to say. One, so
there is differences between the Medicaid and the
comercial rates. The rates still aren't very
hi gh. They report that the | evel of performnce
i ndi cates the clinical guidelines addressing
testing for our group A strep infection prior to
treating pharyngitis with antibiotic are not
foll owed in about 25 percent of cases on average,
and this is likely an underestinate.

So there's no question that there's
overuse of antibiotics and i nappropriate usage,
so | think that was a huge indicator. |If we
think this is a good neasure to neasure it is the
guestion, but there's no question there's room

for inprovenent | think. Jackie, anything to
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add?

MEMBER RAMBASEK: Just clarification
You said 25 percent of patients who present with
pharyngitis get testing?

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  No, no. 25
percent are treated with antibiotic -- are not --
wait, let me -- prior to treating pharyngitis
with antibiotic are not followed, so 25 percent
of the tinme, they're just treating them w thout
testing. |Is that--yes, so theoretically, they
have a clinical guideline you have to score a
five, or it could just be they're just treating
people with viral pharyngitis.

MEMBER RAMBASEK: But we didn't
clarify what that nunber is yet, did we?

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N: No, we don't know
what that five is. It's definitely not 25
percent though, you would think.

VMEMBER RAMBASEK: Probably five?

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Yes, that woul d
be nmy guess clinically, but that's just an

anecdotal clinical guess. Any guestions about
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the roomfor inprovenent? W can vote.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting for
performance gap for neasure 0002 is now open, and
for those on the line, option 1 is high, 2 is
noderate, 3 is lowand 4 is insufficient. All
the votes are in. 40 percent voted high, 47
percent voted noderate, 13 percent voted |ow, and
zero voted insufficient, so perfornmance gap for
measure 0002, neasure passes.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  So going on to
reliability. This is health plan and
adm nistrative data clains, Jackie is going to
tal k about sonme of the exclusion criteria and the
guesti ons about those. The one thing it was
clear is the data were very consistent over tine,
and it didn't really change for the | ast 10-year
data, so it looks like the rates, they're getting
what they're recording. You have anything to add
about that?

MEMBER YOUDE: | just had a few
guesti ons about the exclusions. One, and we may

have touched on it earlier, so what about Kkids
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who get the rapid strep test, but we don't wait
for the results, we just--we give them

anti biotics regardl ess. How does that work into
it, and then |'ve al ready brought up the one
about those who carry strep.

MR HAMLIN: So in the first scenario,
the patient who received the antibiotic and was
tested will neet the measure criteria. | should
al so nmention there is a separate nmeasure that's
| ooking at using antibiotics in children with
upper respiratory infections. That is a separate
HEDI S neasure, and that is getting nore at the
overuse of the antibiotic issue. So -- and
again, we know of the carrier issue, but it's--

MEMBER YOUDE: COkay, so | guess this
goes back to our original discussion that this is
truly just about testing, and it's not about the
result of the test, so if this kid had a virus,
and we tested hi manyway because hey, we were on
i ke that two or three nunber scale that we had
just tal ked about, turns out kid has a virus, but

we gave himantibiotics just in case, this person
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woul d still be okay because they did the test?

MR, HAMLIN. W hope it would | ead
towards the next tine do better rule, and--

DR. BARTON: O you call the famly
and tell themthe test was negative and stop
t aki ng the neds.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N: Yes, but that's
the major problem that we just don't know that.
This test doesn't tell us that. It doesn't tel
us.

MEMBER STEIN:  Can you conment on, you
know, one doc -- it's possible one doc codes for
t he pharyngitis, and another doc codes for the --
prescri bes the antibiotics, the data sources
you're using, is that linking the same doc, or
coul d soneone code for one of these and then get
di nged because a different provider is doing the
ot her part?

MR HAMLIN: So the clainms that we are
using are linked to the epi sode, so whenever the
patient appears on the clainms record for that one

patient, regardl ess of which provider actually
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submtted the clai maround that date, those
woul d be |inked together by the health plan
itself, so--

MEMBER STEIN. But in real practice,
they may not be |inked, right?

MR, HAMLIN. We don't get this at the
practice level, the plans are responsible for
sumari zi ng the clains around each episode to
define the episode of care, and they submt the
final aggregate to us, so we don't have that
| evel of neasurenent at the actual practice |evel
of their behaviors. |It's just -- it's a plan
| evel measure, not the practice | evel neasure.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Any ot her
guestions about this, about the reliability? And
you had sonme questions about the codes, right?

MEMBER YOUDE: | did have a question
about the codes. So | am not an ENT, obviously,
and so when | got this |ovely neasure about
pharyngitis, | did the first thing I knew what to
do, and that was go to ny |l aryngol ogi st friends,

and | had themtake a | ook at the codes because
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the codes are not sonething that I|'mfamliar

wi th, and they had brought up that at |east three
codes that they | ooked at on first glance were

m ssi ng.

Had to do with acute pharyngitis and
anot her one, and there's another one, but it was
at | east three known codes that are commonly used
were mssing. How did we cone up with the codes,
where do they cone from and do you think that
there are potentially any mssing, or is this an
exhaustive list?

MR. HAMLIN. So the codes are
initially devel oped when we test the neasures, we
| ook at the series of diagnhoses and then we have
several nodes of updating those code |ists every
year, and we have a policy clarification support
syst em where people provide us -- suggest m ssing
codes.

Through i npl enentati on of the health
pl ans, they can suggest m ssing diagnoses that we
m ght want to code, and then there's a regular --

there's several expert reviews with a coding
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panel and a clinical panel that review the codes
t hat need for each of these. And so |'m not
famliar with the codes you nentioned and why
they' re not necessarily included, but it's
usually sort of -- it's part of the process, they
either were not found to be reliable enough
across the different health plans, or they may be
m ssing for sone other reason because of the way
t he coding practices are.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Any ot her
guestions or conments before we vote on this?
Open voti ng.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting for
reliability for measure 0002 is now open, and for
those on the line, option 1 is high, 2 is
noderate, 3 is lowand 4 is insufficient. All
the votes are nowin. 7 percent voted high, 73
percent voted noderate, 13 percent voted |ow, and
7 percent voted insufficient. For reliability,

t he neasure passes.
CO CHAIR MERENSTEIN:  So we nove on to

validity. And so | had sone previous questions,
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| have sone nore, but | think for validity, it's
definitely getting at what they want to get out
of questions if that's a big thing, but what they
did is they ook at five different plans,
geographically varied, and did medical record
extraction, and they found that there was
agreenent 86 percent of the time, so | think
that's a pretty high agreenent.

And i f Jackie has anything else to add
about that? So | think that with the -- they're
answering the question they want answered, we've
got to decide if that's the feasible question,
but -- and for validity, |I think they are. Any
guestions about that? Al right, we're going to
vot e.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting for
validity is now open for nmeasure 0002, and for
those on the line, option 1 is high, 2 is
noderate, 3 is low, and 4 is insufficient. So it
| ooks like we're m ssing one vote from sonmeone in
the room so if you all could re-vote, please.

Still waiting on one person. Thank you. 27
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percent voted high, 73 percent voted noderate,
zero voted | ow and zero voted insufficient. So
for validity for measure 0002, the neasure
passes.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  So naybe
msinterpreted, | just got whispered, but | was
going to talk about the feasibility, and you're
saying how easy it is at the clinic. So it's
easy to do an admin thing, | guess since naybe |
mssed it I'll add it now M nmain worry is--the
whol e point of this testing is to make sure
peopl e use anti biotics appropriately.

And | guess |'mnot convinced that the
way you're doing it is -- that's answering the
guestion, all you're really getting is for people
to make sure they order the quick strep or the
strep culture, and then they can do whatever they
want, and they're consi dered appropriate care.
And to ne it seens |ike today, just like you were
tal ki ng about at Kai ser and other EHRs, there's a
better way to get the data we want to get

appropriate use of antibiotics. But | think I
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brought that up at the wong pl ace.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: | agree, and |
t hi nk we' ve touched on that throughout the
di scussions, but | agree entirely.

DR. WNKLER: | think that's the
appropriate--usability and use is probably the
appropriate place to talk about that. So
feasibility is really about the data source, how
the data is generated and transmtted and
i mpl enent ed.

CO-CHAI R MERENSTEIN: So that, | nean
| think it's -- there's no question it's
generated by the plans, it's adm nistrative data,
it's been very consistent over tine, there's
really no question about that | think. So I
guess we can vote on that. OCh there is a
guestion, I'msorry. Josh?

MEMBER STEIN. Is it showi ng any
| mprovenent over tine?

CO CHAIR MERENSTEIN: It is a slight

--let me pull it up.

MEMBER YOUDE: |If we're |ooking at the
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commercial rates and Medicaid rates, is that what
you're pulling up?

CO CHAIR MERENSTEI N:  Yes.

MEMBER YOUDE: |If we're |ooking at the
nmean, it stayed within about -- it stayed within
one percent for the commercial rate. |If we're
| ooki ng at Medi caid, we've stayed within two
percent for the nean since 2012 to 2014 in both
types of insurance. So this may relate back to
our earlier conversation about, you know, we have
a process netric, we keep it in place because it
hol ds the gains, but ny question about this then
cones to what's the expectation?

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: | guess we have
to vote on feasibility, and that's a usability
guestion | guess. So let's just vote on this,
and then we'll talk briefly.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting for
feasibility for neasure 0002 is now open, and for
those on the line, option 1 is high, 2 is
noderate, 3 is lowand 4 is insufficient. And

we're still waiting for those on the phone to
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vot e.

MEMBER LYNCH: | vot ed.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Thank you.
Geat, so all the votes are in. 33 percent voted
hi gh, 67 percent voted noderate, zero voted | ow
and zero voted insufficient. So for feasibility
for nmeasure 0002, the measure passes.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  So usability,
you heard ny issues, and Jackie | don't know if
you want to repeat anything, but you heard

Jackie's issues too, with the problemwth that.

DR. W NKLER: One question | would ask

t he devel opers, since they are the inplenenters
of this neasure, a question that's com ng up on

t hese nmeasures that have been around for a while
and have been used, particularly since we have
data over tinme, is how are you assessing the

i npact of the neasure? Wat do we know is really
the benefit of this neasure being in place in
heal t h plans? How -are you nmeki ng any
assessnents of that inpact in terns of what's

happening in the quality sphere? 1Is it naking a
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difference, if so, how?

DR. BARTON: Qur conmittee on
per f ormance neasurenent has shown an interest in
havi ng such information, and we agree. W have
been trying to understand how, of course, the
span of 70 plus nmeasures that we use in HED S so
that we cannot necessarily commit a | arge anount
of resources to each one each year, but we are
trying, in arotating fashion, to gather tales
fromthe field to help both our commttees that
vol unteer their tinme to help us keep these
nmeasures up to date, in the loop. | think that
there's no question that neasures that have, for
exanple, found their way into the Stars program
have had a rapid acceleration of their
i mprovenent, and this is not one of those
nmeasur es.

However, there are currently efforts
af oot, including coll aboration between NCQA and
NQF to work on the issue of antibiotic overuse,
and so | think that as we think about health

pl ans accountability, which is only one part of
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course of the entire issue of antibiotic overuse,
that this is a valuable tool for health plans to
use.

And we al so have in the upcom ng
measures that will be used in the quality ratings
system for the marketplace plans, which of course
won't be public for another year or two, this
nmeasure is included in that group. It will be
interesting to see how it plays out in that
setting and additionally in Medicaid over the
course of the next few years as the Medicaid and
t he mar ket pl ace settles out.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: | guess ny only
guestion is this really doesn't neasure
anti biotics, because you don't know if it was
prescri bed or not prescribed. You' re assum ng
that if it cones back negative, they won't get a
prescription, but you really don't know that. So
t he question of over-use and under-use is
hypot hetical, |I'mgoing to say. And we were just
talking that in ternms of the change as far as

nmeasurenent, it hasn't budged a whole lot in a
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coupl e years.

DR. BARTON: |'mnot sure, but | think
nmeasure 002 neans that it was first endorsed by
NQF a very long tinme ago.

MR. HAMLIN. Again, at that paired
nmeasure, it actually does |ook at antibiotic
overuse as a very simlar slow rate of
i mprovenent. So | think it probably is sonething
to do with the area of antibiotic use.

MEMBER YOUDE: |Is there--1ike when |
| ook at a process neasure, and |I'mlike okay,
what do | need to do, when do | need to do it,
that type of thing, what am | being held
accountable for? Wwen | look at this, tone it
says you need to test. You need to do nore tests
and test, test, test, test, test.

|s there any concern that we could be
i ncreasi ng health care costs because we're doing
nore and nore and nore testing? Especially given
t he evidence seens to conflict with practice
patterns where on that decision point scale, if

sonebody's telling me to test and |I'mgoing to be
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rei mbursed on tests, I'mgoing to test. But it
m ght not be appropriate testing.

MR. HAMLIN. The cost of this
particular test pales in conparison to the cost

of the antibiotics that are being di spensed, so |

think --

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEIN: | didn't hear
you.

MR HAMLIN | said, the cost of the
test itself is actually -- it pales in

conparison to the cost of the antibiotics that
are even being dispensed, so | think that we need
to think of it as |ow cost test that is not going
to be driving over-utilization. And again, it in
t he context of the thinking about prescribing

antibiotics in the first place for these kinds of

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: Al t hough | woul d
argue that because it's so inexpensive that now
you just told every clinic just test before the
doctor wal ks in the room and then you've got

your answer because it's not going to cost you a
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| ot of nobney anyway, just test and then the
doct or, whenever the doctor does, the doctor's
fine.

MR, HAMLIN. But if you've already
prescri bed the antibiotics, then you can to think
about the | ong-term consequences of antibiotic
overuse. So it's the chicken and egg there in
t hat argunent.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  Well yes, I'm
not arguing you should give the antibiotics, I'm
saying that you still would | ook on the
nmeasurenent if you tested the quick strep before
| even wal ked in the room

MR HAMLIN.  Well, the neasure only
takes in if you' ve been dispensing antibiotics in
the first place. So you would have al ready had
to adm nister the antibiotic and then give for
the test, and then you'd be in conpliance for
this particular neasure, so.

DR. BARTON: You're right.

MR HAMLIN:  You don't need to

convince a doctor to stop antibiotics, you just
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need to test, that's the point.

DR. BARTON: No, no, you're right that
the scenario you described would result in
perfect performance on the nmeasure, but it would
be an extrenely inefficient way to do that.
Because you'd end up testing a whole | ot of
peopl e you woul d never even consider givVing
anti biotics to.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Any ot her
guestions or conments about this? | guess we'l]l
vote on usability.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Voting for
usability and use for neasure 0002 is now open
and for those on the call, option 1 is high, 2 is
noderate, 3 is low and 4 is insufficient
information. All the votes are in. Zero voted
hi gh, 53 percent voted noderate, 40 percent voted
| ow, and 7 percent voted insufficient. So, this
would fall in the gray zone.

DR. WNKLER: This is a consensus not
reached decision, but this again is not a binding

one in terns of nmoving forward. So | guess the
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guestion is based on this, does this pronpt any
further discussion fromthis conmttee?
Certainly, we will anticipate feedback from
public comment, but also you'll factor in your
eval uation of the criteria as you go to your next
vote on suitability for endorsenent.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: | guess maybe
|"ve already said this, | think it is areally
i mportant neasure if they can do it correctly,
and | just don't think it is done correctly. So
that would be ny vote for the next one too. So |
don't want the take-honme nessage to be it's a
bad think to check. | think it is a really
i mportant thing to check, but |I'mjust not sure
it's being done correctly.

MEMBER FRI EDVAN:  Can you nake sone
recommendat i ons on how you woul d nake -- and
al ready addressed this nyself, that | don't think
-- 1 think it could be stated differently as
well. So how would you state it to where it

woul d be done better?

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: | think you need

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

230

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

a way, a nmeasurenent that says when the test is
positive, is an antibiotic given and when the
test is negative, is an antibiotic not given?
Sonmehow you need to get that data. Because
there's not that many people that argue a
positive test doesn't need an anti biotic.

VMEMBER RAMBASEK: Are people going to
conme back and say they can't collect that data?
O is that going to be, if they wite that way,
is that going to be the argunent pushback, it's
not usabl e because we're not going to be able to
get the data on the test result?

MR. HAMLIN. The test results are not
avai l able, so that's --

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI'N:  You can't get
that froml aboratories?

MR. HAMLIN. Not the direct |aboratory
feed, no. W get the paid claimfor the testing
formand the result itself, the nuneric result,
is not available in that data.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  Even in a place

| i ke Kai ser Data?
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DR. BARTON: |If we were only exam ning
Kai ser, we would be in a very different
situation.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: | have a question
about that. Because for diabetes, for exanple,
henogl obi n Alc, you actually have to get a |evel
LBL, you actually have to get a level. So,
there's got to be sone way that you get the
| evel s to know if the patient is in or out on
those things. And so for this, this would be a
positive or negative. So | guess |'m wondering
when we tal k about that, you're tal ki ng about
paid clains versus results but for these other
nmeasures, you get results.

DR. BARTON: That's an excell ent
point. W do require a certain nunber of
nmeasures that require chart review. So, anything
that requires a test result or an eval uation
result, like blood pressure result, requires
actual chart review. And health plans then
sanple fromanong their eligible patients to

report a rate. The advantages and di sadvant ages
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of an admi nistrative clains neasure, health plans
are extraordinarily |oathe to add another chart
review neasure to what they say is a considerable
burden of chart review that they do each year for
HEDI S. When we have an administrative clains
measure, we feel confident that it can exam ne
performance, not just in a sanple of patients,
but in all the eligible patients. So there are
pros and cons to each approach, but we are
absolutely limted in the nunber of chart review
nmeasures that we can require plans to voluntarily
participate in, and this has not been the public
comment that we've had. The expert panels that
we' ve convened have not indicated that this
nmeasure i s one that would be so inproved by chart
review that they would think it worth doing that.
At | east that has historically been their point
of view

VMEMBER RAMBASEK: So basically we said
it's not very usable and then we suggested a
change and you're saying the health plans woul d

say our change is not very usabl e?
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MEMBER STEIN:. Can you explain a
little nore? |If it's a health plan, shouldn't
t hey have access to the lab results?

MR. HAMLIN:.  Sonetines yes and
sonetinmes no. Reliably across all the different
health plans that report, no. They do not always
have access to the |abs. Different designs
obvi ously have nuch nore access to that
i ndi screte data than others, but usually when
they go and do the nedical record review, they
have to the paper nedical record and | ook up the
411 charts to find those results. And diabetes
is 528 so, it's a considerable nunber of records
that they have to actually go in and | ook in the
actual record itself for the lab result, not from
a laboratory feed or fromsonme kind of electronic
system

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Any ot her
comments? | guess we'll do the final vote.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  So the vote for
overall suitability for endorsenment for measure

0002 is now open and for those on the I|ine,
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option 1 is yes, and option 2 is no. Al the
votes are in. 33 percent voted yes and 67
percent voted no. So for recommendation for
overall suitability for endorsenment, neasure 0002
does not pass.

DR. WNKLER: I'Il just say that this
is a neasure that's been around a long tine.

It's being used out there. | can anticipate a
significant nunmber of comments during the public
comment period, and so we will revisit this issue
nore than |ikely, based on that.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN: Do you have a
coment ?

MEMBER SCHACHAT: |Is there a process
for revisits? | mean if you get a bunch of
peopl e conplaining, is there going to be another
nmeeti ng and anot her vote?

DR. W NKLER: Not necessarily anot her
neeting. That's the point of public coment is
feedback. So, you will reconvene by conference
call in August to review the comments and |'m

just predicting that this is likely to pronpt
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somre comments and that would then be on your
agenda for revisit.

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  Todd?

MEMBER RAMBASEK: So, | guess the
basi ¢ push-back that is being given is that
people will order the test and it will be
negative, and they'l|l prescribe the antibiotics
anyway i s what people are worried about? Do we
have an idea of how often that actually happens,
that people are using the test as just, you know,
and not respecting it, not listening to it?

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N Happens every
day in nmy clinic. | don't know about other
clinics but it happens every single day in ny
clinic. 1It's ordered before you get there. So |
woul d say that sonetines it's ordered when |
think it's a virus and shoul d never have been
ordered, and then other people are going to do
antibiotics no matter what they order, so they
don't care what the tests are. They say, you
know, | ooks positive to ne, I'mgoing to treat

it. So, | imagine it's going on.
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MEMBER RAMBASEK: So, | have anxiety
about that. |Is it being ordered by like a
resident or fellow or by a non-MD.?

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEIN: By the
adm nistration. The nurse orders it before you
even get there. The nurse, you know -

MEMBER RAMBASEK: (kay, so, the nurses
are allowed to order tests?

CO- CHAI R MERENSTEI N:  Yes, the nurse
is already doing the test before you get there,
yes. Considering all the tests they order,
urine, x-rays, things like that, I'd say this is
nunber one that | would say is a m stake.

MEMBER RAMBASEK: Are there issues
about having the test paid for if it's ordered
and you found it wasn't needed, you're supposed
to cancel the charge? How does that work?

CO CHAI R MERENSTEI N: Maybe soneone
el se can answer that, | don't know | nean, |
think they don't order if soneone doesn't say
t hey have a sore throat or a runny nose or sone

kind of respiratory---
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MEMBER RAMBASEK: | just work in a
different sphere. Al ny patients have Medicare
and | don't have nurses. And so, if soneone
orders a test that | decided | didn't need, it's
a big problem and all kinds of bells go off and
we have to discuss, how do you even order that,
you shoul dn't have pressed the button and it's
conplicated for us to cancel the charge when we
cancel the charge. But when the charge is
cancel l ed, that raises red flags about cancell ed
char ges because- - anyway.

CO CHAI R MERENSTEIN:  So unl ess there
are any other coments, we'll go on to sone
opht hal nol ogy i ssues.

MEMBER FRI EDVMAN: | just have one nore
gui ck question for Reva. So, with the public
commenti ng period, how often does that change the
voti ng?

DR. WNKLER: | wouldn't say often,
but we will ask you to very seriously consider
the conments that you get. But it can and has

changed.
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MS. LUONG And to add on to that, if
you have any specific requests for the neasure
devel oper, either now or for the June 22 call or
for the post-comment call in August, please |et
us know and we can work with the devel oper to
come up with a response, if possible.

DR. WNKLER: Ckay, and if you didn't
think we had a ot of information for you, |I'm
going to add a little nore. 1In the eye care
nmeasures, anong the group that we're going to be
reviewi ng this afternoon and tonorrow norning, we
will now be seeing a new aninmal called a true
eMeasure, and | want to be sure that everybody's
cl ear what we nean by that. eMeasures are a type
of measure that are very specifically defined,
that use electronic health records. But the
eMeasure is specified in a very specific fashion.
It is not just using--querying your EHR and
getting the data. That is using your nedica
record as you woul d a paper nedical record, if it
happens to be electronic, that's nice.

An eMeasure is very specifically
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witten and specified in a fornmat that's an
i ndustry standard. |It's called HQW. It also
uses very specific definitions around the quality
data nodel, and it also has the value sets. In
ot her words, the acceptable values for each data
el ement through the National Library of
Medi cine's Value Set Authority Center. So, we
aren't tal king just neasures that can be done in
your EHR, we're tal king about neasures that are
specified in a very specific fashion. And so
t hose HQW specifications have been included with
t he subm ssion for those neasures that have an
EHR version as well as say perhaps a registry and
maybe even a clains version. So, we're seeing
sort of a m xture of both.

MEMBER SCHACHAT: So, the EHR vendor
woul d have to opt to insert that electronic
structure into the electronic nmedical record for

it to work?

DR. W NKLER: Perhaps. There needs to

be sone ability of the EHR to utilize the

appropriate HQW specifications. So go to the
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next one. | just want to show you, if you
haven't seen them these are what they | ook |ike.
This is the output for the nmeasure authoring tool
which is a sort of facilitated way of creating

t hese HQW specs. This is the human readabl e
file. |If you open a couple of the other files,
you'll find it's totally conmputer |anguage and |
hope you enjoyed it. So nove on to the next one.
So if you go through the human readabl e side, you
see all of the different elements of the data

el ements--and go on to the next--and there were
sonme--next one. Here again are the QDM data

el enents and the | ast one are the val ue sets.

So, | just wanted you to be aware that when we
tal k about an eMeasure, it neans it has this
particul ar set of specifications. Al right,
next slide.

Devel opnent of eMeasures has been an
evol utionary journey over the last, | don't know,
si X, seven, eight years, whatever it's been.

Real Iy got | aunched when the HI TECH Act was

enacted in 2009 to pronote the adoption and
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meani ngful use of HIT. | think everybody's
probably famliar with the meani ngful use
concept. And so, first 1ONC and now at CMVS there
have been the incentive prograns to devel op and
adopt, to adopt and utilize, in neaningful
fashion, programs fromthe federal governnent and
nost conmonly call ed neani ngful use. They have
them for hospitals, it is for eligible
prof essionals as wel|.

The purpose is to gain experience with
t he devel opnent use of eMeasures and use of
measurement within an electronic health record,
usi ng these particul ar specifications, the HQW.
So as part of getting going with that, there were
eMeasure specifications created for existing
gual ity neasures; so they're called retool ed
nmeasures, all right? So there was a regul ar
nmeasure, call it clains, paper, registry,
what ever, but then the eMeasure specifications
were created. So when we refer to retooled
neasures, that's what we're tal king about. And

so this whole programis neant to encourage the
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devel opnent of nore and nore eMeasures hopeful |y

that will begin to use the unique capabilities of
EHRs.

But we are still in the mdst of this
journey and transition, all right? So, | think

t he hopes and dreans of pretty nuch everybody in
the EHR space is that we'll get soneday to a
poi nt where they really do a | ot of wonderfu
things. And we're not totally there yet. The
devel opnment and testing of these eMeasures has
been quite challenging. The testing of the
eMeasures is hindered by a | ot of things, but one
is the limted use in the field. For instance,
PCORS al | ows neasure to be submtted through EHRs
but in the nost recent data in 2013, only 66 eye
care specialists, probably ophthal nol ogi st s,
submtted data to PQRS using EHRs. The vast
majority of themused it through either the
clainms or registry option.

So we don't have a |lot of big data
wor ki ng. There are sone fol ks who are

particularly working the registry space,
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developing it, but we are still in transition
And in fact, in the neaningful use program a | ot
of the problens with data is the fact the
eMeasures are reported by attestation. They're
saying yes, | can do it. But the actual data is
not transmtted, so there's no collection of a
data set that soneone can do sone statistica
analysis for liability and validity so, we're
really stuck. So, these are the chall enges that
ny col |l eagues in the neasure devel opnent world
are dealing with. So we're going to find sort of
an awkwardness and a difficulty in trying to
under st and how well these neasures, the eMeasure
versions neet the criteria. Next slide.

Okay, so NQF's current criteria for
t he eval uation of eMeasures is we do | ook at
t hese neasures distinctly. So even though you
had one neasure worksheet that had i nformation
for both the registry nmeasure say, and the
eMeasure, we will be considering themdifferently
because the issues around reliability and

validity, the issues around feasibility, and use
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and usability are distinct for the eMeasures
versus, say, a registry neasure. So, we wll be
doi ng those i ndependently.

W have provided--our staff has
provi ded a technical review of the eMeasure
that's included in your worksheet so, that wl|
apply to the eMeasure. And in general, the
eMeasures are expected to neet the sane criteria.
So it's the sanme things you' ve been going
t hrough. There are some special applications for
eMeasures, in a perfect world, we really would
like to see testing for liability and validity in
nore than one EHR system or a system from
different vendors, so we can see how wel| it
works. That's very hard to achieve, actually.
And then also the feasibility assessnment that
addresses the data el ements and the nmeasure of
logic. And so that's where there are sone
specific issues for feasibility for these
nmeasur es.

As it turns out, we've got siXx

ret ool ed neasures that are on the table for
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eval uati on al ongside their endorsed, sort of
original version, either registry or clains. And
so we will evaluate themdistinctly. W

acknow edge the transition, we acknow edge the
chal | enges, and so we've nade sone sort of
adaptions, if you will, to the criteria for these
particul ar retool ed neasures that have this |ong
history of trying to evolve with the rest of the
i ndustry. So, next slide, please.

So, these retool ed measures can
actually conme into the sanme nunber because they
are used in federal prograns under the sane
nunber, so that's why they're all kind of grouped
together, but we will | ook at them separately. |
know that it's clunmsy, but at this point we
really do want to tal k about the neasures
i ndependently even though we do carry them under
t he sane nunber. W are |ooking for ways of
being able to indicate the two different versions
in the nunber without totally upsetting the
federal rule nmaking process that actually

i ndi cates the nunber of the nmeasure when it's
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included in federal prograns. So we wll be
| ooki ng at them i ndependently.

Absol utely, totally new, since so many
of the devel opers are struggling to get these
neasures tested in nore than one EHR system new
gui dance that is allowing an option for testing
of these neasures, the retool ed neasures, in a
simul ated data set. There is a tool that CM5 has
created, MTR actually created it, that allows
you to create a sinulated data set and run the
data that you have fromyour EHR to test the
nmeasured | ogic and be sure that it operationally
can create and give you an answer. And then
there will be the ability to conpare the results
fromthe autonated EHR versus whatever you
programmed for your sinulated data set. So we've
j ust been advised the major devel opers of that
new gui dance, and so they haven't had the
opportunity to do it. But in discussing it with
them that is certainly an option they nay choose
to take and they m ght be able to get it done

li ke while we're out for coment.
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And so this is something that you can
consider as on the table and under the conditions
t hat woul d be acceptable to reconmend the
eMeasures for endorsenent. |Is that ny | ast
slide? | can't renenber. Ckay. So with that
sort of introduction about eMeasures, does
anybody have any questions about what | just
said? So we do understand that there are these--
t hat eMeasures are very specific; it doesn't mean
just doing your measurenent in your EHR  Ckay.
Alrighty, with that, eye care neasures.

DR RICH Al right, | think that
"1l start with some introductions and then |'1]
gi ve you sone general thoughts about the role of
t he Acadeny and what we are doing here. So, ny
nane is Bill Rich, I"'mMdical Drector of Health
Policy for the American Acadeny of QOpht hal nol ogy.
| practice in Northern Virginia, and I1'm also the
Chair of the Measure and Devel opnent group for
our IRIS clinical registry. Flora?

DR LUM | amPolicy Director of

Quality Care and Know edge Based Devel opnent and
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| was actually the original staff on these eye
care nmeasures when they first canme through with
Reva. Yes, you renenber that?

M5. CHAVARRI A: Thank you. |1'm Elvia
Chavarria, I'"'mwith the Aneri can Medi cal
Associ ati on Physician Consortium for Performance
| mprovenent and | will--if necessary, | wll
invite other PCPlI coll eagues to answer any
guestions that you m ght have, that they m ght be
better suited answer.

DR. RICH Thank you. On behalf of
t he American Acadeny of Ophthal nology, 1'd like
to thank all of you for taking tinme away from
your famlies and practice to be here, the staff
for their diligent work, and after listening to
t he description of eMeasures, I'mglad there are
a lot of ENT docs in the room because people are
going to start spinning the nunber two pencil in
their ear. So what we're going to be talking
about are several neasures that deal with the
| eadi ng causes of blindness in the Medicare

popul ati on, macul ar degeneration, diabetic
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retinopathy, and glaucoma. W're going to be
tal ki ng about a cross-cutting conmuni cation
nmeasure dealing with sending a report to the
primary care docs. W're going to be |ooking at
an internedi ate outcone neasure in diabetic
control, and finally, two patient-centered

out conme neasures that will be publicly reported
next year.

W | ook at the ability to inprove
guality and better outcones as a continuumfrom -
you have to start with great science. Nunber
two, you have to have di ssem nation and
education. And that's where we've been in the
past. Now we're noving into an area where we can
hopeful | y neasure and then a registry further
gi ve rapid feedback to perfornmance inprovenent.
So if you | ook at sone of the outcones, the
process neasures, you have three before you that
we'll be discussing later in diabetic
retinopat hy, macul ar degeneration, and gl aucona.
So the question is, how effective has that been,

t hese process neasures, you don't ook at the
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retina, you actually stage disease. So, if you
have cancer of the throat and tongue, you get CAT
scans and a | ot of other work-up, we can actually
| ook in the eye, educate docs on the staging of
the di sease to incorporate better outcones and
appropri ate therapy.

How effective? Well if you | ook at
the gold standard for clinical trials, it was
di abetic retinopathy study and the EDTRS study in
the early 80's. The Acadeny then aggressively
promul gated the knowl edge base, we communi cat ed
wi th about 80 percent of primary care staffs
around the country and within five years, we
decreased blindness from severe macul ar
degeneration 50 percent and we're approaching 70
percent now, and with 18 percent |ess resource
use. So even with the education and staging,
we've made great strides. W feel very strongly
wi th nmeasures and then testing them and then
i mpl enenting and neasuring in the registry, we're
going to even consolidate and address the gaps in

care.
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The other thing I'd like to address is
t he perceived gaps in care and the ability to
i mprove. Al the nmeasures we're going to be
di scussi ng today are based on 2013 clains data
whereas a physician, you had to report on 50
percent of three neasures, and so obvi ously,
you're going to report on the measures you're
nost proficient in. And the reality is that when
you | ook at the data, only a snall percentage of
physicians eligible to report actually report it.
That's about 56 percent of ophthal nol ogi sts that
if you throw in anot her 30,000 optonetrists, you
can see that |ooking at administrative clains
data does not give you a picture at all as to the
gap in care or the ability to inprove.

Starting this year, we have to report
on nine neasures and when we | ook at the ability
to report on nine neasures, you'll actually see
the tremendous gaps in care, and we'll be glad to
address that in the registry. So | think that
| ooki ng at 2015--2013 clains data doesn't give us

an idea of what's happening today in 2015. There
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will be no nore clains reporting, you cannot
report; so it's either going to be EHR reporting
or through a registry. And so | think when you

| ook at that, when we | ook at that data--and
Flora has a |ot of data--you'll be able to
appreciate there's lots of gaps in care and area
to inprovenment. So having said that, 1'd like to
| ook at also--1 briefed the address at the | ast
nmeeting. What happens if you actually sunset
nmeasures? And | will again distribute that
article in The British Medical Journal by Joe

Sel by, where once you take it out, perfornmance
drops about three percent a year. Put it back in
and henogl obin Alc | evel performance inproves 48
percent. So | think that we have to | ook very
careful |y about our assunptions about area of

I mprovenent based upon old cl ai ns dat a.

So the first couple of--1"I1 talk
about the cataract neasures first, and then we
can nove on to the gl aucoma ones |ater on at the
Chair's. The cataract neasures were designed as

nmeasures of surgical conpetence. 20/40 was
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pi cked because that's functional |evel in our
society as the basis of the FDA approval for
intra ocular lenses, getting driver's |icense and
actions associated with higher |evels of visual
functioning. The ability to--it's not risk
adj ust ed because we didn't feel we had the
ability to risk adjust it. So, we took out
everything. |It's a neasure of pure surgical
conpet ence which will be publicly reported. So,
this is a patient-focused neasure to hel p
patients evaluate, i.e. the results of the
surgery, and i.e. the surgeon's results when they
choose them

If you |l ook at the second neasure,
it's the conplications of cataract surgery. W
turn to the OR This is sonething that can easily
be recogni zable fromclains data fromthe EHR and
this is actually sonmething that | did wong as a
surgeon. The percentage rate is only about two
percent, the conplications are greatest,
expensive and results of sonewhere between 60, 000

and 100, 000 people a year. Again, that will be

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

254

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

publicly reported too. As far as the ability to
i mprove, the clains data shows 163 physici ans
reporting the cataract neasure. However, as we
nove toward regi ster inprovenent in EHR
reporting, |last year we had 600,000, this year
800, 000, and | think we have about 600, 000
cataracts for this year alone in 2014. So you
can see the distortion that will occur if you

| ook at 163 in the adm nistrative clains database
in 2013. The sanme thing, and the reason why the
data is so lowis that those neasures are
registry reporting and we didn't get our registry
up and running until 2014. So again, you're

| ooking at a very small end in the 2013 dat abase.
Fl ora, any coments before?

DR. LUM Yes, thanks Dr. Rich. |
just wanted to reinforce to you guys that in
2013, only 138 providers, that when you see that
performance rate, it only reflects 138 providers
and for the conplication rate, is only 77
providers. So that perfornmance rate is high, but

it probably reflects the cream of the crop who
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chose to report on that neasure. The second
thing, | did want to address the eMeasures. As
we said, IRISregistry is a certified EHR
t echnol ogy, which neans we had to pass all the
ONC tests. W have successfully integrated
across 26 different EHR systens and successfully
submtted the ECOM data for 2,722 physicians |ast
year. So, | think we have shown that we have
successfully created the neasures, passed it to
CVB' s specifications and submtted those for our
physi ci ans.

The other thing | was just going to
mention is, | know the ophthal nol ogi sts think a
| ot of these are best practice and we | ook at the
ot her neasures, but they are for every eye care
practitioner, so we're just getting at 20 percent
of eligible providers reporting these nmeasures
through clainms in 2013. So as we open it up and
we get nore and nore providers, especially
optonetrists as well as ophthal nol ogi sts, we w ||
see variations in those performance rates. As

Dr. Rich said, whatever performance rates are
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this year, they will be publicly reported. So,
as of this year, they are on the hook and they
will see those rates being publically reported on
t he physician conpare site next year.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: | guess |'m goi ng
to suggest that we nove along and go with our
first neasure at this point in tinme. So, our
nmeasure that we're going to be | ooking at for
opht hal nol ogy, Cataracts 20/40 or Better Visua
Acuity within 90 days follow ng cataract surgery.
And if we can go through the algorithmthat we've
done with the other ones, and Matt are going to
be the | ead on this?

DR. WNKLER: 1'd like to interject
just one thing. This is the first outcone
neasure we've |ooked at today, and | just want
to point out to you that the criteria for an
out cone neasure for evidence is different than
for a process neasure. For an outconme measure
essentially there just needs to be a stated
rel ati onship, sort of an actionability if you

will, that there is sonme process or structure or
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sonet hing that can be done to effect that
outcone. It is not the same as required the
guality, quantity and consi stency of the body of
evi dence that you would for a process neasure.
So just to--it's nore focused.

MEMBER CARNAHAN: Ckay. So, just the
t hor ough description of this. Patients 18 years
or older with a diagnhosis of unconplicated
cataract--those are all the exclusions we'll talk
about | ater--who had cataract surgery and no
significant ocular conditions inpacting the
vi sual outcone of the surgery, and had a best
corrective visual acuity of 20/40 or better at
di stance or near achieved within 90 days
foll ow ng cataract surgery. And as was stated,
t he 20/ 40 nunber was pi cked based on a common DW
nunber, a conmmopn FDA anount used as a success
target literature, as well as the Salisbury Eye
Study saying if 50 percent of the functioning
happened at the 20/40 |evel.

And | guess ny only question on this

was, some of the other statements nade within the
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nmeasure where The Eye Care Measure Devel opnent
Wrk G oup opted to devel op a neasure of
accountabil ity addressi ng cataract surgery
outcones that relates to the safety and

appropri ateness of cataract surgery. | wasn't
clear on the relationship there because nowadays
we see younger and younger people having cataract
surgery at better and better visions, below 20/40
to start. The measure is based on inproving
patient functional and visual outcone
satisfaction and quality of life, excellent
visual acuity after cataract surgery is achieved
consistently through careful attention, through

t he accurate neasurenents of axial |ength,
corneal power, appropriate selection of an I QOL
calculation formula. And those are all true, but
| just have sone concern that this neasure
captures that. Meaning that if | as a surgeon
create a sentinel event, so | go ahead and |
wanted the patient-- the patient wanted to have
near vision and | gave them di stance vision, and

t hey were 20/20 di stance vision best corrected,
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then | succeed and |'ve done a sentinel event
that isn't captured to get this high-quality.
And the other piece is, if |I have a
patient that starts out 20/30 and | have sone
sort of issue that comes up and they end up
20/ 40, I'mstill successful. So | don't know i f
that's a wording issue within the description of
the neasure. |'mnot even sure how you woul d
correct that. But again, we just see nore and
nore surgeries happening at better and better
vi sions and so | wonder how we can nake it so
that this nmeasure does what it's intended to do,
whi ch is highlight success as well as highlight
opportunity for further success from others.
DR RICH 1'Il respond first.
Basically, you should get excellent vision. |If
you don't, something happened. So that's the

intent, you know, to address the issue of the

target, and that's what's your tal king about with

t he di stance and near, is another neasure that
we' ve developed. | don't believe it's approved

yet but it is in the registry of the QCDR where
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it's actually, how close did you get to your
target refraction. So, that solves the problem
W woul d have had a very cunbersone neasure to
try to address all these issues that you raised.
But basically, if you didn't get to 20/ 40,
sonething's wong. And so our entire intent was
not to risk adjust.

W now have a | arge anount of data
t hat shows the results of about 460,000 U.S. and
370,000 in Europe, all coners with no excl usion
and it's about 84 in Europe, 86 here. But that's
very conplicated because then you have macul ar
degeneration, a whol e bunch of things of
conf oundi ng, underlying di seases that woul d
preclude you from seeing 20/40. So the intent
with this is to be a patient-focused neasure that
the patient can look at in public reporting and
say, this person gets 86 percent, this person 96
percent. So that was the purest way that we
coul d define a surgical conpetency neasure.
Eventual |y, obviously we'll be able to risk

adjust this and | ook at people with diabetic
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retinopathy and things, but we actually have no
basis to do that right now.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Okay. | guess
what | was tal king about and |I'd asked Reva
about, this is an evidence-based--the first thing
that we vote on is evidence, and there's outcome
and process neasures. This is an outcone neasure
and it says report whether there are processes of
care that can influence the outconme. Nothing
nore i s required about evidence for outcone
nmeasures. So, | guess the questionis, is this a
process of care issue you're talking about?

MEMBER CARNAHAN: So it sounds |ike
there are neasures to do what this neasure is
asking to do, but this neasure may not have the
evidence to do what it's supposed to do. Because
it doesn't actually tell you if a patient has
better vision than when they started, and it
doesn't tell you if the target that was hit was
the one that the patient wanted. So you can do
atroci ous things and succeed at this neasure. So

Is that evi dence of a successful nmeasure?
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MEMBER SCHACHAT: So those scenari os
you' re speaki ng about can happen, but fortunately
they are vanishingly rare as you know. So the
wrong inplant and giving the wong, |like a so-
called sentinel event, the rates on that are
m nuscule. It's a |lot because there are a
mllion cataract surgeries or whatever, but the
rate is mnuscule. And as far as worryi ng about
operating on people better than 20/40, I'mnot a
cataract surgeon, but there are Medicare
exclusions. You can't get paid for operating on
peopl e who are better than 20/40 unless there are
very special things nmet. So there aren't nany of
t hose.

MEMBER STEIN:. |I'mthe other |ead on
this one. | think in terns of the evidence, it's
cl ear that inproving soneone's vision with
cataract surgery is a good thing. It inproves
guality of life, it inproves ability to be
productive, ability to drive. So | think the
i ssue with the evidence, let's not bring in sone

of these other issues with the nmeasure and j ust
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focus on the evidence first.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Okay. So, can we
do a vote on this?

MEMBER CARNAHAN: We're saying the
evi dence here shows the patient had an inproved

vi si on, even though we don't know that to be

true?

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  That they're not
any wor se.

DR. WNKLER: The evidence criteria,
if you recall is that there is a rationale that

supports the relationship of this outcone with
sone heal thcare process service intervention. So
in other words is it actionable? Can you affect
the outcone? |s there sonething that anybody can
do that could that could affect the outcone?
That's all you need. It's basic for evidence for
an out cone neasure.

DR. RICH 1'll point out that when
you | ook at large nunbers |like we are now, there
are huge variability between surgeons on this

nmeasure. Again, this is a patient-focused
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measure with public reporting.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  So, just to
foll ow up, because of the criteria difference,
your voting options are yes and no. There is the
rational e.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  So, voting's now

open for evidence for neasure 0565, and for those

on the call, option 1 is yes, and option 2 is no.
Ch, it's up here. | don't know why it's not
there, but it's up here. | can see it. kay so

all votes are in and voting is now cl osed.
Sorry, | can see it in not private, yes. So 93
percent voted yes, and 7 percent voted no. So,
for evidence, neasure 0565 passes.

M5. LUONG And this is with 15 votes
fromthe commttee?

MS. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Yes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Qpportunity for
| mprovenent ?

MEMBER CARNAHAN: Sure. So, there's a
| ot of data out there. The PQRS data, again,

smal | nunbers in voluntary reporting and so
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forth, 90.6 percent in 2010, 94.8 in 2011, in
2012 92 percent. So it's definitely not a trend
that's been showi ng success in and of itself. So
al though | guess the flip side is, does that mnean
the neasure is not effecting positive change? W
don't know. The CRS had sone data, 85.5 percent,
so it kind of falls in that range. And with over
three mllion cataracts per year across the U S, ,
that's hundreds of thousands of patients. That's
a lot of potential for inprovenent and a | ot of
patients that are inpacted.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Anyt hing to add?

MEMBER STEIN: No, | think that's well
st at ed.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  So voting is open
for performance gap for neasure 0565 and for
those on the call, option 1 is high, 2 is
noderate, 3 is low, and 4 is insufficient. Ckay,
all the votes are in. 60 percent voted high, 40
percent voted noderate, zero voted |ow, and zero
voted insufficient. So perfornmance gap for

measure 0565, the measure passes.
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CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Ckay,
reliability?

DR. W NKLER: Now just--for right now,
|"d really like to focus on the reliability of
nmeasure in the registry. Just in the registry.
W' [l tal k about the eMeasure version afterwards.
Okay? So, right now, focusing in on the
information around the reliability of the measure
as a registry neasure.

MEMBER CARNAHAN.  So with clear-- well
| guess the big thing is the exclusions, and
there's a long list of exclusions, but I would
say alnost all that have the potential to cause a
vi sion reduction in and of thenselves. So if you
didn't have those exclusions, then you would have
a significant reduction in the results and |
t hi nk t hat when | ooking at the exclusions, it |ed
to about a 50 percent reduction in the volune of
surgeries that we're counting. Sorry. Anyone
hear any of that? So, there's a long |ist of
exclusions and they are all vision threatening

excl usions or vision reduci ng excl usi ons above
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and beyond the cataract itself. So as Dr. Rich
said, it keeps the data nore clean to focus on
just where the opportunity is around the
cataracts. It would be a separate neasure if it
included all the exclusions. Wth the exclusions
not being counted, it reduced the volune to about
half and with the results we've already tal ked
about .

MEMBER STEIN:. | had a few issues with
reliability, none of which | think are major
I ssues, but things for the devel opers to think
about. Matt brought up the point about patients
who start off with better than 20/40 or better
vision. And coul d soneone gane the system by
operating earlier to inprove their chances of
bei ng successful? It mght be good in a future
iteration to exclude those fromthe denom nator.
The issue of when the neasurenents are being made
is another--if soneone's comng in nmultiple tines
at what visit they're to get the--if soneone
cones in ten tines, their chances of getting

20/ 40 or better vision is better than soneone who
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only conmes for one or two post-op visits; so
i ncorporating that in.

"' mnot sure how good the registry--I
think that fine tuning how the vision is being
captured in terns of manifest refraction, best
corrective visual acuity, different providers nmay
be capturing different things, so just to nake
sure that you're capturing the sanme thing and
that provider A is being conpared agai nst the
sanme nmetric as provider B. And then, it wasn't
clear why, if we have all these exclusions, why
not al so exclude people with a nore severe
cataract, the 66982 as anot her excl usion and j ust
focus on the people with the 669847?

DR RICH Great questions. There's
three things that you addressed. Nunber one is
gam ng operate on soneone with | ess than 20/ 40.
There's a word for that, it's called fraud. That
will enable you to visit one of those |long states
in the mddle of the country. And as far as when
we | ook at the registry, we can actually map out

when the vision is neasured, and | think the
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average nunber of visits is about 3.5. Flora?

DR LUM Right. It's within that 90
day peri od.

DR RICH In that 90 day peri od.
What was the third one, Josh?

MEMBER STEIN. Why not excl ude 669827

DR. RICH Oh, because there's no
under | yi ng di sease that precludes you, that's a
conplicated cataract. That's one that's tough.
We thought that's a measure of surgica
conpetency. There's no underlying co-norbidities
that woul d prevent you from seeing 20/40. So we
felt it was inportant to | eave that in.

MEMBER FRI EDVAN:  So, a couple nore
coments. Measuring vision is somewhat
subj ective. For those of us that--there's ways
to specifically quantify vision and be certified,
et cetera. W don't do that. This is the best
way to neasure vision given the limtations of
measuring vision in general. The reason we
exclude a ot of patients is there's a |ot of

peopl e out there that don't have a vision
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potential of 20/40, but clearly benefit by
cataract surgery. So there are a |ot of people
that are only going to see 20/60, but this is
going to be their better seeing eye than the

ot her eye that can only see light and dark. And
to get themfrom 20/200 to see the big E, to
seeing 20/60, is nmarkedly going to inprove their
gquality of life. They're not going to be able to
drive in nost states, but they will be able to
read with better reliability and they're going to
be happier and the quality is going to inprove.
But that's why there's so nany exclusions for

t hi s measure.

MEMBER MADONNA: Just getting back to
what Josh said about nultiple visits and you said
3.5 is the average, but isn't it possible then
t hat sonmebody cones in at day ei ght and has 20/ 30
vi sion, then devel ops cystoid nmacul ar ederma and
at the end of 90 days has 20/ 100 and perhaps they
never recover 20/40 vision again. So they would
pass this, but yet that's going to be a very

unhappy patient.
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DR RICH Wll you know, that would
be a failure if your devel oped CME and | guess
t he neasure does say within 90 days.

MEMBER BRADHAM  This is Tamry and |I'm
comng at this as a parent with a daughter with
significant vision issues. And when | go in for
t hose eval uations, they always test nonocul ar and
t hen both of the eyes together. And when | read
this definition it doesn't come out and say--it
says cataract surgery, but are you getting at the
vision tests with both eyes or just one eye?

It's not---

DR. RICH Just the surgical eye.

VMEMBER BRADHAM  Right, but it's not
clear in the description.

DR RICH | don't think, you know, we-
-once we're in that 90 day period, we're not even
checki ng the ot her eye.

MEMBER BRADHAM | know, but froma
parent--if this is witten for the consuner, it's
not clear. |I'mjust saying that.

MEMBER CARNAHAN: It does state though
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that each eye is a separate episode, and so |
think that's how they're saying, they're
clarifying that piece of the---

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: St eve?

MEMBER GOLDBERG. Does the devel opnent
of cystoid macul ar degeneration foll ow ng
cataract surgery though related to howit's
performed, or is it an unavoi dabl e conplication?

MEMBER FRIEDMAN: | think it can be,
certainly. |If soneone's spending nore tine
taki ng the cataract out or has poor surgical
technique, | think it's possible certainly to
have a greater risk of cystoid nmacul ar edens.

MEMBER SCHACHAT: So the answer to
that is it's some of both? Overall the rate of
visually significant cystoid macul ar edema over
t he past few days, ends up bei ng one percent.
About thirty percent of patients have sone of it
but it doesn't affect their vision, but affecting
the vision is about one percent. And sone of it
rel ates to nmessy, botched, |onger, nore tedious

surgery, and a lot of it relates to other
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conditions that got facilitated. So it's
probably about half and half, but the overall
rates are | ow.

| just wanted to nmake a commrent about
the concern about the multiple visits in 90 days
and what Josh was trying to get at is should the
vi sion be specified as neasuring at a certain
time point rather than getting a positive score
for any time in the 90 day period, and then the
whol e thing woul dn't work because there's too
much variation on the timng of visits. |If you
want to measure at 90 days, so many patients
don't have to conme back at 90 days, sonme woul d
have to conme back from Chicago to Cleveland to
get neasured at that 90 day visit approxinmately
when they don't actually need it. So | think
there's going to be alittle mess in variation in
the neasure that | would accept to allow patients
to have flexibility on their visit tine.

MEMBER STEIN. Yes | don't think any
of these issues | brought up are critical, nmjor

i ssues. It's just things for the devel oper to
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t hi nk about to enhance the tool they have.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Any ot her
guestions?

MEMBER FRI EDVAN:  One nore quick
comment. So just getting back to the CME.
Basically, CME is very rare and it's usually
treatable. It usually goes away but if there's a
provi der that has, who's an outlier that has a
significant nunber of his patients devel opi ng
CMVE, that's a problemand that's what we want to
try and identify.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  So, are we ready
t o--oh excuse nme. Go ahead.

MEMBER CARNAHAN:  Just back to the
first point that it seens |like the neasures that
you' re working on to say how close are you to
your refractive goal and nmaybe did you have an
i mprovenent in vision after cataract surgery.
Because even the patient who is not fraud, who is
a 20/ 40 cataract and cones out 20/40 who you
think theoretically he'd be seeing better

afterwards, is going to be a success here even
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t hough they saw no better after surgery. But if
t he neasure was sayi ng an i nprovenment over pre-
operative vision, or nmet the target within half a
di opter or whatever the new neasures are you're
wor ki ng on, | think that would be really clean.
And so perhaps once those kind of measures cone
along, then this nmeasure falls to the wayside.
MEMBER FRI EDVMAN:  So again, for those
of us who do clinical research, there's different
ways to measure visual function. One way is
known as acuity, which is what 20/40 nmeans. You
can also look --- there are people with 20/40
that have a lot of glare. They can't drive at
night, for exanple. So they go from 20/40 to not
being able to drive at night, to 20/40 being able
to drive at night; their quality inproves
mar kedly. We're not neasuring that actually, but
so there is an indication for people that are
20/ 40 to have cataract surgery in lieu of not
actually having a visual inprovenent or
i nprovenent in their -- acuity, but their visua

function does in fact inprove.
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DR. RICH There's a separate
i ndependent neasure that --- and you know, |
don't want to prolong this discussion, but |ooks
at the patient reported outcone pre and post op,
separate fromthis.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Right. Are we
ready to vote on reliability?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting for
reliability for nmeasure 0565 is now open and for
those on the line, option 1 is high, option 2 is
noderate, option 3 is low, and 4 is insufficient.
Al the votes are in. 13 percent voted high, 80
percent voted noderate, 7 percent voted | ow and
zero voted insufficient. So for reliability,
measure 0565 passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Ckay. Validity?

MEMBER CARNAHAN: So for validity, to
report on when it was tested. It was | ooked at
in a single practice and | think that was an area
of contention for sone people because it was
t hree physicians and one EHR, but it had a 92.6

percent agreenent. The PQRS was eval uated with
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454 physicians, with 403 having enough data to
submt for this, and the only trouble with that
was it didn't identify the exclusion piece of
things. And as we tal ked about before, the

excl usions, the potential threats were that 47.8
percent of data remained after all the exclusions
were included. And | guess the m ssing data
again, | would say would be a pre-operative
conpari son or a vision target.

And, again, back to Scott's conments,
as long as you had an inprovenent in vision, then
you would --- | don't know how you'd quantify
that, 20/40 can be different kinds of 20/40, but
| would say that now you get a |larger pool of
patients. You get all the glaucona patients and
macul ar degeneration patients who go from 20/ 400
to 20/80 and they're still a success. And so you
have done them a good as opposed to their being
excluded in these kinds of situations. And so
they may be put to the wayside. Hopefully not.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  And can you j ust

talk up alittle bit. Josh, do you have
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anyt hi ng?

MEMBER STEIN. The other validity test
they did was the face validity with an expert
panel of 16 nenbers and found good validity that
way .

CO CHAIR MERENSTEIN: |I'mjust going to
need all of you to speak up. They can't hear us
back t here.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  So, any conment s?
Ready to vote on validity?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting is now
open for validity for neasure 0565 and for those
on the line, option 1 is high, 2 is noderate, 3
is low, and 4 is insufficient. Ckay, all the
votes are in. 20 percent voted high, 80 percent
vot ed noderate, zero voted |low, and zero voted
insufficient. So for validity, neasure 0565
passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Ckay.
Feasibility?

MEMBER CARNAHAN: This has a very

specific category, two codes that would identify
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a best corrected vision of 20/40 or better,

di stance or near, achieved within 90 days and a
separate code if it was not achieved, so it would
be very feasible that this would be easy to pul

t he data on.

MEMBER STEIN: No, | think that Matt
sunmed it well.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: (Okay. Ready to
vote on feasibility?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Voting for
feasibility for neasure 0565 is now open and for
those on the call, option 1 is high, 2 is
noderate, 3 is low and 4 is insufficient. All
the votes are in. 60 percent voted high, 40
percent voted noderate, zero voted |ow, and zero
voted insufficient. So, for feasibility, neasure
0565 passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  And t he | ast
nmetric is usability and use.

MEMBER CARNAHAN: As we tal ked about,
there's PQRS data for this. It goes to IRIS

registry and publicly reported as a result. W
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tal ked about the room for inprovenent with it
being in the low 90's right now and that being
hundr eds of thousands of patients concerning the
high volunme. And | think just the only
uni nt ended consequences woul d be it mght falsely
i dentify a good surgeon who wasn't because there
was no vision change potentially. As is also
mentioned, it nmay end up increasing return visits
so that you can get a successful outconme by just
bringing them back until you finally get a 20/ 40,
nore than you woul d have ot herw se.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Comment s?

MEMBER STEIN. The only other
uni nt ended consequence woul d be a surgeon not
wanting to operate on soneone that they didn't
think could get to 20/40, but hopefully that's
not going to happen. Hopefully, that woul dn't
happen that nuch. | don't think that's a major
| ssue.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Any ot her
conments? Then we can vote.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting for
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usability and use for neasure 0565 is now open
and for those on the line, option 1 is high, 2 is
noderate, 3 is low and 4 is insufficient
information. All the votes are in. 60 percent
voted hi gh, 40 percent voted noderate, zero voted
| ow and zero voted insufficient information. So
for usability and use for neasure 0565, the

measur € passSes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Ckay. Last vote.

Whet her to recomend neasure as suitable for
endorsenent. Any conments from anyone?

M5. LUONG And this is for just
clarification purposes, the registry version of
measure 0565.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  The vote is now
open for recomrendation for overall suitability
for endorsenent for neasure 0565 for those on the
call, option 1 is yes, and option 2 is no. All
the votes are in. 100 percent voted yes and zero
voted no. So for reconmendation for overall
suitability for endorsenent for neasure 0565,

measur € passSes.
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M5. LUONG Again, to note that is for
the registry version.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Al right, go
ahead.

DR WNKLER: As | nentioned --- go to
the next slide --- as | nentioned, this neasure
does have an eMeasure version, in the way we
di scussed prior. So the issue around evidence
and gap shouldn't be any different, so we don't
need to revisit that. So we do want to talk
about the potential concerns or issues or
guestions around the reliability and validity,
the scientific acceptability of the eMeasure.
Because this nmeasure is one of the original
ret ool ed neasures, they haven't -- and as |
t al ked about earlier, this measure hasn't been
tested widely. W do have limted testing data in
one EHR system W' ve already talked with the
devel opers, they're willing to provide us the
information for the sinmulated data set. And that
sounds |i ke something that can conme back soon-

ish, like the next tinme we neet, and so you coul d
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see that. And that would be acceptable at this
point in tinme.

We're certainly hoping that as nore
and nore eMeasures are used and we're coll ecting
data, we can actually do better reliability and
validity statistical analysis on the data
generated from eMeasures, but at this point in
time, it's pretty nuch a limtation across the
field. So we're just living in a transition
time. So, what I'd like to do is just have the
group tal k about whether you believe that what
i nformation we have on reliability and validity,
it's a single vote, for the eMeasure is
acceptable with the conditions we've tal ked
about. And then --- so Kaitlynn's going to put
that one up. So does anybody have any conments
about the eMeasure version fromthe conmttee
first? Flora, I'll give you a chance.

DR. LUM Brief comments fromthe
devel oper. This was discussed before. W have
extracted it for 2,722 physicians in 2014 across

26 different EHR systens. And all our files were
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accept ed successfully by CM5. So we haven't had
any difficulty in extracting the data. And in
addition, we reviewthe rates with the
physi ci ans, and opht hal nol ogi sts are very

conmpul sive, so if patients are failing the
nmeasure, they can | ook back on which patients are
failing the measure and we | ook back to | ook at
the neasure to see if there's any problenms with
the calculations. So, they all approve of what
we' ve submtted on behalf of the --

DR. WNKLERT So | am-- as | said,
because we are considering it, | amgoing to ask
you to vote, we're going to conbine reliability
and validity into one question. It's a yes/no
guestion. |Is the information that we have about
eMeasure acceptable for scientific acceptability
with the conditions we're going to get the
additional information fromthe sinul ated data
set?

M5. ROBINSON- ECTOR:  So voting is now
open for reliability and validity for the e-

versi on neasure of 0565 and for those on the
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call, option 1 is yes with conditions, and option
2 is no. Al the votes are in. 100 percent
voted yes with conditions and zero percent voted
no. So for reliability and validity, the
eMeasure version of 0565 passes.

DR. WNKLER: So when it cones to
feasibility, there are often feasibility issues
or concerns raised in the discussion about use of
an eMeasure or any potential way the neasure is
specified in terms of data el enents, whether
these are routinely collected and whether -- so
those are the considerations. | think Flora's
provi ded you sone informati on about their
experience. But in terms of your assessnent of
feasibility of the actual use of this particular
eMeasure in EHR systens is the question for
feasibility for the eMeasure. Questions,
comments? OCkay, it sounds |like you're ready to
vot e.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting is now
open for feasibility for the e-version neasure of

0565 and those on the call, option 1 is high, 2
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is noderate, 3 is lowand 4 is insufficient. Al
the votes are in. For feasibility, 60 percent
voted hi gh and 40 percent voted noderate, zero
voted | ow and zero voted insufficient. So for
feasibility for the eMeasure version of 0565, the
nmeasur e passes.

DR. W NKLER: Ckay, now for usability
and use, this is one where perhaps your previous
conversation would apply. |Is there anything
di fferent about the eMeasure or would you like to
just transfer your votes fromthe prior --- from
t he non-eMeasure version and have it apply here
as well? Does anybody have any --- does that
seem accurate and a reflection of your thoughts?
Okay. Then we'll stipulate the use and usability
and then the last one will be the reconmendation
for endorsenent with the conditions we get the
foll owup information

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Onh sorry. So
this is the side that we'll be voting on. Voting
is now open for overall suitability for

endor senent for eMeasures for neasure 0565 and
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for those on the call, option 1 is yes with
conditions and option 2 is no. Al the votes are
in and voting is now closed. 100 percent voted
yes with conditions and zero percent voted no.

So for overall --- recomrendations for overall
suitability for endorsenent for the e-version
nmeasure of 0565, the neasure passes.

DR. W NKLER: Just for the transcript
record, the condition is that they will bring
back the testing fromthe sinul ated data set
using the Bonnie tool at the next tinme we neet
after the comment period for you to eval uate.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  We wer e supposed
to have break at 2:30 and it's 3:08. So yes,
it's break. The question is when do we
reconvene? 20 after? kay, 20 after, reconvene.

MEMBER LYNCH: This is Judith, |'m
going to have to sign off for today; |I'll be back
on in the norning.

[ Wher eupon, a break was taken from
3:02 pom to 3:16 p.m]

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Okay. |'m hoping to gather
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everybody back around the table. | have two
requests. | guess I'mgoing to call these
housekeepi ng requests.

One is to speak in the m crophone.
And speak | oudly enough. One, the peopl e behind
us are having difficulty hearing.

And there's al so sonmeone transcri bi ng.
And so it's difficult for themto be able to
transcribe. So, to nake a conscious effort to do
t hat .

And we can now go to the -- is
everyone back? Yes? | think so. Ckay.

So then the next neasure for
consideration is 0564, Conplications Wthin 30
Days Fol | owi ng Cataract Surgery Requiring
Addi tional Surgical Procedures. And so Matt,
you' re up agai n.

MEMBER CARNAHAN: All right. So,

t hese again are the sanme popul ati on of people, 18
years and ol der. Have an unconplicated cataract.
And there's a long list of those. And | guess

we'll talk about that |ater on for the excl usions
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pi ece.

Wio had one of a nunber of situations
arise after surgery. Retain nuclear fragnents
and endophthal mtis, dislocated or wong power
i nterocul ar | ens, wound dehi scence.

But the one question that cane up for
our group was retinal detachnment. Meaning that
you coul d definitely induce a retinal detachnent
during surgery.

But at the sane tine, | would venture
that nost of the retinal detachnments that happen
after surgery are probably in patients who may
have had t hem anyway.

And so the question is, are we
i dentifying anything around a | ess safe surgeon
who, perhaps, has a perfect surgery and yet, has
a patient with retinal detachnent? So --

MEMBER SCHACHAT: So, the rate of
retinal detachnent after cataract surgery needs a
time denomnator. |It's ever increasing and it
goes up forever.

And it has to do mainly with the tine
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of their devel oping PVDs, posterior vitreous
detachnment for the retinal -- for the ENT
doct ors.

And those that occur within 30 days
are a very small fraction of the overall nunber
that are going to occur. And | think they're
nore likely to relate to surgical ness ups, as
opposed to just the routine kind of retinal
det achnent .

It's going to happen from PVDs, which
happens at a regular rate forever. | think.

MEMBER CARNAHAN: And that goes al ong
with | think anot her neasure they have around
posterior capsular rupture, which would
definitely increase your rate of retinal
det achnent .

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Ckay.

MEMBER CARNAHAN:  So, just putting
that out there for the evidence piece.

Excl usi ons we tal k about later, correct? Ckay.

So we're just trying to identify

conplications that can reasonably be attri buted
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to the surgery or the surgeon. And reflect
situations that if untreated, generally result in
avoi dabl e vi sion | oss.

CO- CHAI RVMAN YAREMCHUK:  And once
again, this is an outcone nmeasure. And so what |
had read before report, whether there are process
of care that can influence the outcone.

Not hing nore is required about
evi dence for outcone neasures. GCkay. Do we need
to vote on this?

MS. ROBI NSO\N- ECTOR: Yes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Ckay.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Ckay. So voting
for evidence is now open for Measure 0564. And
for those on the line, option one is yes. And
option two is no.

MS. LUONG And to note, this is not
for the E-version of the neasure.

DR. WNKLER: It applies to both.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  And we're just
waiting for the calls -- the people on the line

to vote. Yes, so we're just waiting for one.
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Ckay. Al the votes are in. And
voting is now closed. 93 percent voted yes. And
seven percent voted no. So for the evidence of
Measure 0564, the measure passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  All right. Do
you want to discuss opportunity for inprovenent?

MEMBER CARNAHAN: Sure. So | ooking at
the PQRS data from 2010 through 2012, there's
actually been a higher percentage from3.4 to 4.4
to 5.2, which would indicate a | ack of
i mprovenent. And therefore, a greater
opportunity for inprovenent over tine.

And | ooking at the registry nunbers,
it goes fromzero to one in terns of with a
medi an of zero. But still, there are those with
a high opportunity for inprovenent.

So, | would say that there's
definitely room considering the huge three
mllion plus population of patients we're tal king
about .

MEMBER STEIN. Yes, | think given that

cataract surgery is the nost common surgery there
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is, you know, three to five percent neans that
there are many patients experiencing these
| ssues.

You know, the fact the rates are going
up over tine, it's alittle hard to interpret
whet her that is -- that people are having nore
conplications or that our coding of conplications
is getting better with EMRs and ot her captures.

DR RICH | think it's a small sanple
size, Josh. A very, very snall sanple.

MEMBER STEIN: Ri ght.

MEMBER FRIEDVMAN: | think just as Bil
suggested, you have to |l ook at the confidence
i nterval s around those nunbers. |[If the
confidence intervals are very large, they could
be not -- they could just be noise and not
meani ngf ul di fferences.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  All right. Are
we ready to vote?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting is open
for performance gap for Measure 0564. And for

those on the line, option one is high, tw is
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noderate, three is low and four is insufficient.

Al'l the votes are in and voting i s now
cl osed. 36 percent voted high. 64 percent voted
noderate. Zero voted |ow and zero voted
i nsufficient.

So for performance gap, Measure 0564
passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Okay. Validity?
Oh, sorry, reliability?

MEMBER CARNAHAN:.  So, | ooking at the
reliability, the nunerator statenment has a |i st
of certain procedures and a certain diagnosis.
And then there's like | said, a large list of
excl usi ons.

| mentioned the retinal detachnent
piece already. But in terns of the excl usions,
it includes things |ike mature cataracts, senile
cataract, gl aucoma.

| would wonder if those were al
necessary exclusions. And then Al pha-1 bl ocker
use, definitely it can be a problem But | would

i magi ne that at | east 15 percent of the tinme it
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woul dn' t be.

So, I'mjust wondering if we're over-
excluding, any -- just the easiest of the easy
cataracts that people can therefore be successful
to measure, as opposed to truly identifying those
who nay need sone hel p?

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Go ahead. Josh?

MEMBER STEIN. This came up with the
previ ous neasure, too. That | don't think it's
necessarily a fundanental problemwth this
nmeasur e.

But 1'd like to see in subsequent
nmeasures to expand the nunber eligible. You
know, have one nmeasure for conpl ete unconplicated
cataracts. And then another for cataracts with
| ssues.

And hopefully, the devel opers are
| ooking to do that sort of thing.

DR RICH W' re doing exactly that.
We'l|l be able to | ook at people with
pseudoexfoliation. You know, all those issues

we're actually collecting massive anobunts of data
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NOW.

W' Il have over a million next year.
So we'll be able to stratify those.

DR LUM | just wanted to add that |
know t he anal ysis you were provi ded | ooked at
Medi care cl ai ns data over 70,000 procedures. But
the IRIS Registry is the ECQM which is all
pati ent popul ations.

So, the clains were limted to
Medi care Part B, only fee for service. So we had
over 300, 000 procedures.

And the exclusion was nuch lower. It
was 27 percent for that nmeasure. So, we are
i ncl udi ng many nore patients.

And as Dr. Rich said, we provide the
rate for both conplicated and unconpli cated
patients to our participants, so that they can
| ook at inprovenent in quality and | ook at those
patients that had a conplication. And really dig
down and see what was causing it.

And it's really for their own quality

i mprovenent purposes.
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CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: St eve?

MEMBER STRODE: The previ ous neasure
was at 90 days. And this is at 30 days. And ny
guestion is, would 30 days capture nost of those
conplication surgeries?

Recogni zing that the timng of such
surgery goes beyond the recomendati on of the
opht hal nol ogi st. It mght have patient issues.
It m ght have health insurance approval issues
and ot hers.

DR RICH The vast majority of the
return to the ORis going to occur from surgica
error. And statistically, all nost all of them
are sonewhere around ten days or | ess.

O certainly up to 30 days. In 90
days, you m ght be picking up a couple of people
t hat had an incidental retinal detachnent.

So we felt that it was -- we could
actually capture nost of those surgical errors
that led to the conplications and we return to
the OR  They can be captured both in EHR and the

clainms data within 30 days.
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CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Are we ready to
vot e?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting is now
open for reliability for the registry version of
Measure 0564. And for those on the |line, option
one is high, two is noderate, three is | ow and
four is insufficient.

|"mjust waiting on one nore vote.

M5. LUONG Vaishali, if you can just
email -- thanks, got it.

M5. ROBI NSON-ECTOR Geat. Al the
votes are in. 43 percent voted high. 57 percent
voted noderate. Zero voted | ow and zero voted
i nsufficient.

So for reliability, the registry
versi on of Measure 0564 passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Okay. Can we go
on to validity?

MEMBER CARNAHAN:  This is very simlar
to the prior neasure where the expert panelists
16 strongly agreed the nmeasure could be

di stinguished as a quality of care neasure.
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There's also this small claim-- the
smal | group of one practice, one EHR that was
evaluated with a 99 to 100 percent agreenent.
Then there's the registry patients with a high
| evel of agreenent.

So, we already discussed the
excl usions piece of things. And then there was
sonme soci oecononic questions as to if that was
taken into account. And nmaybe that woul d be
sonething the RIS Registry would be able to
stratify as well in the future.

MEMBER STEIN:  Yes, | don't think
we're ready for risk adjustnment yet. But I'd
like to see it in the next round when this cones
up.

Ri sk adjustnment as clearly, for

exanpl e, Asian Anmericans have nore nyopia and are

nore prone to retinal detachnents in sonme of
these issues. So, | think in the future that
woul d be sonething inportant to incorporate.

DR, RICH Exactly what we're doing.

CO CHAIR YAREMCHUK: Al right, are we
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ready to vote?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Yes. The voting
is now open for validity for Measure 0564, for
the registry version of the neasure.

Oh, sorry. And for those on the line,
option one is high, two is noderate, three is | ow
and four is insufficient.

Al'l the votes are in. 21 percent
voted high. 79 percent voted noderate. Zero
voted | ow and zero voted insufficient. So for
the registry version of Measure 0564, the neasure
passes validity.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Usability and
use?

MEMBER CARNAHAN: Feasibility? So,
just like the prior Measure, very feasible. Al
t he diagnosis as well as all the procedures have
di stinct codes that can be easily data m ned.

So, | guess if there was -- it says,

i ndi cate whet her any feasibility concerns such as
fees for registry, participation, | suppose there

is, as you would have to have an AAO nenber ship
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to participate in the RIS Program

But, otherw se you can do it through
the PORS. And that should be easily mned from
any EHR | woul d t hi nk.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Josh?

MEMBER STEIN:  Not hi ng to add.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Ckay. Vote?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting is now
open for feasibility for the registry version of
Measure 0564. And for those on the |line, option
one is high, two is noderate, three is | ow and
four is insufficient.

Al'l the votes are in. 64 percent
voted high. 36 percent voted noderate. Zero
voted | ow and zero voted insufficient.

So for feasibility, for the registry
versi on of Measure 0564, the neasure passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Okay. Now,
usability and use.

MEMBER CARNAHAN: As we tal ked about
the PQRS options, the IRIS options, there's the

meani ngf ul use conponent of things. So this
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shoul d be very easy, usability and use would
mnimally inmpact any practice.

MEMBER STEIN.  Not hing to add.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Vot e?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting is now
open for usability and use of the registry
version of Measure 0564. And for those on the
call, option one is high, two is noderate, three
is low and four is insufficient information.

Ckay. Al the votes are in and voting
is now closed. 50 percent voted high. 43
percent voted noderate. Zero voted |low and zero
voted insufficient information.

So for usability and use of the
regi stry version of 0564, the measure passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Okay. Shoul d we
vote on E-nmeasures? O that's after we do the --

M5. ROBI NSON-ECTOR  After we do this.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Ckay. So we'l
vote on endorsenent now for the measure.

MEMBER CARNAHAN: Let ne nake one nore

comment. Just that the panel had suggested that
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the title actually should be selective
conplications as opposed to conplications.
Because it would indicate that someone wasn't
havi ng ot her conplications.

And yet, | think this is, perhaps, the
mnority of conplications that happen. | think a
posterior capsular rupture is much nore common
t han any of these things conbined.

Anot her piece of it is that you have
to have both hits to have a trigger. And | would
venture to say that over half the tinme, and |
think I'm being generous, a patient who has a
wong lens inplanted is not going to go back and
have a | ens exchanged.

They' re going to have | aser vision
correction procedure that's not going to trigger
this. Just because that's the way the world
wor ks.

So, | don't think you can fix that.
| don't think that's possible. But | just think
that's reality.

DRE RICH Yes. | think in the --
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actually out in the community, people would
exchange that |ens, rather than taking them back
for a second procedure.

VMEMBER CARNAHAN: Are they just
wearing it?

DR RICH  Yes.

MEMBER CARNAHAN: On a |l aser and they
put a multi-focal lens in and it's not quite
right, they're not going to take it out and put
another one in. They're going to do the PRK
whi ch costs them $350, versus | osing noney and
doi ng a whol e new cat aract.

And that seens like it should be
recent er ed.

DR RICH So I think we could -- the
afternoon is getting late, but --- | think I"]
| et that one pass. The whole idea of having
sel ective conplications is you could actually
guantify themw th cl ai ns dat a.

So these are things that you can't
fudge. There's going to be a return to the

operating room
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And that's why we have a separate
nmeasure for vitreous |oss, specifically. But,
see that's nmuch harder to track. And -- but
t hese are nmuch easier to track.

They're made nore -- and they're a
little nore serious things --- wong eye well,
dropped nucl eus, all the things that Scott sees
in his office after.

MEMBER FRI EDVAN: | don't see any of
those. So, one nore question. | just started
t hi nki ng, how do you differentiate returning to
the operating roomthat isn't related to the
conplications?

So the patient gets surgery. Then
they go to the operating roomw thin 30 days, but
it's not a conplication of the cataract surgery?

MR RICH On an eye procedure?

MEMBER FRI EDVAN: Wl |, yes. Diabetic
macul ar edenm.

MR RICH | don't know that | can
answer that. Flora?

MEMBER SCHACHAT: | think the safety
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catch on your concern is that nost or probably
the overall majority relate to the surgery.
nmean, the one that | would worry about is stuff
on the other eye.

But there are eye nodifiers that |et
us crack that.

MEMBER CARNAHAN: And it does have
very specific diagnosis for the returns. Not any
return to the OR in 30 days.

It's renoval procedures, excision of
adhesions. Tap and inject for the ophthalmtis
one |l ens procedures. Retinal repair, but not
necessarily a vitrectony.

So it doesn't go through every
possible return to the OR  But only selective
ones | inmagine they felt would be related to the
very sel ect diagnoses of that.

MEMBER STEIN: The use of nodifiers
shoul d be able to distinguish that. You know,
it's conceivable that soneone coul d have such a
dense cataract that you can't see what's going on

behind it.
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And then you take it out and realize
there are other issues that require additional
surgery. But the nodifiers should sort that out.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Okay. Are we
ready to vote on endorsenent? Ckay.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  So, the voting is
now open for recomrendation for overall
suitability for endorsenent for the registry
version of Measure 0564. And for those on the
call, option one is yes and option two i s no.

Okay. Al the votes are in. 100
percent voted yes. And zero percent voted no.

So for recommendation for overall suitability for
endorsenent for the registry version of Measure
0564, the neasure passes.

DR. WNKLER: Al right. This neasure
al so has an eMeasure version. So as we did with
the | ast neasure, we do want to | ook at any
particul ar i ssues that m ght be specific to the
eMeasur e.

That evidence and gap should be the

sane as for the other. So we're tal king about
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scientific acceptability.

W have the sane issues that they wl|
be doing the additional testing in a sinulated
data set and providing us the information from
the results of that testing when we regroup after
t he comment call.

And so, the voting is as before for
scientific acceptability of the eMeasure, you
know, with those conditi ons.

Does anyone have any conments or
guesti ons about the eMeasure specifically in
terms of reliability and validity? That may be
distinct fromthe registry neasure? Ckay.

Ready to vote on neasures. Yes or no,
and once again, yes is with conditions. And the
condition is bringing back the information from
the testing of the sinulated data set.

M5. LUONG And this is for the
eMeasure version of 0564. So Vaishali, one is
yes with conditions and two i s no.

MEMBER PATEL: Ch, sorry. | thought

| already voted. Sorry.
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M5. ROBI NSON-ECTOR: Geat. Al the
votes are in. Ckay. For reliability and
validity, for the eMeasure version of 0564, 100
percent voted yes. And zero voted no. so the
nmeasur e passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Next up is
feasibility of the eMeasure. Does anyone have
any questions, concerns, conments about
feasibility of this as an eMeasure?

Okay. Then we'll ask you to vote on
t hat .

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting is now
open for feasibility for Measure 0564, for the
eMeasure version. And for those on the |ine,
option one is high, two is noderate, three is | ow
and four is insufficient.

Okay. Al the votes are in. 64
percent voted high, 36 percent voted noderate.
Zero voted | ow and zero voted insufficient. So
for feasibility for the eMeasure version of 0564,
t he Measure passes.

DR. WNKLER: Now, as we did before,
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is there anything different or distinct about the
eMeasure as to usability and use that you woul d
want to vote it separately? O should we just
use the sane voting you did for the registry
version for usability and use?

Anybody have any objection to using
the same results? Excellent.

So we can nove on to the
recommendati on for endorsenent. Again, this is
the -- with the conditions of the additional
information that will be brought back around the
simul at ed data set.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  So, voting is now
open for recomrendation for overall suitability
for endorsenent for the eMeasure version of 0564.
And for those on the call, option one is yes with
conditions and option two is no.

Al'l the votes are in. 100 percent
voted yes with conditions. And zero voted no.

So for recommendation for overall suitability for
endorsenent for the E-Measure version of 0564,

t he nmeasure passes.
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CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: So we are next --
for our next neasure, is this also an eMeasure?

DR WNKLER. No, it's not.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Ckay. So 0563,
Primary Open-Angl e d aucoma: Reduction of
| nterocul ar Pressure by 15 Percent or
Docunent ation of a Plan of Care, Anmerican Acadeny
of Opt hal nol ogy. And who is going to discuss
this? Ckay.

MEMBER STEIN. So we're discussing the
evi dence now?

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Correct.

MEMBER STEIN. Ckay. So there are
several |arge |andmark random zed clinical trials
t hat have shown that |owering eye pressure can
prevent worsening of vision and blindness from
gl aucona.

The Anerican Acadeny, as a preferred
practice pattern that reconmends | owering of eye
pressure of 25 percent or nore. |In the clinical
trials that are out there, show |l evels of 18 to

42 percent.
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And it's a G ade A, Level Two
evidence. So | think there's evidence to support
t he neasure.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: |s there soneone
that's your assistant or is also on this?

MEMBER PATEL: Well, yes. Vaishal
Patel on the phone. So |I'mthe other discussant
for this neasure.

So, | agree with Josh that there's
enough evidence. Plenty of enough evidence to
show i nportance of lowering I1OP for treatnent of
gl aucona.

And it's the only nodifier of this
factor. And so fromthat perspective, it's, you
know, an inportant thing to do than to | ower.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Ckay.

MEMBER PATEL: ---- and to neasure.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Any comment s?
Al right we can --

MEMBER STEIN: There's a comment.

DR RICH Yes, just a point of

informati on that was discussed in the call was
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the plan of care. And we felt it was very
i mportant to have the failure in there.

And if you look at that, that's
actually consistent with all of our other
Measures. The henogl obin Alc measure, the
hypert ensi on nmeasures.

There's a certain nunber of people
where you nmake the val ue judgnment that you're
going to have nore conplications. And so you're
willing to follow them

So, that's why that plan of care is in
there. And we were asked to docunent how nany
peopl e passed the nmeasure by | ooking at a plan of
care when they didn't get there.

And we | ooked very carefully and the
nunber was 30 percent. So, that's actually kind
of consistent with the -- our other chronic
di sease neasures that have a goal in m nd.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Okay. Are we
ready to vote? Evidence?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting is now

open for evidence for Measure 0563. And for
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those on the call, option one is high, tw is
noderate, three is low and four is insufficient
evi dence.

Okay. Al the votes are in. 64
percent voted high. 36 percent voted noderate.
Zero voted | ow and zero voted insufficient. So,
for evidence of 0563, the neasure passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Ckay.
Qpportunities for inprovenent?

MEMBER STEIN. So, according to the
i nformation provided by the devel oper, the nean
performance from 2009 to 2012 is 93 to 95
percent. So there is sone room for inprovenent.

DR LUM |'d just like to add that

was -- that nunber at least in 2013 only

represented 15 percent of the eligible providers.

So we're still tal king about a very small
mnority of patients.

The other thing | wanted to bring up
| think is we're really going through a
transformati onal denographic trend. And we

haven't tal ked about disparities in care.
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But | think this issue, and we'll get
to diabetic retinopathy, are huge issues for us
in eye care. And just for the non-eye care
professionals, | just wanted to explain that
we're going from2.71 mllion people with POAG to
7.31 million in 2050.

And the | argest denographic group is
changi ng from ol der white wonen to Hi spanic nen.
And that's by 2035. W're going to double per
capita rates of POAG in key states |ike New
Mexi co, Texas and Fl ori da because of the
denogr aphi cs.

And we al ready know t hat Hi spanics
have | ess access to care. |In fact, Dr. Stein
wote an article show ng the odds of ancillary
testing for glaucona are | ess in Hispanics.

So | do want to keep that focus on
t hese popul ati on groups that potentially have
| ess access to care, are in rural areas, under-
served areas and potentially with providers who
are | ess know edgeabl e.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  And | guess the
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second part is this -- it says briefly discuss
any data on disparities.

DR RICH Yes. And then African
Ameri cans have a threefold higher rate of
bl i ndness and incidents of glaucona. And so this
has been a maj or focus of the Acadeny.

W are doing well in the -- if you
| ook at the |ast 15 years, we've decreased5l
bl i ndness by 50 percent. The rate of blindness.

However, there is still nmarked
differences in African Americans and Hi spani cs.

MEMBER GOLDBERG |Is the goal of this
to get patients referred to ophthal nol ogi sts by
their primary care doctors?

Yes, is the goal of this to get
primary care physicians to refer to
opht hal nol ogi sts? O is this a neasurenent of --
f or opht hal nol ogi sts?

DR. LUM For ophthal nol ogi sts and
optonetrists. But it's really to inprove the
care and make sure that we are focusing on

i nt erocul ar pressure reduction.
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Because we have shown studies and
that's in the rationale of the Measure that you
know, maybe 50 percent of patients aren't having
their I OP reduced by 15 percent.

| think Dr. Stein has also had witten
articles to that effect. That when we | ook
across and we | ook at patient records, we aren't
seeing the interocul ar pressure reduction.

And that's the only -- as Vaishali
said, the only nodifiable risk factor that we can
do anything about to affect the ultinate outcone
of glaucoma and prevent blindness.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Are we ready to
vot e?

MEMBER PATEL: | would like to add one
nore thing. To answer the question of, you know,
is there a gap in care that warrants a Nati ona
Per f or mance Measure.

So, you know, even though we see high
rates of reporting or neeting this Measure, you
know, being 90 plus percent. Keep in mnd that

that -- about 70 percent of that is actual, you
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know, mneeting the 15 percent |owering of target.

VWhich | think is already very good.
70 percent, if people are neeting that criteria
al one, 70 percent, that's already very good. But
it can al ways be better.

So, that's why it's a good idea to
continue to, you know, neasure that. But, you
know, don't -- | do think that the good portion
of that 30 per -- you know, 95 percent is because
of the second part of that wording which is Plan
-- Docunent of Plan of Care.

So, if there is any way to separate
the two in the future, you know, | would be in
favor of that so that we can clearly see how many
physi ci ans are actually neeting the |evel of
| owering the 1 OP versus how nmany tinmes, you know,
s a docunented Plan of Care. And neasure those
two separately.

DR LUM And | think Dr. Rich had
nmenti oned that we | ooked at our IRIS Registry
data. This is the manual registry.

And 30 percent -- so for everybody who
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clainmed that they net the perfornmance, 30 percent
nmet it with plan of care. But 70 percent net it
by reducing | OP.

So that probably reflects just that
conplicated situation, you know, that the
patients conme in, they' re advanced age. Are you
goi ng to add anot her medi cation or surgery?
Probabl y not.

You m ght have a plan of care of how
to address it. The patient can't afford
medi cation. You m ght have a plan of care.

You can't always add anot her
medi cation or surgery to get that interocul ar
pressure down in a year's tinme. And so, that's
why that plan of care was provided.

But it still keeps their focus | think
on reduci ng the interocul ar pressure. And
| ooki ng out for that patient and nonitoring that
patient.

And that was the intent of the
nmeasur e.

VMEMBER PATEL: Yes. No, no, | -- so
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| agree conpletely. | think that's a good i dea.
And I'mglad that in the IRIS Registry there is a
way to separate the two.

|"msaying also, if in the quality
neasure, there is a way to separate the two, you
know, for future purposes, that's sonething that
shoul d be consi der ed.

DR LUM Well, certainly that can be
separate. | don't -- CMS doesn't report it out.
But there's different codes for reporting either
a plan of care or a reduction of |OP.

So you can definitely separate it out.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Are we ready to
vote for opportunities for inprovenent?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting is now
open for performance gap for Measure 0563. And
for those on the phone, option one is high, two
i's noderate, three is low and four is
i nsufficient.

Al'l the votes are in. 64 percent
voted high. 36 percent voted noderate. Zero

voted | ow and zero voted insufficient. So for
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per f ormance gap, Measure 0563 passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Ckay.
Reliability?

MEMBER STEIN: So | think for the nost
part, it's a reliable nmeasure. You know, | think

Vai shal i brought up the issues of the plan of

care.
And | think in a future iteration it

woul d be nice to tease that out. | think that

the devel -- and | don't want to speak for the

devel opers, but | think their intentionis to
come up with a neasure that where the goal is to
get 100 percent.

And there may be ways to do the
nmeasure where the goal doesn't have to be 100
percent. And you can capture sonme of these other
ci rcunstances and have it where, you know, 90
percent shoul d be, you know, should be good
per f or mance.

And maybe those who are getting 100
percent are over-utilizing or doing too nuch.

But, | think for the nost part it's a pretty

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

322

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

reli abl e neasure.

You know, | think that | woul d
encourage in the next iteration, for risk
adj ustnent, clearly, with the increasing nunber
of mnorities with glaucom, sone of these
patients are nore difficult to care for. And
achi eving of 15 percent pressure |owering can be
nore chal | engi ng.

And you'd hate to have a provi der who
is practicing in a setting where you' ve got much
nore chal l enging patients not do as well because
of their patient population and their
denogr aphi cs.

So, | think risk adjustnment and
hopefully with IRIS and -- will enable that to be
possi bl e.

DR. RICH Yes. One of the issues of
risk adjusting is it takes away the focus of the
adver se out cones of those popul ations at ri sk.
So, you've got to balance risk adjustnment with
keepi ng the focus on the outconmes from peopl e

with -- Hi spanics and African Americans.
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But, we will be able to do that. W
have eight mllion people in the Registry now.

W' re planning that probably 48 mlIlion by 2017.
So we'll be able to look at large stratified data
on what's uni que about these populations with the
pl an of care.

And it -- that's actually not that
hard to collect.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Any ot her
coment s?

(No response)

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Are we ready to
vote on reliability?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting for
reliability for Measure 0563 is now open. And
for those on the phone, option one is high, two
i's noderate, three is low and four is
i nsufficient.

Ckay. Al the votes are in and voting
is now closed. 43 percent voted high. 57
percent voted noderate. Zero voted |ow and zero

voted insufficient. So, for reliability, Measure
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0563 passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Ckay. Validity?

MEMBER STEIN. So for validity, the
Devel oper used an expert panel, the 16 gl aucona
specialists. And 15 of the 16 nmenbers, based on
face validity, found it to be valid.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Any ot her
coment s?

MEMBER MADONNA: Yes, |1'd like to ask
t he Devel opers, although lowering I1OP is
obviously an adnmirable goal. Wy was it 15
percent chosen as opposed to 25 percent? O
sonet hi ng el se?

Even in the ocul ar hypertension
treatment study, patients who have not devel oped
gl aucoma, there was a 20 percent goal |0OP
reduction. So, why 157

DR RICH [I'Il let Flora start and
"1l commrent .

DR LUM So, you're right. And as
Dr. Stein nentioned, the random zed control

trials did show higher rates. But those are al
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random zed control trials in a very particul ar
setting.

You know, that nay not translate into
real world. As Dr. Stein's nentioned, there are
mnority popul ations. Populations that we're
concerned about nedication adherence. And that
really affects the anmount of interocular pressure
reducti on that you can have.

So it was really designed as kind of
a floor -- a floor effect. A failure effect that
you really -- 15 percent was -- really could be
reasonably expected for the patient and on the
part of the physician without going to
extraordi nary needs and havi ng the nost ideal
patient that came in for every follow up visit.

MEMBER MADONNA:  Well, | would think
that the plan of care covers that. And if | were
| ooki ng at my own patients and | ooked at 15
percent, | would think that they woul d be under-
treated in alnost all cases with the current
state of the art with prostagl andin and anal ogues

and so forth.
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DR. RICH Yes. The fact of the
matter is that sonewhere between 50 and 60
percent are not under control currently. So, you
have to start soneplace with the pressure
| ower i ng.

And again, you don't have -- it took
cardi ol ogy eight years to devel op the guidelines
for hypertension working with other primary care
groups. You know, we're trying to address, you
know, a pressing need.

W can't wait eight years to devel op
new evi dence based gui delines. Now they've got
conpeting guidelines, but I won't get into that.

So, we thought that this was a
reasonabl e Measure. |If you | ook at other
Measur es, other internmedi ate outcone Measures in
chronic disease, it's -- if you take a 15 percent
cut of the vast majority of people with
hypertension that are outside, you're going to
have them insi de your 140 over 90 guideli ne.

So, is there Level One evidence that

this is the nunber? The answer is no. But, we
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have a huge gap in care when sonewhere between 50
to 60 percent of people under treatnent have
i nadequat e | evel s.

DR. STEIN. Richard, | think your
point is well taken. | think one of the
challenges is with caring for patients with
gl aucoma in general is that, you know, there's
patient related factors.

There's provider related factors. And
there's systemrelated factors that are all going
to i npact what someone's pressure isS on a given
day.

And patient adherence is known to be
a huge issue in glaucona. So, how well one -- |
think there needs to be sone flexibility to deal
with factors that are beyond the control of the
provi der.

| think that was part of the intention
wi th choosing the 15 percent nunber.

DR RICH It resulted from extensive
di scussions with outconmes researchers |ike Josh

and others in the glaucoma community. So, this
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was a consensus figure.

But again, it's not an evidence based
guideline Iike NHLBI originally cane up wth.
You' ve got to start sonewhere.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Are we ready to
vote? O any nore conmments?

(No response)

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: (Okay. Ready to
vote on validity.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting is now
open for validity for Measure 0563. And for
those on the call, option one is high, option two
i's noderate, three is low and four is
i nsufficient.

Al'l the votes are in. 7 percent voted
hi gh. 79 percent voted noderate. 14 percent
voted low. And zero voted insufficient. So for
validity for Measure 0563, the Measure passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Feasibility?

MEMBER STEIN. | think that, you know,
eye pressures are captured pretty well in

el ectronic health records. So it's a reasonably

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

feasible, | mean Measure in ny opinion.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Any ot her
coment s?

MEMBER CARNAHAN: Yes, there's
specific codes both for the 15 percent reduction
as well as for the plan and care piece of it.

So, it can be clearly docunent ed.

And | think that's the good thing. |
guess the other part of it, which is a different
section, is, you can al nost always find one of
t hese plan of care options that woul d work shoul d
you not have the target pressure.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Okay. Was there
anot her comment on this side?

(No response)

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Ckay. All right.

Good. We're ready to vote on feasibility.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting on
feasibility for Measure 0563 is now open. And
for those on the phone, option one is high
option two is noderate, option three is | ow and

four is insufficient.
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Al'l the votes are in. 64 percent
voted high. 36 percent voted noderate. Zero
voted | ow and zero voted insufficient. So for
feasibility, Measure 0563 passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Usability and
use?

MEMBER STEIN. This data is captured
in the IRIS Registry and el ectronic health
records. And you know, with clains data it
doesn't capture eye pressures.

But, it looks |ike we're noving away
fromusing clains data as the other capture
nmeans. And it should be pretty usable.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Any ot her
coment s?

DR. WNKLER: | have one question. |Is
there any plan to publically report these
Measures? Since these are fromyour Registry and
not -- this one's not part of the federal
prograns.

DR. LUM Everything in PQRS will be

reported, right? 1In 2015 for -- yes.
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DR RICH  Next year. |In 2015.

DR, LUM  Yes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: (Okay. Ready to
vot e.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting is now
open for usability and use for Measure 0563. And
for those on the call, option one is high, two is
noderate, three is low and four is insufficient
i nformati on.

kay. Al the votes are in. 43
percent voted high. 50 percent voted noderate.

7 percent voted low. And zero voted
insufficient. So for usability and use, Measure
0563 passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Okay. Now, vote
on whether to recommend that Measure as suitable
for endorsenent.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting is now
open for recomrendation for overall suitability
for endorsement for Measure 0563. For those on
the call, option one is yes and option two is

not .
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And it |looks |ike we're mssing one
vote in the room |If you all could revote
pl ease?

Okay. Now all the votes are in. 93
percent voted yes. 7 percent voted no. So for
recommendati on for overall suitability for
endor senment for Measure 0563, the Measure passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Ckay. Thank you.
And this isn't an E-Measure. So we don't need to
vote separately for it.

The next Measure is Primary Open Angle
d aucoma, 0086, Optic Nerve Eval uation
Evi dence? Pardon nme? kay. Sheli?

M5. LUONG Vaishali, would you Ilike
to speak to this Measure?

MEMBER PATEL: The optic nerve danmge
Measur e?

M5. LUONG Yes. As a -- the 0086.
The optic nerve eval uati on.

MEMBER PATEL: yes.

M5. LUONG  Yes.

MEMBER PATEL: So, --
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M5. LUONG Just the evidence for now.

MEMBER PATEL: Yes. Gve ne one
m nute. So, regarding the evidence to support
t he Measure, the evidence, it cites the |CP
practice pattern as assessing guideline -- you
know, evidence Grade A for the Measure, which |
agree with,

And then al so, there is evidence
that's cited in the |OP practice pattern that's
based on -- it's actually, you know, based nore
on the case series rather than the |arge
random zed controlled trials.

But there are enough | arge random zed
controlled trials that also use the optic nerve
damage as an assessnent for glauconma. So | would
say the evidence is there to support the Measure.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Any comment s?

DR RICH One other -- I'll just add
a quick note. And that is, when we were | ooking
to address, there is a disparity.

About ten years ago we tried to find

a "cheap, less invasive way" of |ooking at
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popul ations at risk. This was -- and so, in
detail ed by an exam nation of the optic nerve was
shown by Hopkins -- by Dunbar Hoskins in the '90s
to actually be able to identify people at risk.

So, there was a gl aucona detection
benefit was passed with the -- for people --
African Anericans and Hispanics in the famly
hi story of glaucoma to assess their possibility
of havi ng gl aucoma.

And it was to preventative benefit
desi gned by ourselves, the National Eye
Institute, the Anerican d aucona Society. The
validity was approved by CV5 and the CBO  And
t he cost savings were scored profit -- positively
by CBO

So, low tech is good.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  So, are we ready
to vote evidence?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  So, voting is now
open for evidence for Measure 0086. And for
t hose on the phone, option one is high, two is

noderate, three is low and four is insufficient
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evi dence.

kay. Al the votes are in 43 percent
voted high. 50 percent voted noderate. 7
percent voted |low. And zero voted insufficient
evi dence. So for evidence, Measure 0086 passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Ckay.
Qpportunity for inprovenent?

MEMBER PATEL: So, the current
reporting for the Measure is in the 90 plus
percent range. But, | think it's contin -- you
know, there is still opportunity for inprovenent
toward 100 percent.

And | also think, as it was nentioned
before in the other, you know, Measure, it's
i mportant to continue to nmeasure this so that it
remai ns hi gh.

DR. RICH  Another comrent. There's
previous literature showi ng the other -- the
failure to docunment the optic nerve and this is a
chroni c di sease.

It would be nice in hypertension to

| ook at what's happened in the bl ood vessels in
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the heart. Well, we can do that |ooking in the
eye.

And second of all, the perfornmance
rate was really only 79 percent when we actually
| ooked at charts and | ooked at the electronic
record. Flora?

DR. LUM Yes, that percentage was
much | ower when we actually | ooked at it. And
we've tal ked to practices and they don't.

The two things that we | ook for in the
E- Measure specification, which are also in the
Measure specification for registry, is cup to
disc ratio and docunentation of optic nerve
appearance. And we talk to practices all the
time and they don't docunent that.

So, that's -- that is a gap for
i mprovenent .

MEMBER PATEL: Ckay. So you're saying
even though it's reporting PQRS as 90 plus
percent, when you | ooked yoursel ves you found it
be | ower?

DR. LUM Right. Because as you know,
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that's attestation. So if they put a clains code
that said they did a dilated eye exam which what
the bare m ni num of the Measure specification
says.

But we actually in the Measure
rational e we say when you | ook at the nerve, you
need to docunent -- |look at the cup to disc ratio
and docunent the optic nerve appearance.

And those will really give you a guide
on howto treat the patient. Wether nmanagenent
needs to be added or, you know, stepped up.

So, those are the things that we | ook
for in the electronic health record. And we
don't find themreally, well, a higher percentage
of the tine.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Todd?

MEMBER RAMBASEK: So, if |I'm
under standi ng correctly, you can do an optic
nerve head eval uati on and not docunent the cup to
di sc ratio?

DR LUM Well, yes. That's what

we're saying. Is in the clainms and registry
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process, the doctors are saying that they' ve done
it. They probably in, you know, they think
t hey' ve done it.

But if you actually | ook at those who
have el ectronic health records, there is no
docunentation of the cup to disc ratio or
appear ance.

MEMBER RAMBASEK: So, is that what the
Measure should be? That if you have a di agnosis
of POAG that you need to docunment the cup to disc
rati o?

DR LUM It is in the Measure, in the
details of the Measure description fromwhich the
E- Measure specification has it. W just are very
-- were nuch nore precise in what we extract from
t he EHR

MEMBER FRI EDMAN:  So, just a quick
point of clarification. So if they say they doc
-- they say they | ooked at it, how did they
docunent that they | ooked at it?

| nean, you can wite down, | | ooked

at the optic nerve. But is there any evidence
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that they actually did do what they said they
di d?

DR RICH Wll, it's pretty good --
this was one that was not registry reported. It
could be reported on clains. So it was an
attestation.

Qur point is, when you actually | ook
at the performance electronically, it's not
there. So, there's a huge area for inprovenent
and a gap in care.

So, you know, no one's going to be
reporting this on clainms this year. They're only
going to be reporting it electronically.

And so, the perfornmance is overstated.
But what we've learned in the clains for this
particul ar Measure. And there are sonme probl ens
that we'll get into about the El ectronic Measure
| at er on.

VMEMBER MADONNA: Yes, | was just going
to ask, the Measure says optic nerve head
evaluation. Are they evaluating it by fundus

phot ography and meki ng a comrent about the fundus
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photos? O by OCT?

MEMBER PATEL: Am 1 on? | cannot hear
what ever is being discussed with the phone.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  No one's sayi ng
anything right now W're waiting for soneone to
come up to the m crophone.

VMEMBER MADONNA: Differently, it is
appropriate to get an OCT which has a cup to disc
ratio on it and utilize that instead of actually
-- because this just says optic nerve head
eval uati on.

And that could be done a nunber of
di fferent ways.

DR. LUM So, as nentioned before, it
i ncludes the cup to disc ratio and the structural
-- the examfor structural abnormalities.

DR. WNKLER: But in the code set for
the nunerator |ike what for an exam nati on, don't
the optic nerve photographs and OCT codes al so
count in that as a way to docunent the optic
nerve?

DR LuM | think we do -- | nean,
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that is part of the preferred practice pattern,
is that we do tell the ophthal nol ogist to | ook at
the optic nerve by dilated eye exam nation. In
addition, they can do ancillary testing.

It's considered part of the eye exam
yes.

MEMBER MADONNA:  Yes. Even though I'm
ki nd of al nobst contradicting what | said, | mnean,
| do think it's inportant that you | ook -- that
you actually | ook at the optic nerve head because
of the presence or absence of trans-henorrhages.

So, in that sense, | really do think
you should. But there seens to be -- and it
seens to be in this wording that optic nerve head
eval uation coul d be done a nunber of different
ways.

MEMBER STEIN:  You know, we've | ooked
at clainms data. And | think this 95 percent for
in terms of performance is a way over estinate.

In clains data it's nore in the 30
percent range. And | think part of it is, is the

devil's in the details, as you were getting to,
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as to what constitutes an exam nation of the
optic nerve head?

You know, does doing an OCT test
count? Does -- how descriptive a definition is
it? Is it just a check off sheet, yes, | did it?

So, | think it's inportant to clarify
exactly what counts and what does not count.

MEMBER GOLDBERG. Do you i nclude 92133
and 92134 in your data collection?

DR RICH D d you throw those nunber
out as ny brain is befuddl ed?

DR. GOLDBERG 92133 is for ophthalmc
di agnosti c imagi ng post resegnent of the optic
nerve. And then 92134 includes the retina.

Are you including that in your --

MEMBER STEIN: It's the 331 that's
rel evant here. The 341 is for diseases of the
macul a.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Any ot her
conmrent s? Questions?

(No response)

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  And are we ready
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to vote?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting is now
open for performance gap for Measure 0086. And
for those on the call, option one is high, two is
noderate, three is low and four is insufficient.

Al'l the votes are in. 50 percent
voted high. 50 percent voted noderate. Zero
voted | ow and zero voted insufficient. So for

performance gap for Measure 0086, the neasure

passes.
CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Reliability?
MEMBER PATEL: Ckay, sorry, | was --
|"mhere. Sorry, | was on mnute.
So, | would say we have all of the
st at ed.

M5. LUONG  Vaishali, just to know,
right now we're tal king about reliability. Wat
the clains and registry version of Measure 0086.

MEMBER PATEL: Ckay.

M5. LUONG And then we'll tal k about
reliability and validity together for the E-

Measure version |later. Thanks.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

MEMBER PATEL: Got it. Ckay. Yes.
So, | would say there was extensive reliability
i nformation provided by the Devel oper, which is
great to see.

Reliability was neasured using, you
know, clains, the PQRS data set as well as the
registry. And reliability seens high fromthe
cl ai ms data even though, you know, it's inportant
to note that not all -- there were a total of 45
t housand physicians in the data set.

O which only nine, you know, about
ten thousand were eligible for the reliability
testing. So, that's | would say is a limtation

But | can see the reason for doing that.

And |ikewise fromthe registry, it's
-- there's also reliability information provided.
So | would say the reliability data is high
guality.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Any questions?
Comment s?

(No response)
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CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Are we ready to
vote on reliability?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting is now
open for reliability for the clainms and registry
version of Measure 0086. And for those on the
call, option one is high, two is noderate, three
is low and four is insufficient.

kay. Al the votes are in. 43
percent voted high. 57 percent voted noderate.
Zero voted | ow and zero voted insufficient. So
for the clainms and registry version of Measure
0086 for reliability, the Measure passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Validity?

MEMBER PATEL: For the face validity
of the Measure was assessed by an expert panel of
16 nenbers. And -- who agreed that this Measure
could distinguish quality of care.

And, | would agree with that approach
for assessing face validity. O course, |1'll
repeat that it's nicer to see a |larger sanple.
But, | think that this is good.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Any comment s?
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(No response.)

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Ready to vote on
validity?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR: Voting for
validity for the claimand registry version of
Measure 0086 is now open. For those on the call,
option one is high, two is noderate, three is | ow
and four is insufficient.

Al'l the votes are in. 21 percent
voted high. 79 percent voted noderate. Zero
voted | ow and zero voted insufficient. So for
validity for the clains and registry version of
Measure 0086, the measure passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Al'l right.
Moving on. So, next is to be discussed is
feasibility.

MEMBER PATEL: So | would say this
data can be captured as we discussed, fromclai ns
and fromregistry. So it's feasible to capture.

And | woul d say we've al ready
di scussed the limtations of capturing it from

the clains. Regarding the legal of granularity
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we can have with the data, it would actually be
better to capture this fromregistry then clains
is the only conmment | woul d nake.

But it's feasible.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Comment s?

(No response.)

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  And | guess
just have a question. Are we capturing the right
data? Because |'ve heard it go back about cup to
di sc ratio.

W' ve tal ked about other |I'mgoing to
say descriptive term nology versus just that they
did the exam And the question is, in this
Measure, are we going to be capturing the data
that we feel confortable with?

DR. LUM So as we di scussed, the
Measure rational e does tal k about what needs to
be | ooked at in the dilated eye evaluation. And
refers back to the preferred practice patterns
whi ch tal ks about the characteristics of the
opti c nerve and what shoul d be noted.

And that's the appearance and the cup
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to disc ratio are the two salient things. So
that's already in the Measure rationale.

And hopeful |y when peopl e do report
it, you know, that they are doing those things.

DR RICH Flora, can you just --

MEMBER PATEL: Yes, and you know, |
woul d comment on that also. To say that, you
know, even if we can get patients to cone in for
t he required nunmber of tines per year and we can
even docunent that an optic nerve head exam was
done that's already a w n.

Because a lot of tines the issue nay
be that patients are not even com ng in.

DR RICH Just to further answer your
guestion, Rich raised the thing, does a photo,
and the answer is no. W want you to | ook. And
then if you want to follow them | ongitudinally.

So, the codes for the OCT are not
i ncluded. So, we are capturing what we thought.
But we just had -- it's late in the day and we
had to | ook it up.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Josh?
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MEMBER STEIN. Do you think that's
good t hi ng?

DR RICH Well, sonetinmes it is.
Sorry. The Hoski ns paper suggests that that's
adequate. Now, for |ongitudinal follow up, |
think that, you know, probably photos and OCT are
appropri ate.

MEMBER STEIN: And then one ot her
coorment. | think getting at a point raised
earlier, you know, getting patients in, since
there are differences in access to care anong
patients of different soci odenographic profiles,
| woul d encourage the next iteration for risk
adj ust nent .

Because clearly, we're seeing this in
the clains data, patients of certain profiles
don't follow up for regular exans as often as
others. And you don't want the provider to be
i npact ed based on, you know, the types of
patients they're caring for.

DR LUM Ckay. | was just going to

add that the dilated eye eval uation and
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docunent ati on, we know that OCTs and photos are
useful for followup. But this is only required
once over the whol e year.

So we're saying that, you know, there
should be a ook into the eye at | east once a
year for that patient. No matter the other
foll ow ups and ancillary testing.

DR RICH And as you pointed out, you
and Paul in previous papers, there's a huge gap
in care that the optic nerve is |ooked at. |
t hi nk our nunber of 79 percent is surprising to
us.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Go ahead.

MEMBER MADONNA:  You nentioned that
the preferred practice patterns nention cup to
disc ratio and a description of the nerve. But
what's actually captured when we capture the
dat a?

Is it just the cup to disc ratio
because that's the easiest thing to pull of the
EHR?

DR. WNKLER: Right now we're tal king
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about the clains and registry version. Not the
EHR. So, what's the data el enent specifically
for the clainms and registry?

DR LUM Ckay. |It's the dilated |ook
at the optic nerve. R ght. It's a G Code that
the --

MEMBER MADONNA:  Just whether that it
was done or not.

DR. LUM Right.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Okay. Are we
ready to vote on feasibility?

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  So, the voting is
open for feasibility for the clainms and registry
versi on of Measure 0086. For those on the phone,
option one is high, two is noderate, three is | ow
and four is insufficient.

Al'l the votes are in. 21 percent
voted high. 57 percent voted noderate. 21
percent voted |low. And zero voted insufficient.
So for feasibility of the clainms and registry
version of Measure 0086, the Measure passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Ckay. Usability
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and use?

MEMBER PATEL: So, the Measure is
obviously currently in use. And is shown to be
usabl e, you know, in the PQRS program And al so
the EHR -- well, | guess | won't say with the
registry.

But the PQRS program and al so reported
in the IRIS registry.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Any comments from
anyone?

MEMBER STRODE: At risk of being
repetitious, but for ny clarity, the aimis to
see that at | east there's a description once a
year of a cup to disc ratio and the appearance of
t he disc.

But what's actually being captured in
the registry is sinply the attestation. | |ooked
at the back of the eye or | didn't.

DR LUM That is correct for the
registry and clains. Cbviously if you were to be
-- if the physician were to be audited, they

woul d have to provide evidence in the nedical
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record that they did | ook at the optic nerve.

And they, you know, we woul d expect
that there would be docunentation of its
appearance. | think that's what the auditors
woul d ook at if they were looking if they were
to audit the records.

DR RICH And in the registry, we
actually have a chart to do data validity and
auditing. So we -- and we do have the ability to
actually see the physician's electronic record
and what was recorded.

VMEMBER MADONNA: Does this in sonme way
negati vely inpact the performance of visual field
testing? Particularly in patients who have
advanced di sease where | ooking at the nerve is
probably is little utility, where a field has
much nore utility.

And soneone sitting very close to ne,
| know, published the paper about the reduction
in the use of visual field testing, correct?

Yes, so. Anyway.

DR RICH [|'ll defer to Josh. But --
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MEMBER STEIN:. Well | think it -- as
a gl aucona specialist, | think it's inportant
both to assess the optic nerve and assess a
visual field. And maybe there's a neasure that's
under devel opnent to | ook at rates of visual
field testing.

| don't think we should knock this
Measure because it doesn't include visual field.
But, | think both are inportant. And there are
probably a small subset of patients that either
you're not going to get that nuch additional
i nformation either from assessing the nerve or
doing the field.

Because sone patients you just can't
get areliable field on. 1In sone patients, your
view of the optic nerve may not be that good.

But | think designing a Measure that's
going to capture the majority of patients that no
-- | think nost of us would agree that the
majority of glaucoma patients, we should be
| ooki ng at their nerve.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: Al right. W're
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ready to vote for usability and use.

MEMBER PATEL: Yes.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting is now
open for usability and use of the clains and
regi stry version of Measure 0086. For those on
the call, option one is high, two is noderate,
three is low and four is insufficient
i nf ormati on.

Al'l the votes are in. 57 percent
voted high. 36 percent voted noderate. 7
percent voted |low. And zero voted insufficient.
So for usability and use of the clains and
regi stry version of 0086, the Measure passes.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK:  Okay. Next is
for the Conmttee to vote on whether to recomend
Measure for endorsenent.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting is now
open for recomrendation for overall suitability
for endorsenent for the clainms and registry
version of 0086. For those on the call, option
one is yes and option two is no.

kay. Al the votes are in. 93
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percent voted yes. And 7 percent voted no. So
for the recommendati on of overall suitability for
endorsenent for the clains and registry version
of Measure 0086, the Measure passes.

DR. WNKLER: Go to the next slide.
Al right, this Measure al so does have an E-
Measure version. And | think if we think about
the scientific acceptability, the issues around
speci fications.

So, | just want to go back to the
comments you' ve made al ready about how you
conpared the clains to the information in the
EHR. And so, the EHR specification -- E-Measure
specifications are nore detailed or nore specific
then the clains and registry.

Coul d you just describe that a little
bit nmore clearly? So we understand that.

DR LUM That's correct. So, in the
EHR specification, we have to | ook for cup to
disc ratio specifically in the record. And we
have to | ook for an optic nerve appearance that's

documented in the record.
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So that differs, you know, as we said,
in terms of the registry.

DR RICH Yes. And that's going to
be the operative way of collecting this Measure.
Because it's not going to be done by clainms this
year.

MEMBER STEIN. Flora, can you clarify?
So, if a provider is drawing a picture of the
nerve in the EHR, that is nunber one capturabl e?
And nunmber two, will get credit?

DR. LUM Yes, that's right.

MEMBER STEIN:  Ckay.

DR. WNKLER: Though simlar to the
ot her E-Measures in the past, we conbined
reliability and validity into scientific
acceptability with the sanme thing. W're going
to see the results fromtesting on the simnulated
data set.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  So, voting is now
open for reliability and validity for the E-
Measure version of 0086. And for those on the

call, option one is yes with conditions and
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option two is no.

Okay. Al the votes are in. 100
percent voted yes with conditions. And zero
percent voted no. So for reliability and
validity for the E-Measure version of 0086, the
Measur e passes.

DR. WNKLER: Al right. So we'll
al so tal k about the feasibility of the E-Measure.
Any questions or issues about that?

(No response)

DR WNKLER: So we'll vote on that
one.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Voting is now
open for feasibility for the E-version of 0086.
And for those on the call, option one is high,
two is noderate, three is low and four is
i nsufficient.

kay. Al the votes are in. 64
percent voted high. 36 percent voted noderate.
Zero voted | ow and zero voted insufficient. So
for feasibility of the E-Measure version of 0086,

t he Measure passes.
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DR. WNKLER: Ckay. So for usability
and use, there were sone differences that we just
t al ked about between the clains and registry.

So, perhaps it would be good just to
take the vote on usability and use specifically
for the E-Measure so that you could potentially
vote differently, | think.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  So, voting is now
open for usability and use for the E-version of
0086. And for those on the call, option one is
high, two is noderate, three is low and four is
i nsufficient.

Al'l the votes are in. 36 percent
voted high. 64 percent voted noderate. Zero
voted | ow and zero voted insufficient
information. So for the E-version of 0086 for
usability and use, the Measure passes.

DR WNKLER: Go ahead.

M5. ROBI NSON- ECTOR:  Ckay. Voting is
now open for recomrendation for overall
suitability for endorsenent for the E-Measure

version of 0086. And for those on the call,
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option one is yes with conditions and option two
i S no.

kay. Al the votes are in. So 100
percent voted yes with conditions. And zero
percent voted no. So, for recomrendation for
overall suitability for endorsenment for the E-
Measure version of 0086, the Measure passes.

M5. LUONG Geat. So we ended our
review of the Measures for today on -- five
m nutes early.

Qperator, can you open the line up for
our nmenber and public comments on the phone? O
i f anyone wants to speak in the conference room
pl ease feel free to do so.

OPERATOR:  All right. At this tineg,
if you would like to nake a public coment,
pl ease press star then the nunber one on your
t el ephone key pad.

And there are no public coments at
this tine.

M5. LUONG Well, we just wanted to

t hank everyone on behalf of NQF for being so
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courteous with the timng and all the technical
difficulties. And for our thoughtful discussions
for day one.

W do have reservations in place for
a restaurant, which I'll email everyone for 6:00
p.m today for the Standing Comm ttee Menbers.
It will be a good chance for you all to get
together to interact and to tal k about your day.

So, I'll emnil out the |ocation now.
| f you guys can nake it. Can | just get a show
of hands just to see?

Who -- it's |like two bl ocks away.
Happy hour and di nner.

Yes, for both.

CO CHAI R YAREMCHUK: | think you got
a few nore votes.

M5. LUONG Yes. Sounds good. It's
two bl ocks away. Right down the bl ock.

So, |I'll send out that infornation
now. Thank you everyone.

MEMBER PATEL: Thank you, everyone.

DR. WNKLER: Al right. Tonorrow
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norning we'll start just a tad earlier. |f you
notice on the agenda, just so that everybody gets
here on tine.

The continental breakfast is at 8:00
and we'l|l reconvene for discussion at 8: 30.
kay. So it's a half an hour earlier.

Thank you all very nuch. Have a good
evening. We'll see you tonorrow.

M5. LUONG And thank you, the
Devel opers as wel | .

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled natter

went off the record at 4:42 p.m)
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This is to certify that the foregoing transcript
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was duly recorded and accurately transcribed under
my direction; further, that said transcript is a

true and accurate record of the proceedings.
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